
 

AGENDA 
MANDAN CITY COMMISSION 

DECEMBER 17, 2013 
ED “BOSH” FROEHLICH MEETING ROOM, 

MANDAN CITY HALL 
5:30 P.M. 

www.cityofmandan.com 
 

 
 

 
A. ROLL CALL:  

1. Roll call of all City Commissioners. 
 
B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
C. PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS; 

 
D. MINUTES: 

1. Consider approval of the minutes from the December 3, 2013 
Board of City Commission meeting. 

 
E. PUBLIC HEARING: 

1. Consider approval of a zoning change for Christianson’s First 
Addition. (First consideration of Ordinance #1136)(See Ordinances 
No. 5). 

 
F. BIDS: 

 
G. CONSENT AGENDA: 

1. Consider approval of monthly bills. 
2. Consider reorganization in Building Inspection, Assessing & 

Finance personnel. 
3. Consider approval of Special Sunday Openings for Bayside Tesoro 

for January 5, 2014 – June 29, 2014. 
4. Consider amendment for increased allocation under U.S. Treasury 

State Small Business Credit Initiative. 
5. Consider approval of the City of Mandan Voting Locations for the 

June 10, 2014 Election. 
6. Consider the following abatements/exemptions: 

i. Homestead Credit abatement – Henry Gustin 
ii. Homestead Credit abatement – Mardella Meske 
iii. Missed property Tax exemption – new or expanding 

Business – Jessara Properties, LLC (Assessor error) 
 
H. OLD BUSINESS: 

1. Discussion relative to activities of the Morton Mandan Combined 
Communications Center. 

 
 

 

  

http://www.cityofmandan.com/government/agenda.html


Agenda 
Mandan City Commission 

December 17, 2013 
Page 2 of 3 

 
I. NEW BUSINESS: 

1. Consider approval of Engineering Services Agreement with 
Houston Engineering for construction observation of Sunset Drive.  

2. Consider approval of amendments to water and sewer systems’ 
Capital Improvements Plan. 

3. Consider agreements with North Dakota State Water Commission 
for funding assistance for New Raw Water Intake and Water 
Treatment Plant Improvements Projects. 

4. Consider Renaissance Zone Committee recommendations 
i. Lease by Sweet Beginnings Bakery/ We Ship & More of 300 

W Main Street 
ii. Three appointments for a 2014-2016 term 

5. Acting as Board of Adjustment, consider for approval the request to 
rezone Meadows 6th Addition from R7 Single Family Residential to 
RMH Residential Mobile Home Subdivision 

6. Consider for approval an agreement with Morton County for 
administration of zoning and subdivision regulations in the 
Extraterritorial Zone 

7. Consider appointments to the MARC Committee. 
 
J. RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES: 

1. Consider Financing Resolution for Water and Sewer Improvement 
Districts #57, #60, and Street Improvement Districts #158, #159, 
#162, #167, #168, #169, #170, #171, #173 Definitive Improvement 
Warrants. (Note: Bond sale was approved by the Board on 
December 3, 2013) 

2. Consider Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $4,015,000 Refunding 
Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series C. (Note: Relates to Agenda 
item J.1.) 

3. Consider Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $136,629.78 
Sidewalk, Curb and Gutter Warrant of 2013.  

4. Consider Resolution authorizing a fee to be used for park land 
acquisition and development within the City of Mandan. 

5. Introduction and first consideration of Ordinance 1136, an 
Ordinance for zoning change for Christianson’s First Addition. 

 
K. OTHER BUSINESS: 
 
L. FUTURE MEETING DATES FOR BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS: 

1. January 7, 2014 
2. January 21, 2014 – 5 p.m. start time 
3. February 4, 2014 
 

M. ADJOURN 
 
 
 



Agenda 
Mandan City Commission 

December 17, 2013 
Page 3 of 3 

 
Public Communication  
A scheduled time for public participation has been placed on the agenda at 
Mandan City Commission meetings. The Board desires to hear the viewpoints of 
citizens throughout the City. Individuals wishing to address the Board are 
encouraged to make arrangements with the Board President or the City 
Administrator prior to the meeting. Comments should be made to the Board and 
not to individuals in the audience and be related to City operations and programs. 
The Board will not hear personal complaints against any person connected with 
the City. If a citizen would like to add a topic to the agenda, arrangements must 
be made in advance with the City Administrator or Board President. The Board 
reserves the right to eliminate or restrict the time allowed for public participation. 
The Board requests that comments are limited to three (3) minutes or less. 
Groups of individuals addressing a common concern are asked to designate a 
spokesperson. 
 
Departmental planning meeting will be held the Monday prior to the Commission meeting, all 
Commissioners are invited, noon, former Morton County Library Room. Please notify the city 
administrator by 8:30 a.m. that Monday if you plan on attending. If more than two commissioners 
plan on attending, proper public notice must be given. 

 
 
 
 
 



(Page intentionally left blank) 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of December 3, 2013 

Page 1 of 6 

 The Mandan City Commission met in regular session at 5:30 p.m. on December 3, 

2013 in the Ed “Bosh” Froehlich Room at City Hall, Mandan, North Dakota.    

Commissioners present were Van Beek, Tibke, Rohr, Frank and Braun.  Department 

Heads present were Finance Director Welch, Police Chief Bullinger, City Attorney 

Brown, City Administrator Neubauer, Director of Public Works Wright, Fire Chief 

Nardello, Planning & Engineering Director Froseth, Planner Decker, Engineering Project 

Manager Fettig, and Assessor/Building Official Lalim.   Absent:  Business Development 

and Communications Director Huber. 

 

B.         APPROVAL OF AGENDA:   Commissioner Braun motioned to approve the 

Agenda as presented.  Commissioner Frank seconded the motion.  The motion received 

unanimous approval of the members present. The motion passed.   

 

C.         PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS:  No one came forward.  This portion of the 

public communications was closed.   

 

D. MINUTES: 

1.          Consider approval of the following minutes from the Board of City Commission 

regular meeting held November 19, 2013. Commissioner Tibke moved to approve the 

minutes as presented. Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  

Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Yes; 

Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed.   

 

E.         PUBLIC HEARING: 

 

F.         BIDS: 

 

G.        CONSENT AGENDA 

1.         Consider for approval the final Replat of Terra Vallee 2nd Addition. 

2.         Consider authorizing a work change order on Street Improvement District No. 

179, Project No. 2013-10 (Meadow Ridge 3
rd

 Addition). 

3.         Consider approval of the following Special Sunday Openings for Coborn’s Inc. 

dba Bill’s Liquor and dba Captain Jack’s Mandan for December 8, 2013 through June 

29, 2014.   

 

Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  Commissioner 

Frank seconded the motion.    Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner 

Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van 

Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

H.         OLD BUSINESS: 

 

I.          NEW BUSINESS: 

1.         Consider discontinuing annual Sidewalk Project for new construction.  Kim 

Fettig, Engineering Project Manager reviewed with the Board a request to consider 

discontinuing the annual sidewalk project.  At the May 7, 2013 meeting the Board 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of December 3, 2013 

Page 2 of 6 

decided not to have a sidewalk construction job for new construction projects (89) due to 

lack of bids received.  Currently there are 19 of the 89 sidewalks that remain incomplete 

at this time.  She stated there have been 249 permits issued for sidewalk or apron work 

this year which indicates there has not been much of an issue with not having the project.  

Fettig indicated that the annual repair and replace project on existing properties would 

remain intact.  She requested discontinuation of the annual project. 

 

Commissioner Rohr moved to discontinue the annual Sidewalk Project for new 

construction.  Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner 

Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  

Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

2.         Presentation by Mike Manstrom, Dougherty & Company LLC, regarding the sale 

of $4,015,000 Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series C. (See Resolutions #3).  

Mike Manstrom of Dougherty & Company, LLC presented a request for the sale of 

$4,015,000 Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series C.  He stated that 7 bids have 

been received with Raymond James & Associates, Inc. with the low bid.  This is on the 

15-year maturity Improvement Bonds of 2013 Series C at 2.6725%.  Manstrom reviewed 

the Moody’s rating of A1 on the City’s outstanding general obligation (GO) bonds and 

refunding improvement bonds that are rated on parity with the City’s GO bonds.  

Moody’s does like Mandan’s growth and low unemployment as well as the City’s 

General Fund balance.   

 

Commissioner Frank moved to approve the Resolution awarding sale of $4,015,000 

Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series C. Commissioner Tibke seconded the 

motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; 

Commissioner Frank:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  

The motion passed. 

 

3.         Introduction of new Police Officer Matthew Graves.  Police Chief Bullinger 

introduced new officer Matthew Graves to the Mandan Police Department.  

Graves was formerly a Customs and Border Protection Officer.  Mayor Van Beek 

extended a welcome to Officer Graves to the Mandan Community.   

 

4.        Discussion relative to activities of the Morton Mandan Combined 

Communications Center.  Tom Doering, Morton/Mandan Combined Communications 

Center Director, (in addition to his role as Emergency Manager/911 Coordinator for 

Morton County), came before the Board. He presented a request for the approval of some 

minor revisions to the Memorandum of Understanding which established the 

Morton/Mandan Combined Communications Center (MMCCC). The other part of his 

presentation is for the MMCCC’s prospective use of Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD) 

system now in use by the Bismarck/Burleigh Combined Communications Center 

(BBCCC).  He stated that on November 12, 2013 at the County Commission meeting a 

representative from the Metro Ambulance was added to the Communications Advisory 

Committee (which is currently comprised of Chief Nardello, Chief Bullinger, and Sheriff 

Shipman).  This action requires the revision of the MOU establishing MMCCC and 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of December 3, 2013 

Page 3 of 6 

approval of the City of Mandan Commission.  He pointed out that MMCCC has been 

without a CAD since 2009.  COP Desk is the Records Management System currently in 

use by the Mandan Police Department and Morton County Sheriff which is no longer 

supported by the developer of the system.  His understanding of why a CAD system has 

not been implemented previously has to do with Mandan and Morton County problems 

with records management and they are waiting to see what system the State is going to 

adopt.  That decision has been made and the contract went to Motorola as the State 

system for records management.  The go-live date for the State system has been set for 

April, 2014.  Doering stated that both Chief Bullinger and Sheriff Shipman have been 

anticipating the start-up of this program.  He reviewed the startup and on-going fees 

associated with the interface and use of the system and stressed the importance of 

community safety of which the CAD would offer for Mandan and surrounding areas.  

Doering reviewed the Memorandum of Understanding, the financials related to the 

system and the agreement between Morton, Mandan, and Bismarck for the use of their 

communication center CAD.  

 

He recommended not going live until the systems are on-line in order to avoid 

duplication data entry.  The agreement from Bismarck/Burleigh for the use of the CAD 

has been reviewed by the Morton County States Attorney.  The recommendation of the 

Communications Advisory Committee is to move forward with the implementation of 

BBCCC’s SunGard CAD system for the Mandan Fire Department.   

 

Commissioner Tibke questioned why the Communications Advisory Committee is 

recommending adding Metro Ambulance as a member.  Doering replied that based on the 

different disciplines that respond to emergencies it was suggested to include ambulance 

services.  Doering continued explaining that a CAD system will encompass a much 

broader area to respond to emergencies.  Fire Chief Nardello voiced concern that the Fire 

Department is in need of this service now.  He stated that he has discussed with 

Bismarck/Burleigh’s Communications Director Mike Dannenfelzer and he indicated they 

would be willing to lease the CAD Fire/EMS system until the law enforcement system is 

up and running.   There would be a cost for the interfacing of the systems for the cost of 

$15,000 and the Mandan Fire Department Record System can interface with the CAD 

system.  The $15,000 could be taken from the 911 funds however it may require a budget 

amendment.  Nardello explained how the data entry for dispatch personnel would occur 

within the CAD system for the Fire Department calls and the law enforcement calls.  It 

would require an extra step and that would be the only drawback anticipated.   

 

Chief Bullinger commented that the Police Department has been looking at an improved 

records management system for a long time.  He spoke in favor of the Premier 1 

(Motorola) system with the State and how it would cost the City of Mandan a user fee for 

using the system with no annual fee required.  He said that if the CAD system is used 

there will have to be an interface so that the data from the CAD can be integrated with the 

Mandan Police Department records management reports system.  Implementing a system 

such as this has been a goal of the Police Department and it is anticipated to go live in 

April 2014.  He is in favor of sharing the CAD system with the Bismarck/Burleigh 

agencies.  Commissioner Tibke encouraged Police Bullinger to work with the 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of December 3, 2013 

Page 4 of 6 

Bismarck/Burleigh agencies because that would enhance information sharing and 

improve safety as outlined by Chief Nardello along with cost savings.  Chief Bullinger is 

under the understanding that Burleigh County has its own program and does not use the 

City of Bismarck’s record management system. 

 

Commissioner Frank requested clarification of implementing the system now vs. April 

2014.  Chief Nardello explained that the date of April 2014 is when the police department 

is anticipating having their records management system ready to go-live.  If we go with 

SunGard, that is when they will implement their system.  Nardello stated he would like to 

implement the program now and that dispatchers will have to input data twice until April.   

 

Chief Nardello provided clarification of the systems being discussed and their purposes:  

There is the CAD system (Computer Aided Dispatch) and the Records Management 

System.  The State has the Records Management System for the law enforcement.  The 

State does not have a Premier CAD system.  They have Intergraph CAD system and we 

do not want that CAD system.  Nardello explained that we want the state Record System 

but not the State CAD system.  So the question is which CAD system?  Nardello 

explained that we have the CAD system offer from Bismarck and the only cost for that 

will be for the interface.  Nardello recommended moving forward with the Bismarck 

system so we are able to share the data.  It would cost a minimum of $250,000 to 

purchase a separate CAD system and then we would not be able to share data with the 

State or Bismarck.  

 

Commissioner Frank summarized that the best case scenario would be to go with the 

CAD system with Bismarck of which most people (dispatchers) are comfortable with. 

She inquired if the police department, fire department, EMS and Metro Ambulance 

would all be part of one system? 

 

Mike Dannenfelzer, BBCCC Communications Director, stated that Metro Ambulance is a 

user who pays for their license fees, maintenance and any IT services to support that.  

They are only getting data for Bismarck. However, if Mandan joins, they would get 

Mandan data too.   

 

Commissioner Tibke recommended that the Police and Fire Departments work together 

to come up with one system.  Chief Nardello replied that there is no one record 

management system available for Fire, Department and EMS systems.  The CAD system 

is what links everything together.  It’s the “hub” where everything goes through.   

Nardello explained the steps and training needed and what it would take until April 1
st
 to 

get the CAD system up and running.  

 

Discussion ensued among those present with regard to the systems, in particular, who has 

access to what system; interfacing or integration of current system data into new 

upgraded system; and the collaboration of Bismarck/Burleigh and Mandan/Morton 

agencies accessibility to one State system vs. several single systems. 

 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of December 3, 2013 

Page 5 of 6 

Chief Nardello summarized the issues before the Board: 

(1)   MOU between Morton and Mandan on the Communications Advisory Board.  

 

Commissioner Frank motioned to approve the revised MOU as written.  Commissioner 

Rohr seconded the motion.   Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner 

Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van 

Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

(2)  The offer from Bismarck/Burleigh Communications leasing the SunGard CAD 

system with an implementation date up to the Board.  Commissioner Tibke stated that she 

is in favor of moving forward with SunGard CAD system with Bismarck and to request 

the Fire Chief and Police Chief to work together to get on the same page with RMS & 

CAD to get that going within the time frame of April, 2014.  She recommended 

challenging all these entities to come together to develop a system for use by all which 

benefits the public. 

 

Commissioner Frank stated she is not comfortable with making a motion moving forward 

with a CAD or records management system until the appropriate parties get together and 

come back with a plan for a system that will work for the police, fire and EMS systems.  

She indicated she would be in favor of entering into an agreement partnering with 

Bismarck/Burleigh for the use of the CAD system but she is not comfortable with a 

uniform RMS until further research has been conducted as discussed previously.  Chief 

Nardello stated that he is concerned that it will be “years” before one unified records 

management system can be agreed upon and/or implemented between Bismarck/Burleigh 

and Mandan/Morton.  Commissioner Tibke reiterated that she would like to see one 

records management system used by Bismarck/Burleigh and Mandan/Morton so the 

entities can go back and forth with sharing information and sharing costs and that is what 

the four entities are to work out.  She recommended going forward with the CAD as soon 

as possible with a deadline established.   

 

Commissioner Frank motioned to table this matter until the next meeting regarding the 

CAD system and its relationship with the RMS system until it is clear as to who wants 

what and a determination is made as to which entities need to be involved. Commissioner 

Braun seconded the motion.   Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner 

Tibke: No; Commissioner Frank:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van 

Beek:  No.  The motion passed. 

 

J.         RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES: 

1.        Second consideration and final passage of Ordinance 1178, An Ordinance to 

Amend and Re-enact Chapter 20-15-03(2) of the Mandan Code of Ordinances Relating to 

All-Terrain Vehicles.  Commissioner Tibke moved to approve the Second consideration 

and final passage of Ordinance 1178, An Ordinance to Amend and Re-enact Chapter 20-

15-03(2) of the Mandan Code of Ordinances Relating to All-Terrain Vehicles.  

Commissioner Frank seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 

Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; 

Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed.   



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of December 3, 2013 

Page 6 of 6 

2.        Second consideration and final passage of Ordinance 1177, An Ordinance to 

change the street name West View Place SE to 25
th

 Street SE. Commissioner Tibke 

moved to approve the Second consideration and final passage of Ordinance 1177, An 

Ordinance to change the street name West View Place SE to 25
th

 Street SE. 

Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 

Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; 

Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed.   

 

3.        Consider Resolution Awarding Sale of Warrants and Bonds for $4,015,000 

Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series C. Commissioner Frank moved to approve 

the Resolution Awarding Sale of Warrants and Bonds for $4,015,000 Refunding 

Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series C.  Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.  Roll 

call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Frank:  

Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed.   

 

K.         OTHER BUSINESS  

 

There being no further actions to come before the Board of City Commissioners, 

Commissioner Tibke moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:00 p.m. Commissioner Frank 

seconded the motion.  The motion received unanimous approval of the members present. 

The motion passed.  

 

   

James Neubauer, 

City Administrator 

 

 Arlyn Van Beek,  

President, Board of City 

Commissioners 
 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  Consider for approval zoning change for Christianson’s First 

Addition. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The Planning and Zoning Commission has 

approved the concept plan for the Christianson Subdivision and recommended approval 

of the first phase rezoning. The zone changed was approved at the November 25, 2013, 

Planning & Zoning meeting with the following vote: Zachmeier-aye, Hilfer-nay, Kelly-

aye, Klein-nay, Knoll-aye, Van Beek-aye, Leingang-aye, Laber-aye, Mehlhoff-aye, 

Liepitz-aye, Robinson-aye. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. P & Z Staff Report 

2. Map 

3. Ordinance 

FISCAL IMPACT:  minimal 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for his 

review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  The Engineering and Planning Office recommends approval. 

 

PROPOSED MOTION:  Based on the need to formalize the process for dealing with 

development in the extraterritorial zone, move to approve the agreement and map with 

Morton County as presented. 

 

MEETING DATE: December 17, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: December 11, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Robert Decker, Principal Planner 

SUBJECT: Consider for approval zoning change for 

Christianson’s First Addition 

 

  

Public Hearing No. 1 & 

Ordinance No. 5 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 

Subject: Consider for approval the Rezoning of Christianson’s First Addition  

Page 2 of 6 

 

Mandan Planning and Zoning Commission Agenda Item 

For Meeting on November 25, 2013 

Mandan Engineering and Planning Office Report 

Christianson Rezoning 
Requested Action 

Rezone First Phase of Christianson Development from agriculture to residential and 

commercial 

 
Applicant Owner Subdivision Legal Description 

KLJ Christianson 
Christianson’s First 

Addition 

Lot A of Lot 3, Block 1, Boutrous Addition plus NE 

Quarter, Portion of SE Quarter, SW Quarter & NW 

Quarter, Section 21 plus Portion of NW Quarter, 

Section 28 in T139N, R81W of the 5th Principal 

Meridian, Morton County, North Dakota 

Location Proposed Land Use Parcel Size Number of Lots 

I-94 south to approximately the 

Division Street alignment west of 

Sunset Park 

Single family, 

duplex, multi-family 

& commercial 

127.27 AC 160 

Existing Land 

Use 
Adjacent Land Uses 

Current 

Zoning 

Proposed 

Zoning 
Adjacent Zoning 

agriculture 
Agriculture, I-94, commercial, 

park, residential 
A & CC R7 & CA A, R7, CC 

Fees Date Paid 
Adjacent Property 

Notification Sent 
Legal Notices Published 

$250 11/1/2013 11/14/2013 11/15 & 11/22 
Agency & Staff Comments 

USPS NDDOT 

No Comments No Comments 
Morton County Assessor/Recorder/Auditor Morton County Emergency Management 

Area near I-94 should be commercial.  As area 

grows, residential buyers are not going to like the 

increased commercial and industrial traffic on 

Boundary Road, especially the lots that back up to 

the road.  Concern expressed for safety of children. 

No Comments 

Morton County Engineer Morton County Planning 

No Comments No Comments 
Mor-gran-sou Montana Dakota Utilities 

No Comments No Comments 
Mandan Public School District Park District 

No Comments 

Multi-family bordering Boundary Road should be 

commercial due to proximity to I-94 interchange.  

Park district will check on ownership of south half 

of Boundary Road ROW. 
MPO Fire Department 

No Comments No Comments 
Building & Assessing Police Department 

No Comments No Comments 
Water Wastewater 

No Comments No Comments 
Streets Solid Waste 

No Comments No Comments 
Engineering & Planning 

All issues have been addressed.  Developer adjusted request based on comments to show CA zoning north 

of Boundary Road in Phase 1.  This is consistent with Stantec’s preliminary recommendations for the 

Comprehensive Plan Update. 
Engineering & Planning Recommendation 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 

Subject: Consider for approval the Rezoning of Christianson’s First Addition  

Page 3 of 6 

Recommend approval of rezoning request. 
Proposed Motion 

Based on revisions made to the initial request, move to recommend to the City Commission that they 

approve the rezoning of Phase 1. 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 

Subject: Consider for approval the Rezoning of Christianson’s First Addition  

Page 4 of 6 

 
 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 

Subject: Consider for approval the Rezoning of Christianson’s First Addition  

Page 5 of 6 

ORDINANCE NO. 1136 

 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND REENACT SECTION 21-03-02 OF 

ORDINANCE 1088 OF THE MANDAN CODE OF ORDINANCES 

RELATING TO DISTRICT BOUNDARIES AND ZONING MAP. 

 

BE IT ORDAINED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, 

Morton County, North Dakota, as follows: 

 

SECTION 1.  AMENDMENT.  Section 21-03-02 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances is 

amended to read as follows:  

 

The following described property located within the City of Mandan, Morton 

County, North Dakota shall be excluded from the A (Agricultural) and CC (Heavy 

Commercial) zoning and shall be included in R7 (Single-Family Residential) and CA 

(Light Commercial and Services) zoning namely, 

 

A replat of Lot A of Lot 3, Block 1, Boutrous Addition of the NE ¼, a 

portion of the SW ¼ and a portion of the NW ¼ in Section 21 and a 

portion of the NW ¼ in Section 28, Township 139N, Range 81W in the  

City of Mandan, Morton County, North Dakota. (Proposed Christianson’s 

First Addition) 

 

and as so amended said section is hereby reenacted.  The city administrator is authorized 

and directed to make the necessary changes upon the official zoning map of the city in 

accordance with this section.   

 

          

President, Board of City Commissioners 

Attest: 

 

                                             

City Administrator 

 

Public Hearing:   November 25, 2013 

First Consideration:   December 17, 2013  

Second Consideration 

and Final Reading:                       January 7, 2014       

Publication Date:                                  

Recording Date:                                       

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 

Subject: Consider for approval the Rezoning of Christianson’s First Addition  

Page 6 of 6 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider reorganization of duties within the Assessing, 

Building Inspection and Finance departments 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Several personnel changes within the 

assessing/building inspection office including the retirement of long time Chief Assessor 

and Building Official Richard Barta has prompted us to take a look at how duties in the 

office are handled. Mandan has been one of the few cities in North Dakota that has had 

combined positions of assessing and building inspection. In part this was due to the 

unique skill set Mr. Barta had developed over the course of 30 plus years. 

 

Working in conjunction with Building Official Lalim and Finance Director Welch and the 

respective staff, we are requesting a reorganization that would consist of the Building 

Department and Assessing be split, but would have shared staff. 

 

Appraiser Shirley Shaw has achieved her Tax Director Certification (Congratulations 

Shirley!) and we are recommending Shirley be promoted to the City Assessor position 

and Doug Lalim remain the City Building Official. 

Administrator Neubauer would continue to oversee Finance Director Welch along with 

Building Official Lalim. Finance Director Welch would oversee City Assessor Shaw. 

Generally in city government, the assessing function of the city is under the umbrella of 

the finance department. We see this in our neighbors across the river and throughout the 

state. In addition Shirley works with Diane in the Finance Department as it relates to 

parcel splits and the impact on reallocating existing special assessment balances and has 

ties to the Board of Equalization and the budgeting process. The commission’s agreement 

to add an Assistant Finance Director would allow this move to occur. The rapid pace of 

MEETING DATE: December 17, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: December 13, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Administration 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

PRESENTER: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

SUBJECT: Reorganization of duties within Assessing, 

Building Inspection and Finance 

 

  

Consent Agenda No. 2 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 

Subject: Reorganization of duties within Assessing, Building Inspection and Finance 

Page 2 of 3 

 

building within Mandan has created a workload in the building inspection department that 

is unprecedented and a need to split the duties of assessor/building official. 

The two departments would continue to have the same staff as now and would be 

organized as follows: 

Administrator Neubauer  

Finance Director Welch 

 City Assessor Shaw 

Building Official Lalim 

  Permit Administrative Assistant, Carolyn Reisenauer 

 

  Jointly managed: 

  City Assessor, Shaw 

  Building Official Lalim 

 Admin. Assistant, Rachel Hastings (Rachael recently passed her 

Class II Assessor Certification, Congratulations Rachel!) 

Inspector/Appraiser, Jon Benz 

Inspector/Appraiser, George Railsback 

Inspector/Appraiser, Steve Roe 

 

Should the commission approve this reorganization we will look at the future location of 

the City Assessor position in the Finance Department, which may require some 

remodeling to provide a walkway between the Finance and Building Inspection offices. 

 

Shirley would begin attending the City’s Management Team meetings on a weekly basis 

and would also attend the City Commission meetings when required. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   n/a 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  Effective December 18, 2013, Shirley’s pay Grade would increase 

from Grade 19 (Appraiser I) to Grade 23 (City Assessor) or from $23.66/hr. to $26.72/hr. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  The duties of the Finance Director and Building Official and 

respective offices would be affected. 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  n/a 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Portfolio Commissioners Tibke and Frank have been consulted 

and are in support of this reorganization. I recommend the Finance Department, 

Assessing & Building Inspection Department be reorganized as outlined above. 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 

Subject: Reorganization of duties within Assessing, Building Inspection and Finance 

Page 3 of 3 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to reorganize the Finance Department, Assessing & 

Building Inspection Department as outlined above. 

 



I Consent No. 31 
CITY OF MANDAN 

SUNPAY ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE PERMIT 
(OFF-SALE) 

Date of Application:. __ __,\_'2,_f_,,b"'-'-_,,_ __________ --'----

Name of Licensee: 'Yx,??;~11 LLL \\\\6 ~s;clt \e,oi:u 

Address of Licensee: J,Jo\ L..\hl"' Avi. 5}..
1 

M.,.,,J""'i iVt '16SS~ 

I the applicant will abide to the following conditions: 

a. The applicant shall furnish written acknowledgment of its application to 
have the state tax department impose the city lodging and restaurant tax 
upon the gross receipts from permittee's "off-sale" sales of alcoholic 
beverages and that thereafter the permittee must supply copies of the most 
recent six month's filings of the city lodging and restaurant taxes and shall 
allow the city to verify with the state tax department that said tax payments 
have been and continue to be made throughout the term of the license; 

b. The applicant as a condition to the issuance of such permit consents and 
agrees that any City ·;nr 1e officer may enter upon and inspect the licensed 
premises or any part the; .mt at any time for the purpose of determining 
compliance with the conditions of the permit; 

c. The permit issued under this section may not expand the scope of the 
class of alcohol license held by the applicant; 

d. The perm!ttee shall comply with all other applicable ordinances and laws 
relating to the use and sale of alcoholic beverages in the City. 

u ~· 
Signature of Ap'f}tlifant 

e eived bi:" 
Date Received: /2 - c; ~ /3 
Commission Approval: _____ _ 

Auditor Approval: --------
Copy to be filed with Mandan Police Department 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider an amendment to the U.S. Treasury allocation 

agreement under the State Small Business Credit Initiative for an increase to the Mandan 

Consortium of $23,873. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The City of Mandan and 37 other municipalities 

entered into an allocation agreement with the U.S. Treasury Department on Aug. 31, 2012, 

for an allocation commitment of $9,710,768. The Treasury Department has notified the 

consortium that due to some withdrawals by municipalities in North Dakota’s other 

consortium prior to final allocation, there’s been a shift in the population represented by each 

consortium and thus the Mandan Consortium now represents a greater share of the 

population than originally calculated. Treasury proposed an allocation agreement amendment 

to increase our consortium’s total to $9,734,641. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   U.S. Treasury notification 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  An additional $23,873 in the City’s SSBCI account for the loan 

participation program administered by the Lewis and Clark Regional Development Council. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  Information has been submitted to Attorney Brown. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend approval of the allocation agreement amendment. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve the allocation agreement amendment. 

 

MEETING DATE: December 17, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: December 13, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Business Development & Communications 

Department 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Ellen Huber, Business Development & 

Communications Director 

PRESENTER: Ellen Huber, Business Development & 

Communications Director 

SUBJECT: U.S. Treasury SSBCI Allocation Increase 

 

  

Consent Agenda # 4  



December 12, 2013 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20220 

City of Almont, Mayor Russell Kramer 
City of Beach, Mayor Walter Losinski 
City of Beulah, Mayor Darrel Bjerke 
City of Bismarck, President, Board of City Commissioners John Warford 
City of Bowman, President, Board of City Commissioners Lyn James 
City of Carson, Mayor Donna VandenBurg 
City of Casselton, Mayor Edward McConnell 
City of Crosby, Mayor Leslie Bakken 
City of Dickinson, Mayor Dennis W. Johnson 
City of Dodge, Mayor Leonard J. Streifel 
City of Dunn Center, Mayor Scott Lynch 
City of Fargo, Mayor Dennis Walaker 
City of Garrison, Mayor Shannon Jeffers 
City of Glen Ullin, Mayor Ray Haverluk 
City of Halliday, Mayor David Walth 
City of Hazelton, Vice President Gary Brown 
City of Hazen, President, Board of City Commissioners Mark Nygard 
City of Hebron, Mayor Grant Walth 
City of Hettinger, Mayor Steven Turner 
City of Killdeer, President, Board of City Commissioners Dan Dolechek 
City of Lincoln, Mayor Robert Johnston 
City of Linton, Mayor Timothy F. Volk 
City of Mandan, Mayor Arlyn VanBeek 
City of McClusky, Mayor Theresa Jorgenson 
City of Minot, Mayor Curt Z imbleman 
City of Mott, Mayor Troy Mosbrucker 
City of New England, Mayor Marty Opdahl 
City of New Salem, Mayor Lynnette Fitterer 
City of Regent, Mayor Lyle Hoffer 
City of Sentinel Butte, Mayor Rick Olson 
Standing Rock Sioux Tribe, Chairman Dave Archambault II 
City of Steele, Mayor Murray Strom 
City of Turtle Lake, President, Board of City Commissioners Richard Britton 
City of Underwood, President, Board of City Commissioners Rick Olson 
City of Watford City, President, Board of City Commissioners Brent Sanford 
City of West Fargo, Mayor Rich Mattern 
City of Williston, President, Board of City Commissioners Ward Koeser 
City of Wilton, Mayor Ron Peck 

Subject: State Small Business Credit Initiative (SSBCI) Letter Amendment 



Dear Participating Municipalities: 

In accordance with Section 8.3 of the Allocation Agreement entered into by and between the 
United States Department of the Treasury (Treasury) and the Mandan Consortium, dated August 
31, 2012, and the SSBCI Modification Policy (http://www.treasury.gov/resource-center/sb
programs/Documents/SSBCI Modification Policy.pdf) , Treasury proposes to amend the 
Allocation Agreement to increase the Allocation Commitment by $23,873 to $9,734,641. 

Treasury received two applications from eligible municipalities in No1th Dakota: a joint 
application from 38 eligible municipalities, collectively referred to as the "Mandan Conso1t ium" 
and a joint application from 39 other eligible municipalities, collectively referred to as the 
"Carrington Consortium." Treasury allocated $13, 168,350 to North Dakota under the allocation 
form ula in the Act; the full amount was avai lable to e lig ible municipalities. Approval of both 
funding recommendations resulted in a pro-rata share based on population of the participating 
municipalities of $9,7 10,768, or 73.74% of North Dakota's al location, for the Mandan 
Consortium and $3,457,582 or 26.26% of North Dakota's allocation, for the Carrington 
Conso1t ium. Treasury executed the Allocation Agreement with the Mandan Consortium on 
August 31, 2012, for an Allocation Commitment of $9,710,768. 

Subsequently, three municipalities declined to pa1ticipate in the Carrington Consortium and 
Treasury recalculated the pro rata share of North Dakota's allocation for each consortium. The 
recalculation resulted in an allocation of $9,734,641 , or 73.92%, fo r the Mandan Consortium and 
$3,433,709 or 26.08%, for the Carrington Consortium. 

Accordingly, Treasury hereby amends the defined term in Section 2. 1 of the Allocation 
Agreement set out below to read as fo llows: 

The Allocation Commitment. Subject to all of the terms and conditions hereof and in reliance 
upon all representations, warranties, assurances, certifications, covenants and agreements 
contained herein, Treasury will provide to the Partic ipating State, an Allocation in the aggregate 
amount not to exceed nine million, seven hundred thirty-four thousand, six hundred forty-one 
dollars ($9,734,641 ). 

Further, Treasury hereby deletes Annex 1 and Annex 3 to the Allocation Agreement and inserts 
in lieu thereof the revised Annex l and Annex 3 attached hereto. 

Except as expressly amended hereby, the Allocation Agreement shall remain in fu ll force and 
effect in accordance w ith its terms. 

Please countersign and return this letter amendment within 20 days of the date of this letter. 

Once Treasury receives the counter-signed executed amendment, we will insert the effective 
date, as indicated below, and wi ll send you a copy of the fu lly executed letter amendment. If you 
have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the Deputy Director, Jeff Stout at (202) 622-
2059 or Jeffrey.Stout@treasury.gov 



Sincerely, 

Don Graves 
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Small Business, Community Development and Housing Policy 

Enclosures 

cc: 
John McGrail, Office of General Counsel, Banking and Finance 
Cliff Kellogg, Director of the State Small Business Credit Initiative 

Agreed: 



PARTICIPATING MUNICIPALITY : City of Linton 

By : 

Date : 

Name: Timothy F . Volk 
Title: Mayor 

PARTICIPATING MUNICIPALITY: City of Mandan 

By: 

Date: 

Name : Arlyn VanBeek 
Title : Mayor 

PARTICIPATING MUNICIPALITY : City of McClusky 

By: 

Date: 

Name: Theresa Jorgenson 
Tit l e: Mayor 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  Consider for approval the voting locations for the 

June 10
th

, 2014 election.    

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:   

 

ATTACHMENTS:  Copies of the list established by the Morton County Auditor’s Office. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  n/a   

 

STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  n/a  

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend approval of the voting locations for the June 10
th

, 

2014 election. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  Move to approve the voting locations for the June 10
th

, 2014 

election as presented.  

MEETING DATE:  December 17, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: December 16, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Auditor’s Office 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

PRESENTER: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

SUBJECT: City of Mandan Voting Locations for June 10
th

, 

2014 Election 

 

  

Consent Agenda No. 5 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 

Subject: City of Mandan Voting Locations for June 10
th

, 2014 Election 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 

City of Mandan 

 

PRECINCT NO.  District 31: 

   5  Eagles Club, 1310 Collins Avenue, Mandan, ND 

     

 17  First Church of the Nazarene, 4209 Old Red Trail Mandan, ND 

   (North of the Seven Seas on Old Red Trail) 

 

18  Midway Lanes, 3327 Memorial Highway, Mandan, ND 

 

 24  Mandan Airport, 4490 Highway 6, Mandan, ND 

 

   District 33: 

 

 32  First Church of Nazarene, 4209 Old Red Trail, Mandan ND 

   (North of the Seven Seas on Old Red Trail) 

 

   District 34: 

 
1 Spirit of Life Catholic Church, 700 1

st
 Street SE, Mandan, ND    

2 Midway Lanes, 3327 Memorial Highway, Mandan, ND 

3 Eagles Club, 1310 Collins Avenue, Mandan, ND  

 

4 Eagles Club, 1310 Collins Avenue, Mandan, ND  

 

6 First Lutheran Church, 408 9
th
 Street NW, Mandan, ND 

 

7 First Lutheran Church, 408 9
th
 Street NW, Mandan, ND 

 

8  Spirit of Life Catholic Church, 700 1
st
 Street SE, Mandan, ND   

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 

Subject: City of Mandan Voting Locations for June 10
th

, 2014 Election 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:   To consider a 100% Homestead Credit exemption for the 

year 2012 due to meeting all criteria.   

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:   Henry Gustin meets all qualifications according to 

the guidelines established by the State for a 100% exemption through the Homestead 

Credit program. 

 

This parcel is also known as Lot 4, Block 1,  Albers-Neff 2
nd

 Addition at 907 6
th

 St NW 

on Parcel #16. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  Application. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  Approximately $1775.  Please note that this amount is reimbursed by 

the State and the City is not actually losing any revenue. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:   N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION:   Approval of the requested 100% Homestead Credit exemption 

for the year 2012. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:   I recommend a motion to approve the request by Henry 

Gustin to receive a 100% Homestead Credit exemption for the year 2012 due to meeting 

all criteria according to the guidelines established through the State. 

 

MEETING DATE: December 17, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: December 3, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Assessing Dept 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Shirley Shaw, City Assessor 

PRESENTER: Shirley Shaw, City Assessor 

SUBJECT: Homestead Credit Exemption for Henry Gustin 

 

  

Consent No. 6i 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  December 17, 2013 

Subject: Homestead Credit Exemption for Henry Gustin  

Page 2 of 4 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  December 17, 2013 

Subject: Homestead Credit Exemption for Henry Gustin  

Page 3 of 4 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  December 17, 2013 

Subject: Homestead Credit Exemption for Henry Gustin  

Page 4 of 4 

 

 
 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:   To consider a 40% Homestead Credit exemption for the year 

2012 due to meeting all criteria.   

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:   Ms. Meske meets all qualifications according to 

the guidelines established by the State for a 40% exemption through the Homestead 

Credit program. 

 

This parcel is also known as Lot 1, Block 2, Lakewood 1st Addition at 4607 McKenzie 

Dr. SE Unit 2 on Parcel 9606 A. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  Application. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  Approximately $322.  Please note that this amount is reimbursed by 

the State and the City is not actually losing any revenue. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:   N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION:   Approval of the requested 40% Homestead Credit exemption 

for the year ****. 

 

MEETING DATE: December 17, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: December 9, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Assessing Dept 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Shirley Shaw, City Assessor 

PRESENTER: Shirley Shaw, City Assessor 

SUBJECT: Homestead Credit Exemption for Mardella Meske  

 

  

Consent No. 6ii 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  December 17, 2013 

Subject:  Homestead Credit Exemption for Mardella Meske 

Page 2 of 4 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:   I recommend a motion to approve the request by Mardella 

Meske to receive a 40% Homestead Credit exemption for the year 2012 due to meeting 

all criteria according to the guidelines established through the State. 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  December 17, 2013 

Subject:  Homestead Credit Exemption for Mardella Meske 

Page 3 of 4 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  December 17, 2013 

Subject:  Homestead Credit Exemption for Mardella Meske 

Page 4 of 4 

 

 
 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider adding an approved property tax incentive for 

new or expanding business exemption for Jessara Properties, LLC that was missed for the 

2013 year due to assessor error. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  City Assessor is asking for adding the missed 

exemption for 2013 due to assessor error.  This missed Property Tax Incentive for New or 

Expanding Business Exemption was already approved but exemption was missed for the 

current year 2013.   

 

SHORT DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT:  Jessara Properties, LLC had been approved for 

a 100% exemption for two years.  The project was completed January 31, 2013 but the 

exemption was missed for the 2013 due to assessor error. 

 

 # OF JOBS TO BE CREATED:   N/A 

 

This parcel is also known as Parcel # 37 at 600 Meadow Ridge Loop NW on Lot 1, Blk. 

1, Meadow Ridge 1
st
 Addition. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  Abatement application.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  $ 19,936.00 per year 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A 

 

 

MEETING DATE: December 17, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: December 3, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Assessing Dept. 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Shirley Shaw, City Assessor 

PRESENTER: Shirley Shaw, City Assessor 

SUBJECT: Assessor Error:  Missed Property Tax Incentives 

for New or Expanding Businesses for Jessara 

Properties, LLC for 2013 

 

  

Consent No. 6iii 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 

Subject: Assessor Error:  Missed Property Tax Incentives for New or Expanding 

Businesses for Jessara Properties, LLC for 2013 

Page 2 of 4 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Approval of the missed 100% business exemption for 2013. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: A motion to approve a missed business exemption for 2013 

due to assessor error. 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 

Subject: Assessor Error:  Missed Property Tax Incentives for New or Expanding 

Businesses for Jessara Properties, LLC for 2013 

Page 3 of 4 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 

Subject: Assessor Error:  Missed Property Tax Incentives for New or Expanding 

Businesses for Jessara Properties, LLC for 2013 

Page 4 of 4 

 

 
 

 



Old Business No. 1

Mandan City Commission Meeting 

Agenda Documentation 

MEETING DATE: 12/17/2013 
PREPARATION DATE: 12/12/2013 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Morton County Department of Emergency Services 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Tom Doering 
PRESENTER: Tom Doering 
SUBJECT: Morton/Mandan Combined Communications Center Operations 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE: 

Present information relevant to: 

Motion #I - Approval of revisions to the Memorandum of Understanding establishing the 
Morton/Mandan Combined Communications Center (MMCCC) 

Motion #2 - MMCCC use of the Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD) system now operated 
by the Bismarck/Burleigh Combined Communications Center (BBCCC) 

MOTION#! 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: 

Background 

At the last Morton County Commission meeting on November 12, 2013, the Morton 
County Commission by official action appointed a representative from Metro Ambulance 
Service to the MMCCC's, Communications Advisory Committee. 

This action prompted a revision to the MOU establishing MM CCC which authorizes the 
addition of members to the Communications Advisory Committee. 

The Communications Advisory Committee voted to include a representative from Metro 
Ambulance, one City of Mandan Commissioner and one Morton County Commissioner. 

Amended MOUs were submitted to the Morton Connty Commission and signed by 
Chairman Bruce Strinden. 

Amended MOUs are being submitted to the City of Mandan Commission for signature by 
Mayor Arlyn VanBeek. 

I. Amended to authorize the addition of Communications Advisory Group members 
(See para. #8. The Advisory Committee may deem it appropriate to add or remove 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: December 17, 20 I 3 
Subject: Morton/Mandan Combined Communications Center Use of Bismarck/Burleigh 
Combined Communications Center, Computer Aided Dispatch 
!'<ige 2 of 4 

members subject to approval by the Morton County Commission and Mandan 
City Commission.) 

2. Amended to add a representative of Metro Ambulance to the Communications 
Advisory Group (See para. #7. An Advisory Committee will be formed 
consisting of the Mandan Fire Chief, Mandan Police Chief, and Morton County 
Sheriff, a representative of Metro Ambulance, one City of Mandan Commissioner 
and one Morton County Commissioner to oversee the operations of the Center.) 

PRESENTED MOTION#!: 

Motion #1 -- Approve the revised MOUs as written or make additional revisions and 
motion to approve. 

MOTION#2 

Background 

MMCCC has been operating without a CAD since discontinuing use of Archonix in 
2009. 

The Mandan Fire Department is in the process of expanding operational capabilities and 
it is Mandan Fire Chief(Steve Nardello's) belief that a CAD is essential for dispatching 
Mandan Fire resources safely and efficiently. Chief, Steve Nardello approached 
BBCCC's Communications Director (Mike Dannenfelzer) and Mr. Dannenfelzer has 
been proactive in researching issues associated with bringing MMCCC on as a user of 
BBCCC's CAD. Emergency Reporting is the RMS currently being used by the Mandan 
Fire Department and BBCCC's SunGard CAD is compatible and interfaces with 
Emergency Reporting. 

BBCCC uses Geo-Blade for mapping and MM CCC uses Bulberry Mapping. Bulberry 
(our data) must be continued in order for mapping to be useful for all responders in 
Morton County, i.e. Almont, Flasher, Glen Ullin, Hebron, Mandan and New Salem. Thus 
an interface will be required between SunGard and Bulberry. 

MMCCC's use ofBBCCC's CAD could in the future set the stage for cost sharing the 
purchase of a Next Generation 911 compatible CAD system. This would likely be at a 
significantly lower cost than independently purchasing a CAD system. 

The City of Mandan Commission at the meeting held on December 3'd, motioned to table 
consideration ofMMCCC becoming a user ofBBCCC's CAD. 

The Morton County Commission at the meeting held on December I o"1, motioned to 
table consideration ofMMCCC becoming a user ofBBCCC's CAD. 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 
Subject: Morton/Mandan Combined Communications Center Use of Bismarck/Burleigh 
Combined Communications Center, Computer Aided Dispatch 
Page3 of4 

Note: it was decided by the Communications Advisory Committee that BBCCC should be 
included in all CAD vendor demonstrations, since BBCCC is also scheduling 
demonstrations in which we will participate. 

Alternatives 

Go through the Request for Proposal (RFP) process for the independent purchase of a 
CAD system by Morton County and the City of Mandan and the cost would be 
significantly higher than using BBCCC's SunGard CAD. 

Currently the only quote we have is as a spoke of State Radio and Intergraph CAD @ 
approximately $250,000. Motorola is in the process of putting together a quote. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

#1 Fiscal Impact (Costs associated with MMCCC using BBCCC's SunGard CAD and 
Premier! - Motorola's Records Management) 
#2 Fiscal Impact (Costs associated with MMCCC using BBCCC's SunGard CAD and 
RMS) 
#3 Draft BBCCC Agreement 

FISCAL IMP ACT: 

See Attachments 

STAFF IMPACT: 

The agreement allows for 4-hours of training for each dispatcher and a $41.15 hourly 
charge for each additionally requested hour - to be allocated from the 911 Fund. 

Each dispatcher would need to be fitted for a headset. 

LEGAL REVIEW: 

The Morton County State's Attorney (Allen Koppy) has reviewed the draft agreement 
prepared by BBCCC and identifies the agreement as a contract of adhesion which 
basically means the seller sets the terms. 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 
Subject: Morton/Mandan Combined Communications Center Use of Bismarck/Burleigh 
Combined Communications Center, Computer Aided Dispatch 
Page 4of4 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Note #1: A 2014 budget amendment of $19,355.91 will be needed if the City of Mandan 
desires mobile CAD capability and Premierl Records Management use prior to budget 
year 2015. (Alarm Fund may be a funding source) 

Note #2: A 2014 budget amendment of$16,232.66 will be needed ifthe City of Mandan 
desires mobile CAD capability and SunGard's Record Management use prior to budget 
year 2015. (Alarm Fund may be a funding source) 

(Note: To the best of my knowledge, the cost of gaining CAD availability through 
BBCCC would be significantly less than purchasing a CAD system independently.) 

he recommendation of the Communications Advisory Committee is to move 
forward to become a user of BBCCC's CAD system. 

PRESENTED MOTION: 

Motion #2 - Approve signing the agreement with BBCCC to become a SunGard CAD 
user: 

Also to include setting a tentative go-live date 



Bismarck/Burleigh Combined 

Communications Center 
Attachment #1 

SunGard, Computer Aided 

Dispatch (CAD) 

Premierl - Records Management 

---· . 
11 • 11. 

Cost Categories 911 Fund 
Mandan Fire 

Department 

-
15% Centra l Maintenance Share 

~ 

$5,670.00 

Bismarck IT Dept. @ $28.25 per Month $339.00 

Bulberry Interface - $7,500.00 

Emergency Reporting Interface $3,750.00 $3,750.00 

Maintenance Bulberry Interface (Annual) $750.00 

Maintenance Emergency Reporting Interface (Annual) $375.00 $375.00 

SunGard to Premierl Interface $1,000.00 

State/CJIS User's Fee @ MSO - 27 * $25 * 7 I 50% - L __ --

$25.00 per sworn MPD - 35 * $25 *7 I 50% LJ. Is II 

officer per month 
-

$5,424.00 50% 911 Fund Share I 

Mobile License @ $950 MSO - 20 * $1,060.81 
-

& Annual Maintenance MPD - 7 * $1,060.81 I . 
' ·1 $4,243.24 • . 

" I 
@ $190 per year MFD - 4 * $1,060.81 

Wireless Head Sets 3 @ $700 & 9 @ $350 $5,250.00 

Sub Tota ls $30,058.00 $8,368.24 

Morton/Mandan Combined 

Communications Center 

Morton 
Mandan 

County . 
Police 

Sheriff's 
Department 

Office _, 
-

-, 
-- -

- -
f -
- - - ~ I 

~M--;-r -M-M~ I 
--

I ~ -

$500.00 $500.00 

$2,362.00 

$3,062.00 . -- --- -......... _ ,.. ..... -._, - ... 
,, -- ..... 

$7,425.67 $21,216.20 

-=-;-J -- -
- r -

$10,987.67 $24,078.20 

Plus (from the Communications Center Budget) an addit ional 48 hours of Compensatory Time for 

dispatcher training@ $960.00 

Total $74,452.11 



Bismarck/Burleigh Combined 

Communications Center 
Attachment #2 

SunGard, Computer Aided 

Dispatch (CAD) 

SunGard Records Management 

- -,r: •, -

Cost Categories 911 Fund 
Mandan Fire 

Department 

15% Central Maintenance Share $5,670.00 

Bismarck IT Dept. @ $28.25 per Month - $339.00 

Bulberry Interface ""I: $7,500.00 =--
Emergency Reporting Interface $3,750.00 $3,750.00 

Maintenance Bulberry Interface (Annual) 
-

$750.00 -
Maintenance Emergency Reporting Interface (Annual) 

I 

$375.00 $375.00 -
,._ -

SunGard RMS Cost Share (Annual) $877.50 

Mobile License @ $950 MSO - 20 * $1,060.81 
-~~· : & Annual Maintenance M PD - 7 * $1,060.81 .... $4,243.24 

@ $190 per year MFD - 4 * $1,060.81 
.. -
-

Wireless Head Sets 3 @ $700 & 9 @ $350 ~ $5,250.00 

Sub Totals $24,511.50 $8,368.24 

Morton/Mandan Combined 

Communications Center 

-Morton 
Mandan 

County 
. 

Police 

Department 
Sheriff's 

Office 
-

- ~~ l_ "'---- - -
u I ~ 
--·'-· 'T-lliFI -..:-LI-~ .. 

- -·· ·-.. ,.. 
' 

~ I 

- L ·; 

~- - ,_ 

I I 
-

$438.75 $438.75 
~ 

$7,425.67 $21,216.20 

-·---=--- j 
~- .. - , 

$7,864.42 $21,654.95 

Plus (from the Communications Center Budget) an additional 48 hours of Compensatory Time for 

dispatcher training@ $960.00 

Total $62,399.11 



Page 1of5 

CAD Services and Use Agreement 

Agreement 

The Bismarck/Burleigh Combined Communications Center (hereinafter referred to as "BBCCC") has 
entered into this Agreement (hereinafter referred to as "Agreement") with the Morton/Mandan Combined 
Communications Center (hereinafter referred to as "MMCCC") to provide to MMCCC the use of BBCCC's 
computer aided dispatch system (hereinafter referred to as "CAD") for the purpose of dispatching, 
monitoring and recording emergency and non-emergency law enforcement, fire, and emergency medical 
services incidents and activities, and other incidents as deemed necessary by MMCCC and permitted as 
allowable by BBCCC. This Agreement refers only to services outlined in this Agreement and does not 
include equipment, software, hardware or any support of equipment, software or hardware, unless 
specifically noted within this Agreement. This Agreement is limited to services provided in supporting 
the CAD operation by the MMCCC and its' user agencies and does not include provisions for information 
technology support by the City of Bismarck. Information technology support by the City of Bismarck shall 
be governed under a separate agreement. 

BBCCC and MMCCC, when used together will be referred to as "Parties". 

General Information 

A. Term of the CAD Services and Use Agreement 

The initial term of this Agreement is for five (5) years, beginning January 1, 2014 and ending 
December 31, 2018. The Agreement may be renewed for additional one ( 1) year terms with no 
limit, subject to the Parties agreement on fee adjustments for the continued provision of services 
outlined in this Agreement. 

B. Payment of Annual Fee. 

BBCCC, through the City of Bismarck Finance Department, shall invoice MMCCC for its share of 
the central maintenance fee, and any other specific maintenance fee, within 30 days prior to 
December 15

t. MMCCC shall be responsible to pay its share of the central maintenance fee, and 
any other maintenance fee, on an annual basis, within 30 days upon receipt of the City of 
Bismarck Finance Department invoice. Payment of the invoice to the Finance Department 
indicates that MMCCC has renewed and agrees with the ongoing terms of the Agreement. 

For specifics on fees, see subsection G. 

C. Renewal and Termination of Dispatching Services Agreement. 

1. Renewal/Termination . 

This Agreement shall be in effect through December 31 , 2018. Review of fees will take 
place before March 31 of each year for the following budget year. Any adjusted fee will 
be in effect on January 1st of the following year. 

This Agreement may be terminated for convenience in writing by either party on or 
before May 1 of each year. Such written notice of termination shall be effective on 
December 31 of the year received. 

MMCCC's written notice of termination shall be mailed to: 

Bismarck/Burleigh Combined Communications Center 
Attention: Communications Director 
P.O. Box 5503 
221 N 5th St 
Bismarck, ND 58506-5503 



Page 2 of 5 

BBCCC's written notice of termination shall be mailed to: 

Morton County Emergency Manager. 
210 2°d Ave NW 
Mandan, ND, 58554 

2. Renewal Effective Date. 

Renewal of the Agreement will occur on January 1, 2019 upon payment of MMCCC's 
share of the central maintenance fee. 

D. Cancellation of Dispatching Services Agreement for cause. 

1. Cancellation by the MMCCC: MMCCC may cancel the Agreement for any material 
breach of this Agreement upon 30 day's notice to BBCCC. BBCCC shall have the 30 
days to cure the breach, in which case the breach will be deemed cured that the 
cancellation will be rescinded. If BBCCC fails to cure a material breach of this 
Agreement within the allotted time, any payments made by MMCCC will be refunded on 
a prorated basis. In the event of cancellation by MMCCC, all access to BBCCC's 
systems will be suspended as of the termination date and associated software will be 
removed from MMCCC equipment. 

2. Cancellation by BBCCC: BBCCC may cancel this Agreement upon 30 calendar days 
notice to MMCCC, if MMCCC or one of its user agencies is in material breach of its 
obligations under this Agreement. In the event of cancellation by BBCCC regarding a 
security breach or threat to BBCCC's systems, all access by MMCCC to BBCCC's 
systems wi ll be immediately suspended until the threat is resolved, and may include the 
removal of associated software from MMCCC equipment. 

E. MMCCC Responsibilities: MMCCC shall: 

1. Be responsible for receiving, processing and dispatching 9-1-1 and non-emergency 
incidents occurring in Morton County. 

2. Pay all fees, including fees for interface development billed by SunGard and for 
maintenance support for any interface developed for MMCCC, as well as any support or 
maintenance fees under separate agreement relating to services provided under this 
Agreement. MMCCC shall also be responsible for any billable information technology 
support services provided by the City of Bismarck. 

3. Ensure law enforcement personnel comply with all necessary requirements for access to 
criminal justice information records. 

4. Coordinate any changes in response configuration, systems access, and unit or 
assignment changes with the BBCCC Communications Director. 

5. Maintain entries for the personnel module in the SunGard system for unit assignment. 

6. Timely provide the BBCCC Communications Director any changes in corporate 
boundaries to include new developments, additions, annexations or roadway vacations in 
Morton County, or within the corporate limits of any city or town within Morton County. 
MMCCC shall also ensure electronic data is available to Geographic Information Systems 
(GIS) personnel in the City of Bismarck, with MMCCC ensuring appropriate adjustments 
are made to fit new data within existing boundaries. 

7. Require MMCCC personnel to participate in initial CAD training provided by BBCCC. 
MMCCC shall consider requiring a minimum number of hours of practice by MMCCC 
operator personnel in the CAD training module prior to the go-live date. 



Page 3 of s 

8. Maintain as confidential, any addresses, telephone numbers and/or any other information 
relating to personnel information found within CAD files to include the personnel module, 
unit assignment information, special premise information, rolodex, or any other module 
containing information relating to personnel of any Burleigh County response agency. 

9. Maintain responsibi lities for MSAG and 9-1-1 database provisioning for Morton County. 

10. Observe and follow any BBCCC security protocols or policies regarding use of the 
BBCCC systems. MMCCC will immediately notify BBCCC of any suspected breach of 
security or other misuse of the BBCCC systems. 

11 . Comply with this Agreement and any software licensing agreement(s) entered into by 
BBCCC that is used by MMCCC. 

F. BBCCC Responsibilities: BBCCC shall: 

1. Be responsible for receiving, processing and dispatching 9-1-1 and non-emergency 
incidents occurring in Burleigh County. 

2. Provide for the initial training of MMCCC operators in use of CAD. The format shall be 
determined by BBCCC and the schedule will be upon agreement of the Parties. Four 
courses, running four hours each, will be provided under this Agreement. Additional, 
agreed to courses of instruction will be charged for actual time and labor rate, which may 
be lower than the not to exceed rate. The current, not to exceed hourly rate is $44.15. 

3. Build and maintain all files associated with the configuration for MMCCC operations, 
except for entry into, or maintenance of, the personnel module specific to law 
enforcement agency. 

4. Consider development of unique codes for use by MMCCC, if deemed necessary. 

5. Assist MMCCC on the targeted go-live date to help answer questions or resolve 
immediate problem issues. After the go-live date, on-duty BBCCC personnel will assist in 
providing telephone assistance through the BBCCC if needed. 

6. Coordinate the relationship between SunGard Public Sector and the provider of any 
interfaced systems through this Agreement. 

7. Keep MMCCC apprised as to the status of BBCCC's relationship with SunGard, its 
products and the ongoing use of those products. BBCCC will attempt to include MMCCC 
in future product discussions aimed at identifying a timeframe for total system 
replacement. 

8. Maintain as confidential, any addresses, telephone numbers and/or any other information 
relating to personnel information found within CAD files to include the personnel module, 
unit assignment information, special premise information, rolodex, or any other module 
containing information relating to personnel of any Morton County response agency. 

G. Fees 

The MMCCC shall be responsible for the following: 

15% of central maintenance costs, annually, for systems used by MMCCC. 

100% of development or maintenance costs for any billable SunGard support for interfaces to 
Morton/Mandan systems (ex. mapping, records management systems, billing systems, etc). 



Page 4 of 5 

100% of any licensed mobile data services software and any support or maintenance fees 
associated with that software installed to be used by MMCCC or its user agencies.* 

* Note: Information technology support services provided by the City of Bismarck in specific support of mobile data 
services software, if implemented, will be billed under separate agreement. 

A review of annual maintenance fees will be completed by BBCCC each spring and provided to 
all system users for use in agency budgeting for the following budget year. 

Complaints and/or Level of Service Maintenance 

Any complaints regarding the services provided by BBCCC to MMCCC under this Agreement 
shall be directed to the BBCCC Communications Director. Any complaints regarding the MMCCC 
or its user agencies' use under this Agreement shall be referred to the Morton County 
Emergency Manager. If resolution is not found between the BBCCC Communications Director 
and the Morton County Emergency Manager, a meeting will be held with the BBCCC User Board 
Chairman and the MMCCC Advisory Committee, inclusive of the Department Heads to determine 
final resolution. 

Liability 

Each Party to this Agreement represents and warrants to the other that it has and shall maintain 
in effect adequate liability insurance, workforce safety, and other appropriate forms of insurance 
coverage sufficient to generally protect the respective Parties to this Agreement and their 
employees in carrying out the objectives of this Agreement. Each Party to this Agreement 
agrees to be responsible for its own negligent acts and the negligent acts of its respective 
officers, officials, employees or agents. 

General Terms and Conditions 

A. Modification of CAD Services and Use Agreement: No alteration or other modification of this 
Agreement shall be effective unless the modification is in writing and signed by the Parties. 

B. Binding Effect: This Agreement shall be binding on and shall inure to the benefit of the parties 
and their successors and assigns. This Agreement may not be assigned by MMCCC without the 
written consent of BBCCC. 

C. Integration : This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the Parties, and supersedes and 
merges any and all prior verbal or written agreements. 

D. Governing Law: This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with and governed by the 
laws of the State of North Dakota. If any provision of this contract is held to be unenforceable by 
a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this Agreement shall remain in full force and 
effect. 

E. Status of Employees: In the performance of the services to be rendered under this Agreement 
BBCCC employees shall always be considered to be the employees of BBCCC and not of 
MMC CC. Employees of MMCCC shall at no time or under any circumstances be considered 
to be an employee or agent of BBCCC, and are not authorized to undertake or engage in any 
acts on beha lf of BBCCC. 



Page 5 of 5 

MORTON COUNTY, Morton/Mandan Combined Communications Center 

Dated this __ day of December, 2013. 

Attest 

By:---------
Morton County Auditor 

By:---------
Mandan City Administrator 

By: ---- ----
Chairman 
Morton County Commission 

By: ________ _ 
Mayor 
Mandan City Commission 

BURLEIGH COUNTY, Bismarck/Burleigh Combined Communications Center 

Dated this __ day of December, 2013. 

Attest: 

By:---- -----
Burleigh County Auditor 

By: --------
Bismarck City Administrator 

By: _ _______ _ 
Chairman 
Burleigh County Commission 

By: _____ _ __ _ 
Mayor 
Bismarck City Commission 

BISMARCK/BURLEIGH COMBINED COMMUNICATIONS CENTER USER BOARD 

Dated this __ day of December, 2013. 

By:--------
Chairman 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  Consider Approval of Engineering Services Agreement with 

Houston Engineering for construction observation of Sunset Drive reconstruction project. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  In 2009, City Commission authorized Houston 

Engineering to provide Engineering services for the Sunset Drive Project. The original agreement 

submitted for $966,700 included construction observation and administration for an estimated 

cost at the time of $450,000. In 2009, it was decided to take construction observation and 

administration out of the agreement but agree to the other items in the agreement which included 

project design and production of bid documents.  

 

In the spring of 2013, the project was bid and awarded. Houston Engineering began providing 

construction observation for the project as expected to facilitate the construction of the project. It 

was not realized until recently that no amendment to the original Engineering Service 

Agreement, nor a new ESA specifically for construction observation was brought forth to city 

commission.  

 

An estimate prepared by Houston Engineering this spring for construction observation and 

administration estimated a cost of $617,746. This went up from the estimate in 2009 of $450,000 

for the following reasons. 1)  Addition of material testing services. 2)  NDDOT requirement of 

full-time construction observation, and a 6 day work week throughout project. 3)  12.5% increase 

in wage rates between 2009 and 2013.  

 

City staff has reviewed the request and has also reviewed the estimated amount that was sent to 

property owners when the assessment district was set up. That estimated amount did account for 

all of the construction observation needed for this project.    

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Houston Engineering Request Letter 

2. Houston Engineering Construction Observation and Administration Work Tasks. 

(Labeled as Attachment C) 

 

MEETING DATE: December 17, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: December 12, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth 

SUBJECT: Construction observation and administration of 

Sunset Drive reconstruction project  

 

  

New Business No. 1 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 

Subject: Construction observation of Sunset Drive reconstruction project 

Page 2 of 7 

FISCAL IMPACT:  Cost of construction observation and administration accounted for in 

estimate of cost assessments.  

 

STAFF IMPACT:  minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  The Engineering and Planning Office recommends approval of 

agreement between Houston Engineering and the City of Mandan for Construction Observation 

and Administration. 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 

Subject: Construction observation of Sunset Drive reconstruction project 

Page 3 of 7 

 
 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 

Subject: Construction observation of Sunset Drive reconstruction project 

Page 4 of 7 

 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 

Subject: Construction observation of Sunset Drive reconstruction project 

Page 5 of 7 

 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 

Subject: Construction observation of Sunset Drive reconstruction project 

Page 6 of 7 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 

Subject: Construction observation of Sunset Drive reconstruction project 

Page 7 of 7 

 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  Consider Approval of Mandan Water and Wastewater Master Plan 
Amendments. 
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  During the past few months, city staff has met with AE2S 
to review the existing Capital Improvements Plans (CIPs) prepared as part of the previous Water 
and Wastewater Master Plans. The original CIPs rolled out a potential improvement program with 
a schedule and associated costs for each of the following infrastructure systems:  
 
1. Water Treatment Facility  

2. Water Distribution Facilities  

3. Wastewater Treatment and Collection System  
 
As part of the CIP review process, actual improvements projects undertaken by the City were 
compared to the proposed improvement plan in order to evaluate progress against the intended CIP 
plan. Proposed upcoming CIP improvement projects were also evaluated to determine if the 
priority sequence developed in the Master Plans still applied. Project priority changed if an existing 
system component was deemed to be deteriorating faster or slower than originally anticipated or if 
development is creating more pressure on the infrastructure. In some case new project needs were 
identified. 
 
The results of the review, prioritization and evaluation process are included in attached revised CIP 
plans. The revised plan for each infrastructure system includes a list of current project and 
completed projects along with proposed updated CIP and subsequent Master Plan updates. 
   
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. AE2S Technical Memorandum 
2. Exhibit #1 – Pressure Zone 2100 Improvements 
3. Exhibit #2 – Memorial Highway Water Main Project 
4. Exhibit #3 – Boundary Road PRV Improvements 
5. Exhibit #4 – I-94 Trunk Sewer Improvements 

MEETING DATE: December 17, 2013 
PREPARATION DATE: December 12, 2013 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 
PRESENTER: Justin Froseth 
SUBJECT: Mandan Water and Wastewater Master Plan 

Amendments  

 New Business No. 2 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 
Subject: Mandan Water and Wastewater Master Plan Amendments 
Page 2 of 16 

6. Exhibit #5 – Mandan 2014 – 2015 CIP Funding Summary, Page 1 
7. Exhibit #6 – Mandan 2014 – 2015 CIP Funding Summary, Page 2  
8. Exhibit #7 – Mandan 2014 – 2015 CIP Funding Summary, Page 3 
9. Exhibit #8 – Mandan 2014 – 2015 CIP Funding Summary, Page 4 

 
FISCAL IMPACT:  Time for creating amendments was charged to yearly task order budgets for 
water system and wastewater system. Agreement set up with AE2S of $25,000 budgeted for each 
system each year. This year’s task order work within annual budgets.   
 
STAFF IMPACT:  Several meetings to discuss. 
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  All commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for his review. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  The Engineering and Planning Office recommends approval of Mandan 
Water and Wastewater Master Plan Amendments. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 
Subject: Mandan Water and Wastewater Master Plan Amendments 
Page 3 of 16 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 
Subject: Mandan Water and Wastewater Master Plan Amendments 
Page 4 of 16 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 
Subject: Mandan Water and Wastewater Master Plan Amendments 
Page 5 of 16 
 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 
Subject: Mandan Water and Wastewater Master Plan Amendments 
Page 6 of 16 
 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 
Subject: Mandan Water and Wastewater Master Plan Amendments 
Page 7 of 16 
 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 
Subject: Mandan Water and Wastewater Master Plan Amendments 
Page 8 of 16 
 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 
Subject: Mandan Water and Wastewater Master Plan Amendments 
Page 9 of 16 
 

 
 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 
Subject: Mandan Water and Wastewater Master Plan Amendments 
Page 10 of 16 
 

 
 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 
Subject: Mandan Water and Wastewater Master Plan Amendments 
Page 11 of 16 
 

 
 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 
Subject: Mandan Water and Wastewater Master Plan Amendments 
Page 12 of 16 
 

 
 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 
Subject: Mandan Water and Wastewater Master Plan Amendments 
Page 13 of 16 

 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 
Subject: Mandan Water and Wastewater Master Plan Amendments 
Page 14 of 16 

 
 
 
 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 
Subject: Mandan Water and Wastewater Master Plan Amendments 
Page 15 of 16 

 
 
 
 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 
Subject: Mandan Water and Wastewater Master Plan Amendments 
Page 16 of 16 

 
 
 
 
 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  Consider approval of cost share agreements with the State 

Water Commission and the City of Mandan for water treatment plant improvements. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  We have been working with the ND Water 

Coalition, State Water Commission and Advanced Engineering prior to and throughout 

the 2013 Legislative Session to ensure funding would be available for projects such as 

this. 

 

The State Water Commission has agreed to provide funding assistance for two water 

related projects: 

1. New raw water intake that increases capacity from 12 to 18 million gallons per day. 

The intake may be located approximately 1 mile south of the existing water 

treatment plant. The existing intake is at the mercy of the Missouri River and is 

susceptible to debris and sandbar movement which limit the intakes ability to 

function and provide a consistent source of water. We have had to dredge debris 

and sand away from the intake in order to maintain adequate water flow into the 

treatment plant. During the flood of 2011 we had divers continuously at the plant 

clearing debris away from the intake. This project will assist with costs related to 

the investigation of a new intake structure. The most favorable location of a new 

intake structure is 1 mile south of the existing intake; however, there are several 

steps that must be undertaken to finalize the viability of that location. This project 

will assist in paying for engineering costs to further explore the logistics in locating 

a new raw water intake. Estimated cost for design and bid of project is $2,536,132, 

this grant is 50% or $1,270,000.  

2. The second project involves improvements at the Water Treatment Plant to address 

current demand of the system during peak usage times. Improvements to the high 

service pump station and optimization of facility major components would be made. 

MEETING DATE: December 17, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: December 12, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Administration 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

PRESENTER: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

SUBJECT: Mandan New Water Intake & Water Treatment 

Plant Improvement Projects Grant Consideration 

 

  

New Business No. 3 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 

Subject: Mandan New Water Intake & Water Treatment Plant Improvement Projects 

Grant Consideration 

Page 2 of 11 

 

Estimated cost for optimization project and early scope work on high service pump 

station project is $1,453,000, this grant is 50% or $726,000.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:   Contracts 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  The project is on the Capital Improvement Project list and local 

funding would be through Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (DWSRF) and 

eventually paid for via future water base rates. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  Time will be spent by the Director of Planning & Engineering 

Froseth, and Water Treatment Plant Superintendent Friesz.  

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  Attorney Brown has reviewed said contracts and finds no issues with 

them. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Recommend approval of the total grant funds of $1,996,000 

and related contracts. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to approve the acceptance of State Water Commission 

grant funds of $1,996,000 and related contracts. 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 

Subject: Mandan New Water Intake & Water Treatment Plant Improvement Projects 

Grant Consideration 

Page 3 of 11 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 

Subject: Mandan New Water Intake & Water Treatment Plant Improvement Projects 

Grant Consideration 

Page 4 of 11 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 

Subject: Mandan New Water Intake & Water Treatment Plant Improvement Projects 

Grant Consideration 

Page 5 of 11 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 

Subject: Mandan New Water Intake & Water Treatment Plant Improvement Projects 

Grant Consideration 

Page 6 of 11 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 

Subject: Mandan New Water Intake & Water Treatment Plant Improvement Projects 

Grant Consideration 

Page 7 of 11 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 

Subject: Mandan New Water Intake & Water Treatment Plant Improvement Projects 

Grant Consideration 

Page 8 of 11 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 

Subject: Mandan New Water Intake & Water Treatment Plant Improvement Projects 

Grant Consideration 

Page 9 of 11 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 

Subject: Mandan New Water Intake & Water Treatment Plant Improvement Projects 

Grant Consideration 

Page 10 of 11 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 

Subject: Mandan New Water Intake & Water Treatment Plant Improvement Projects 

Grant Consideration 

Page 11 of 11 

 

 
 

 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider a recommendation by the Renaissance Zone 

Committee regarding an application by Sweet Beginnings Bakery and We Ship & More 

for lease of 300 W Main Street, a building being rehabilitated as a Renaissance Zone 

project (#26). 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The RZ Committee is meeting to consider the 

application on Monday, Dec. 16, at noon. Documentation of the recommendation will be 

made available that afternoon. 

 

An application for rehabilitation of 300 W Main Street by Larry Goetzfridt was 

approved as an RZ project in December 2007, but the project has not been completed. 

It was approved prior to implementation of a requirement that projects commence 

within 1 year of approval and be completed within 2 years unless otherwise authorized. 

The RZ committee at a meeting earlier this fall voted to require completion of the 

project by Dec. 31, 2013.  Mr. Goetzfridt is aware of this deadline and is committed to 

meeting it.  He has a commitment for a lease of the primary commercial space in the 

building from Sweet Beginnings Bakery and We Ship & More.  

 

Sweet Beginnings owner Tami Helmers plans to relocate her business from 411 W 

Main Street (the former beanery building owned by the City and leased to the Mandan 

Progress Organization) to the 300 W Main location. She’ll be expanding from 300 

square feet to 1,500 square feet for the bakery. She’ll have added hours, more 

employees and a seating area.  

 

MEETING DATE: December 17, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: December 12, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Business Development & Communications 

Department 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Ellen Huber, Business Development & 

Communications Director 

PRESENTER: Ellen Huber, Business Development & 

Communications Director 

SUBJECT: RZ Committee Recommendation on Lease 

Application by Sweet Beginnings Bakery  

 

  

New Business No. 4i  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 

Subject: RZ Committee Lease Application Recommendation 

Page 2 of 2 

 

Helmers is also purchasing the We Ship business and relocating it from 109 Collins 

Avenue NW and will also be increasing its size.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:   Sweet Beginnings/We Ship & More application 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  The incentive for a RZ lease application is the 100% state income tax 

exemption for five years, thus there is no local impact. 

 

Sweet Beginnings Bakery also is applying for the Retail and Restaurant Incentive 

Program. This application is to be reviewed by the Growth Fund Committee with a 

recommendation to be forwarded to the City Commission for final consideration.  

 

STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  The building has an automatic door installed as part of a previously 

completed storefront improvement project. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  A recommendation will be available following the Renaissance 

Zone Committee meeting to be held Monday, Dec. 16 beginning at noon. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  Forthcoming. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



" WHER &' THE W EST B EGINS" 

RENAISSANCE ZONE PROJECT APPLICATION 

A Renaissance Zone project must be approved by the Mandan Renaissance Zone Committee, 
Mandan City Commission and the N.D. Commerce Department- Division of Community 
Services before the qualifying event occurs (purchase, rehabilitation, lease or new 
construction). Submit applications to the City of Mandan Business Development Office, 205 
Second Avenue NW, Mandan, ND 58554, phone 701-667-3485. 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 

1 . Type of project 

~ommercial/Business 
0 Residential 

2. Nameofapplicant(s)/orbusinessname .Jwe.e+ 13e3inn1ri9s / c,RcSh? o..-..tt More,, 

Tax identification or social security number (both for joint filers) 

Legal name (if different than trade name)----------------

Type of entity (for commercial/ business applications) 

0 Partnership 
0 Corporation 
0 Subchapter S corporation 
0 Cooperative 
~Sole proprietorship 
0 Limited liability company 
0 Limited liability partnership_ 

3. Mailingaddress_4_ /l __ ~_·_~_~_· n_S_~_c_c_~~~-a_~_~~l~-t~n-~_D_5_8_5_5_1~-~ 

4. Phone number_1_ 0 _1 _- -~'"-~_0_-_11_8_3 _____________ _ 

5. E-mailaddress_j_~_L_~_f_-_B~~~t_n_n_i _n7~s-~~~--~-o-~_.c_~_m _____ ~ 
PROJECT INFORMATION 

6. Street address of proposed project 3, f ) {) VLJ · m tiln Sfree)-

7. Legal description _______________________ _ 

8. Current owner (if different tha~ applicant) L°"""2J Ge.?e4,_\:~'·~A 



9. Current use of property __ V_C\_~ ____ d __ · ______________ _ 
10. Parcel size (in square feet) ____________________ _ 

11 . Building floor area (in square feet) _ l._ 7_D_0 __ 5:1:-+-c~.,--~-------------

12. Type of project 

0 New construction 
0 Purchase with improvements 
0 Rehabilitation 
0 Leasehold improvements 
[El Lease 

CEr"New 
0 Expansion - additional square footage--------------
0 Continuation of a lease 

If a lease project, does it involve relocation of a business from one location in the city's 
Renaissance Zone to another location in the Renaissance Zone? 

IEY'Yes 
0 No 

13. Project description (scope of work including breakout of capital improvements) 

\ o ~V\.• ~A olA{ a'ffWX· ¢.6oD ~l f;ezl 

14. Current true and full value of the building-----------------

15. Total estimated cost of improvements (attach cost estimates)---------
Note: Any grant funds may not be counted in determining if the cost of improvements or 
rehabilitation meets or exceeds the minimum requirements. 

16. Estimated value of building after improvements have been completed ______ _ 

17. Estimated property tax benefit (annually) _______ (five years) _____ _ 

18. Estimated state income tax benefit (annually) _._Cfi ..... CXJ ___ (five years)_ff._4,_,_~_(;() ___ _ 

Is the entity subject to the financial institution tax (NDCC 57-35.3)? 
0 Yes 
0 No 

19. Describe how the project benefits the community (Examples: Business created, expanded 
or retained, additional jobs created , additional products or services available, improved 
property, etc.) 

By I YltMM I~ +he_ ?fl 7._t_ pf sw~~+ Bt'J ( rl u« ~ 5 I 4X tu j 11 bt abk fD ptDUlde. 

more pcD<lucJ 5 tp .5t.l { , Q{ f-tx ()1&) f ( lf m/) ll>j m e1tf DPPt'rffztt'tjb°es , 

A150 prvu jde a n,oH\fX 11-i l lt. e.. 3/-D{L -It> ~DmpU.rn.P1tJ-dm1.n1 lZ>LvVl fYlLM.dctti . 

\.J-.) e, W' \ \ 0. \ 50 be, ) .-,&teflt:51:::] S ) U,-_"'-"'J. 5 f"= o(' f k ~ 
~ -S ""-: -f" btt> 5 ~ "N.S5 °" vvJv VO~ lo) hi 'j -+ he,,YV) <-t "'cA-e;r ~ 



20. Project timeline including anticipated start and completion dates. 

21 . Does this project involve historical preservation or renovation? 
D Yes 
CB" No 

For projects that involve historical preservation or renovation, but are not part of a 
rehabilitation project, provide a description of the work and the estimated costs. A letter 
of approval from the Historical Society is required to claim any historical tax 
credits either on a rehabilitation project or renovation. Information for historical 
properties may be obtained by contacting the Historical Society at: (701) 328- 2666. 

22. Evidence that the taxpayer is current on local and state taxes? 
IZI Yes 
D No 
Attach copy of certificate of Good Standing from the N.D. Tax Department and proof of 
payment of current real estate taxes such as a copy of a receipt from the Morton County 
Treasurer's Office. 

23. For residential projects, please provide evidence that the home is the taxpayer's primary 
residence. 

SUMMARY OF ATTACHMENTS 
Documents to be submitted along with application: 
~ Certificate of Good Standing from N.D. Tax Commissioner A f' f / ,e_t:A ~"' 
D Proof of payment of current real estate taxes 
D Contractor(s) detailed cost estimate(s) -for improvements, rehab or new construction 

with capital improvements delineated as compared to non-capital improvements. Capital 
improvements include, but are not limited to, replacement or updating of roof, 
foundation, structure, siding, windows, doors or other weatherization improvements, 
electrical, plumbing, heating, ventilation or central air conditioning. Non-capital 
improvements are items such as floor coverings, wall treatments, cabinets, furnishings, 
and window treatments. 

o Rehabilitation 
• Commercial - must demonstrate that the proposed re-investment is at 

least 50 percent of the current and true value of the, of which not less 
than 80 percent will be used for capital improvements 

• Residential - must demonstrate that the proposed re-investment is at 
least 20 percent of the current and true value of the building, of which not 
less than 80 percent will be used for capital improvements and no more 
than 20 percent for detached out buildings 

o New construction - documentation that the proposed investment is at least $55 
per square foot 

D Current photo(s) of property showing all sides of any existing building(s)-for 
improvements, rehab 

D Site plan - for new construction or expansion 
D Proposed building elevations, with exterior building material and color clearly indicated 

- for improvements, rehab, new construction 
D Proof of primary residence - for residential applications 
D Proof of benefit from property tax exemption - for leasehold improvement applications 
D Business Incentive Agreement (see SF 59686 (11/2010) 



NOTICE OF ADDITIONAL LOCAL REQUIREMENT 

Voters in the Nov. 4, 2008, election in the City of Mandan approved an initiated ordinance that 
states, "Installation of electric handicap accessible entrance doors are required on every 
building open to the public that has received public funds in any form whatsoever. " Include an 
estimate for an automatic door at least for the main entrance if subject building or business 
space does not have one. 

APPLICANT CERTIFICATION 

Applicant certifies that, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, the information contained 
in the application and attached hereto is true and correct. 

Signature of applican'9a,.,,,,;, /i · Net~ Date: ___.l._G-_-_q ____ L 3 ____ _ 

BUILDING OWNER CERTIFICATION- For lease-hold improvement projects only 

I, as owner of the property at , which includes an approximate square 
foot lease space addressed , grant permission to-- ------
(applicant) to make leasehold improvements to this space as a Renaissance Zone project. I 
understand and acknowledge that if there is any rehabilitation to the building at a future date 
that this space does not qualify as a Renaissance Zone project. 

Building Owner Name- printed 

Date 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 

Review by Mandan Renaissance Zone Committee 

Review by City Commission 

Review by N.D. Commerce Department 
Division of Community Services 

Building Owner Signature 

Date Recommendation 

Approval or Denial 

Approval or Denial 

Approval or Denial 

Renaissance Zone Block ____ Renaissance Zone Project ___ _ 

Date of actual project completion-------- --- ----------



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider candidates for appointment to three positions on 

the Renaissance Zone Committee for a three-year term from 2014 to 2016. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The RZ Committee is meeting to consider letters 

of interest and to conduct informal interviews on Monday, Dec. 16, at noon. 

Documentation of recommendations will be made available that afternoon. 

 

Current committee members whose terms expire in 2013 are:  

1) Darren Haugen of Starion Financial representing the financial services sector. 

Haugen is also a citizen of Mandan. 

2) David Leingang, citizen and at-large representative. 

3) Bob Vayda, citizen and at-large representative. Vayda also serves on the Mandan 

Architectural Review Commission. 

 

All are completing their first term of serve and each previously expressed interest in 

continuing to serve on the Renaissance Zone Committee. The City Commission voted at 

its Oct. 1 meeting to invite letters of interest from those seeking re-appointment as well as 

any other interested persons. A news release announcing the positions was issued Nov. 22 

with a Dec. 6 deadline for responses. Five letters were received. The two new candidates 

are: 

 

1) Jeremy Bauer, citizen 

2) Curtis Patzell, citizen 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   Letter of interest 

 

MEETING DATE: December 17, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: December 12, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Business Development & Communications 

Department 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Ellen Huber, Business Development & 

Communications Director 

PRESENTER: Ellen Huber, Business Development & 

Communications Director 

SUBJECT: RZ Committee Appointment Recommendations  

 

  

New Business No. 4ii  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 

Subject: RZ Committee Appointment Recommendations 

Page 2 of 2 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  Not applicable 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  None 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  Not applicable 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  A recommendation will be available following the Renaissance 

Zone Committee meeting to be held Monday, Dec. 16 beginning at noon. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  Forthcoming. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



December 6, 2013 

Mandan City Commission 
205 Second A venue NW 
Mandan, ND 58554 

To the Members of the Renaissance Zone Committee: 

I would like to express my interest in applying for one of the three open seats on the Renaissance 
Zone Committee. I think that I am a strong candidate for this position for several reasons, below 
is a little about myself and what I may bring to this committee: 

1: I have a great stake in our community as a resident of Mandan for 17 years and a parent of two 
children who currently attend Lewis and Clark Elementary. My wife, Cassie, was born and 
raised in Mandan and she's an active member on the Parent Teacher Organization at the school. I 
am also a volunteer coach for the Mandan Youth Football. 

2: I am currently employed with Coco-Cola as an Account Manager and have been for two years, 
prior to that I was employed with Bobcat Co. With Bobcat I was in a leadership role, I have 
strong communication skills, verbally and via email. I've worked with a diverse group and 
handle myself diplomatically with professionals of all levels. I have a strong work ethic, loyal 
and dependable. 

3: A driving factor in my interest in serving on the Board is to continue moving Mandan forward. 
I believe our community has come far but this is an exciting time in our history and I would like 
to assist in that continued movement. 

I'd very much like to be part of the growth and I appreciate you taking the time to review my 
letter of intent. If you have any questions please call me at 391-5460. I hope that you will find 
me to be a worthwhile addition. 

Thank you, 

Jeremy Bauer 
2701 11 th Ave NW 
Mandan, ND 58554 
391-5460 



Ellen Huber 
Business Development Department 
205 2nd Ave. NW 
Mandan, ND 58554 

December 6, 2013 

RE: Mandan Renaissance Zone Committee Opening 

Dear Ms. Huber, 

I am pleased to Re-submit my name as a candidate for the open seat on the Mandan 
Renaissance Zone Committee. This is a great opportunity to serve the people and 
interests of the community I have called home for some 39 plus years. 

The two years I have served on the Committee have been very rewarding and with so few 
tneetings, I feel I am only getting warmed up into the process. I have the desire to serve 
and do my part in helping to continue making Mandan a great community. 

My background consists of not only gaining an upbringing and education in Mandan, but 
also a career. Upon graduating from Mandan High School in 1988 I sought out higher 
education and graduated with a Bachelors of Science degree in Business Administration 
from Moorhead State University in Moorhead, MN. After a four year period of serving 
banks across North Dakota as the Insurance and Services Manager for the ND Bankers 
Association, I was recruited by Starion Financial, formerly Fi rst Southwest Bank, and 
have proudly served here in the Mandan office for over a decade as the SVP of Financial 
Services. 

During my tenure in Mandan with Starion Financial, I have met many business leaders 
and have been involved in several community activities to include the Kiwanis Club, 
Mandan Hockey Club, Messiah Lutheran Church as Treasurer, Martin Luther School 
Development Committee, and numerous educational activities. 

My wife Deb and I have both been raised in Mandan and now proudly raise our children 
here. My daughter is in the eighth grade and my son was part of the 2013 graduating 
class. We have much invested in our community and I would like nothing more than to 
give back by providing service to the Mandan Renaissance Zone Committee. Please 
accept this letter as my re-submission for the open seat to be filled. 

Sincerely, 

Darren J. Haugen 
SVP, Financial Services 
Starion Financial 



David Leingang 
600 5th Ave NW 
Mandan, ND 58554 

Date: 9 December 2013 

Ellen Huber 
Business Development Department 
205 Second Avenue NW 
Mandan, ND 58554 

Mrs. Huber, 

I have just completed one term with the Renaissance Zone Committee and I am 
interested in a second term also. 

Having been a Mandan resident for 32 years, and living out of state for 18 years while 
serving in the United Sates Navy, I greatly appreciate Mandan's community atmosphere 
and grateful for this opportunity to assist in moving the city into the future. I also 
currently serve as a Library Trustee. 

It has been an interest of mine to be active within city government and I would be 
honored to be allowed to continue as a member of the Renaissance Zone Committee. If 
you have any questions feel free to contact me at home (701) 667-8709 or cell 
(701)527-7416. 

Sincere! , 

# ~i~ 



Curtis Patzell 

December 4, 2013 

Jim Neubauer, 
City Administrator 
205 Second A venue NW 
Mandan, ND 58554 
jneubauer@cityofmandan.com 

Dear Mr. Neubauer, 

:mo:> EDUE" .\TEI~ PL kE 
Mandan ND 58554 
C-(701)400-6637 
H- (7010663-3545 
Curtispat@aol.com 

I'm contacting you in regards to the Mandan City Board positions that are currently open 
and posted on the Mandan ND website. 

I have spent the last 32 years in retail. The last 23 years as store manager of the Wal-Mart 
Store in Bismarck ND. I have recently retired from that position and am interested is 
using my knowledge and experience to provide guidance in other areas. As a resident of 
Mandan, I am interested in being involved in the city, and being part of the continued 
growth and development of the community. 

During my time as Store manager, I have always been involved committees and groups, 
and I feel that it is important to give back to the communities that have provided for me 
over the years. In addition to my experience in retail and leadership, I also have a 
Bachelors degree in Business Administration from Kansas State University. 

I am interested in the open positions on the Growth Fund Committee or the Renaissance 
Zone Committee. I believe that either of these committees would benefit from my 
experience and leadership. 

Thank you for your consideration. 
Best regards, 

Curtis Patzell 



Ellen Huber 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

November 26,2013 

Ellen Huber 

RAVayda@aol.com 
Tuesday, November 26, 2013 10:04 AM 
Ellen Huber 
Re-appointment to RZ Committee 

Business Development & Communications Director 
City of Mandan 

Re-appointment to Renaissance Zone Committee 

I wish to apply for a second term to this committee. I am a Mandan resident who enjoys community involvement and has 
the time and energy to devote to this position. 

Truly yours 

Robert (Bob) Vayda 

1 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider for approval the request to rezone Meadows 6

th
 Addition 

from R7 Single Family Residential to RMH Residential Mobile Home Subdivision.  The 

Planning & Zoning Commission voted unanimously at their November 25, 2013 meeting 

to recommend denial of the rezoning request.  The Applicant has requested that the Board 

of Adjustment review this request and render a favorable decision. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Mitzel Builders, Inc. filed a request to rezone the 

Meadows 6
th

 Addition from R7 to RMH.  The property is located on 34
th

 Ave. NW 

between 45
th

 St. NW and 48
th

 St. NW. 

 

R7 allows manufactured homes but requires that a solid perimeter wall be built.  RMH 

allows the use of skirting.  There is a cost savings with skirting. 

 

The area is a mix of manufactured homes and site built homes.  The area has a history of 

drainage problems.  State rules and building code requirements would address any 

drainage issues related to the siting of manufactured homes. 

 

Several neighbors appeared at the Planning and Zoning Commission meeting to voice 

objections to the proposed rezoning.  The applicant was not in attendance at the meeting. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Vicinity Map 

2. P & Z Staff Report 

3. P & Z Minutes 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  minimal 

 

MEETING DATE: December 17, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: December 11, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Robert Decker, Principal Planner 

SUBJECT: Acting as Board of Adjustment, consider for 

approval the request to rezone Meadows 6
th

 

Addition from R7 Single Family Residential to 

RMH Residential Mobile Home Subdivision 

 

  

New Business No. 5 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 

Subject: Consider for approval the rezoning of Meadows 6
th

 Addition.  

Page 2 of 7 

STAFF IMPACT:  minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for his 

review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  The Engineering and Planning Office recommends that the 

recommendation of the Planning and Zoning Commission be affirmed. 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 

Subject: Consider for approval the rezoning of Meadows 6
th

 Addition.  

Page 3 of 7 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 

Subject: Consider for approval the rezoning of Meadows 6
th

 Addition.  

Page 4 of 7 

 

Mandan Planning and Zoning Commission Agenda Item 
For Meeting on November 25, 2013 

Mandan Engineering and Planning Office Report 

Rezoning of Meadows 6th Addition 
Requested Action 

Rezone area from standard residential zone to zone that will allow all manufactured or modular 
housing construction options 

 
Applicant Owner Subdivision Legal Description 

Mitzel Builders, 
Inc. 

Mitzel Builders, 
Inc. 

Meadows 6
th

 
Addition 

Meadows 6
th

 Addition 

Location Proposed Land Use Parcel Size Number of Lots 

34th Ave. NW between 45th 
St. NW & 48th St. NW 

Manufactured home residential 5 acres 15 lots 

Existing Land Use Adjacent Land Uses Current Zoning Proposed Zoning Adjacent Zoning 

vacant 
Agriculture & 

residential 
R-7 RMH CB, R-7, RM & RMH 

Fees Date Paid Adjacent Property Notification Sent Legal Notices Published 

$250 11/1/2013 11/14/2013 11/15 & 11/22 
Agency & Staff Comments 

USPS NDDOT 

No Comments No Comments 
Morton County Assessor/Recorder/Auditor Morton County Emergency Management 

No Comments No Comments 
Morton County Engineer Morton County Planning 

No Comments No Comments 
Mor-gran-sou Montana Dakota Utilities 

No Comments No Comments 
Mandan Public School District Park District 

No Comments No Comments 
MPO Fire Department 

No Comments 

Does not see a need for expansion of RMH zoning.  
This was put in place at a time when the economy 
was poor and there was little construction activity.  
Not sure it is needed now. 

Building & Assessing Police Department 

Requiring permanent foundation wall adds about 
$10,000 to the price. 

No Comments 

Water Wastewater 

Concern was expressed over location of water 
meter in this type of housing unit. 

Area has drainage issues because it is relatively flat.  
Skirting would allow water under unit where solid 
wall would not. 

Streets Solid Waste 

No Comments No Comments 
Engineering & Planning 

There are concerns about allowing skirting rather than a permanent foundation wall due to the potential 
for drainage getting under a unit and causing mold or other problems.  The current zoning allows for 
manufactured homes but requires a permanent foundation wall.  This does increase the cost of the home 
when compared to installing skirting.  There are both manufactured houses and two story site built 
houses in the area.   
Engineering & Planning Recommendation 

Because of the drainage issues, staff is not recommending this rezoning unless steps are taken to mitigate 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 

Subject: Consider for approval the rezoning of Meadows 6
th

 Addition.  

Page 5 of 7 

the potential for standing water under a unit. 
Proposed Motion 

Based on concerns for drainage, move to recommend to the City Commission that they deny the rezoning 
request unless conditions are placed on the rezoning related to lot grading to have positive drainage away 
from structures. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 

Subject: Consider for approval the rezoning of Meadows 6
th

 Addition.  

Page 6 of 7 

Mandan Planning & Zoning Minutes, November 25, 2013 
 

4. A request from Mitzel Builders for a change in zoning. The request is to change 

the zoning of Meadows 6
th

 Addition in Section 8, Township 139N, Range 81W from 

R7 (Single-Family Residential) to RMH (Residential Mobile Home Subdivision). 

The property is located on 34
th

 Avenue NW between 45
th

 Street NW & 48
th

 Street 

NW. 

 

     Justin Froseth, Engineering & Planning Director, identifies and describes the area. The 

request would allow for modular homes on privately owned lots and not a mobile home 

park. The property directly south is currently zoned RHM. At the pre-planning review 

meeting, public works said they have seen some of these similar types of homes placed 

low on lots causing water to collect underneath. The homes would not have permanent 

foundation walls, which are not required for RHM. The planning office does not 

recommend approval unless there is a provision that the homes would be raised to an 

undetermined level to prevent water issues. The R7 zoning already allows modular homes 

with a permanent foundation. The developer is not present.  

     Ron Webb, 4706 37
th

 Avenue NW, “I am not in favor of it. There’s a lot of water up 

there. I live right across the street from where their building the new school. They got a 

huge collection pond right in front of my house. Collects water that runs off from the 

school building. I have water problems, sump pump problems and all of my neighbors on 

37
th

 do as well starting from 48
th

 all the way down through the middle there and all the 

way to the top street. The roads there have been redone because of water problems. The 

road completely gave way so they had to fix that. You were talking about water problems; 

yeah there is big water problems up there, really big. That’s the first thing. Second thing 

is, they are building a lot of new homes towards I think that would be the northeast part 

and they built several new home up there. I would say guessing maybe twenty, twenty-

five new homes. It looks like to me they have all been sold. It looks like to me that there’s 

a lot of demand for R7 homes. There’s a lot of young people that are moving in where I 

live up there too, buying those homes. Mostly for the school. I’m sure that’s another thing 

they like to have up there because of the school. I think if left for single dwelling homes, 

R7, and remained it that way, I’m sure these houses would be built. The water problem 

would be taken by each individual when the home’s built and you wouldn’t have to have 

any problems at all by going that way. If you went the other way, I think you’d have a lot 

of water problems and more drainage problems than anything else. My opinion, I think 

you should stay with R7 zoning.” 

     Kayla Reddig, 3506 45
th

 Street NW, “I recently purchased my home understanding 

that it was zoned for single family homes behind my house and when my home appraised, 

it actually stated on the appraisal it appraised lower than expected due to the current 

modular homes in the area. The street that’s lined …so one side of the street is single 

family and the other side is modular, so my concern is resale value. The huge expansion 

of building…I mean it’s a really marketable area of Mandan. So I think that currently a 

lot of families want to live in Bismarck for different reasons, but I feel that the building in 

this area …I mean I convinced my friends to look at homes in this area because of the 

opportunity and it’s new and there’s a new school coming, so I feel that if you zone this 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 

Subject: Consider for approval the rezoning of Meadows 6
th

 Addition.  

Page 7 of 7 

for modular trailers it’s really going to decrease all the good that has been put into that 

area.” 

     Steve Mott, 5015 37
th

 Avenue NW, “I think last time I was here we were discussing 

the addition being opened up behind this area here. It was approved by this board at that 

point in time on the basis that it would be R7 homes as one of the neighbor just 

mentioned property values. Property values are a big thing for us. When one owns a home 

you’re trying to increase the value of your home. You want to be able to show off your 

home. Well quite frankly, there’s a lot of mobile homes or modular homes on this street, 

on 34
th

 Avenue, that are kept up well. The developer’s not here to represent himself this 

evening. The board approved this going into an R7. Keep it R7. It makes sense. You got a 

brand new school that is how much? How much money does that school costing the city? 

I hope one of my kids get to go there. But the bottom line here is that you’ve got a lot of 

drainage issues (inaudible) I got a neighbor of mine over here, if you go out his back yard, 

I mean the back yard is like this. No kidding, run off the back of his fence from his back 

yard, it goes down like this. There’s another neighbor over here as well that lives just 

shortly further up north and one of his neighbors as well. Bottom line here is there’s 

going to be a lot of drainage issues on that side. There’s a school pond on the other side 

by the school. It’s huge. Even now you can go down the street and see sump pumps 

draining water out onto the street. So, the bottom line here is that it’s got lots of issues up 

there that have…putting a modular home there even with a foundation ..first off it’s still 

not going to do anything for the value of the homes in the neighborhood except bring 

them down. So if the purpose of the board is to look out for the best interests of the city, 

as well of its residents, my personal opinion, don’t let this ever change. It’s not worth it. 

If you guys haven’t been out to see the drop offs behind the houses, you really should just 

get in the car and go for a drive. It was a dust bowl when they were doing it this past 

summer and…its rolling hills. As you’re coming across the subdivision there where the 

street comes across, east west, you’re going to go down into a gulley there and then come 

back over. You’re going to have lots of drainage issues there. Whatever is there sitting on 

the corner of lot 1, I think it’s 45
th  

Street, mentioned it as well as we were talking about 

last year the planning for that subdivision, for that to be opened up. He’s going to have 

serious issues with water drainage. He has the hill coming right back down on his back 

yard.” 

     Derek Zander, 5012 37
th

 Avenue NW, “I would just like to agree with Steve and the 

other people that… I would like to reject this rezone for the basis of: 1. Property values. I 

contacted a local realtor who’s been in the area for over twenty years and she also said 

that there’s a high potential for decrease in property value if modular homes are placed 

behind continuing up the street. She said that her appraisal already had a ding on it for 

having modular homes nearby. Just watching the growth up there I would disagree with 

the statement that to change it for marketing purposes. Based on how housing’s built up 

there I think that there’s probably a different reason other than marketing them because 

that area has been growing quite fast.” 

 

Commissioner Leingang motions to deny the zone change. Commissioner Laber seconds. 

Upon vote, the motion passes unanimously. 
 
 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  Consider for approval an agreement with Morton County for 

administration of zoning and subdivision regulations in the Extraterritorial Zone. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  In 2009, the Century Code amended the process 

for administering an extraterritorial zone (NDCC 40-47-01.1).  The outer half of the area 

previously defined as within the extraterritorial area was redefined as “joint” jurisdiction 

between the county and city.  For us that means the area between one mile and two miles 

from the City boundary.  A process was established for negotiating zoning and 

subdivision actions within this area.  The process set out in the Century Code was quite 

elaborate and appeared to be set up in case the various entities had difficulties agreeing on 

how to administer the extraterritorial zone. 
 

The NDCC amendments allowed jurisdictions to draft their own agreements that would 

supersede the formal process.  Bismarck and Burleigh County have executed such an 

agreement. 
 

Staff has been working with Daniel Nairn, Morton County Director of Planning and 

Zoning, to draft an agreement as to how the Extraterritorial Zone will be administered. 
 

Before you is an agreement and map that provides a framework for how the County and 

the City will deal with development in the Extraterritorial Zone.  The attached agreement 

and map establish boundaries for zoning, subdivision, building code permitting, 

floodplain administration, stormwater management and code enforcement.  The 

agreement also establishes procedures for roadway dedications and E911 addressing.  The 

extraterritorial agreement would take effect March 1, 2014. 
 

The map generally follows the one mile boundary for City administration.  However 

where parcels straddle the line, the total parcel was either included or excluded depending 

on what percentage of the parcel was within the one mile zone.  Provisions have been 

MEETING DATE: December 17, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: December 11, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Robert Decker, Principal Planner 

SUBJECT: Consider for approval an agreement with Morton 

County for administration of zoning and 

subdivision regulations in the Extraterritorial Zone 

 

  

New Business No. 6 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 

Subject: Consider for approval the Agreement and Map of the Extraterritorial Zone with 

Morton County.  

Page 2 of 5 

made in the agreement to allow updates to the map as annexations occur.  Most of the 

area in the two mile zone is active agriculture with no demand for city services at this 

time. 
 

Mr. Nairn presented this agreement and map to the Morton County Planning and Zoning 

Commission on November 21, 2013 and they recommended moving forward with the 

agreement.  Mr. Nair presented the agreement and map to the Morton County Board of 

Commissioners on December 10, 2013 and they approved it. 
 

The city Planning and Zoning Commission voted unanimously on November 25, 2013 to 

recommend that you approve this agreement and map. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Agreement 

2. Map 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  minimal 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for his 

review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  The Engineering and Planning Office recommends approval. 

 

PROPOSED MOTION:  Based on the need to formalize the process for dealing with 

development in the extraterritorial zone, move to approve the agreement and map with 

Morton County as presented. 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 

Subject: Consider for approval the Agreement and Map of the Extraterritorial Zone with 

Morton County.  

Page 3 of 5 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 

Subject: Consider for approval the Agreement and Map of the Extraterritorial Zone with 

Morton County.  

Page 4 of 5 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 

Subject: Consider for approval the Agreement and Map of the Extraterritorial Zone with 

Morton County.  

Page 5 of 5 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider the recommendations of Miles Mehlhoff 

and Paul Breiner to the Mandan Architectural Review Commission (MARC) for 

three year terms each, commencing as of January 1, 2014. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:   The Mandan Architectural Review Commission 

(MARC) consists of nine members who are Robert Vayda, Rick Zander, Jerome Gangl, 

Leonard Bullinger, Jason Krebsbach, Doug Lalim, Kim Fettig, and Steve Nardello.  There 

are currently two positions up for appointment.  In order to solicit interested parties, 

announcements were placed in the Mandan News and The Bismarck Tribune in 

November 2013 and also posted on the City of Mandan’s website. 

 

Four letters of interest were received.  The Mandan Architectural Review Commission 

(MARC) interviewed all four applicants. The names of the four applicants were Jim 

Mellmer, Miles Mehlhoff, Paul Breiner, and Lynne Thomsen.   

 

ATTACHMENTS:    Letters of interest from applicants. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:   N/A 

 

STAFF IMPACT: N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Approval of the recommended applicants, Miles Mehlhoff and 

Paul Breiner, to MARC.    

 

 

MEETING DATE: December 17, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: December 10, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Assessing/Bldg Inspections  

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Doug Lalim, Building Official 

PRESENTER: Robert Vayda, President of MARC 

SUBJECT: Recommendations of Miles Mehlhoff and Paul 

Breiner to MARC 

 

  

New Business No. 7 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 

Subject: Recommendations of Miles Mehlhoff and Paul Breiner to MARC 

Page 2 of 5 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  We, the Mandan Architectural Review Commission (MARC), 

recommend approval of the appointments of Miles Mehlhoff and Paul Breiner for three-

year terms commencing as of January 1, 2013. 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 

Subject: Recommendations of Miles Mehlhoff and Paul Breiner to MARC 

Page 3 of 5 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 

Subject: Recommendations of Miles Mehlhoff and Paul Breiner to MARC 

Page 4 of 5 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 

Subject: Recommendations of Miles Mehlhoff and Paul Breiner to MARC 

Page 5 of 5 

 

 



Greg Welch 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Greg, 

Steven Vogelpohl <slv@slvlaw.net> 
Wednesday, December 11, 2013 3:22 PM 
Greg Welch 
Brown, Malcolm H. 

-eesoLvribrl.S ~I 

Resolutions for December 17 - Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series C 
Financing Resolution.pdf; Resolution Authorizing Issuance.pdf 

Attached are two resolutions for adoption by the City Commission on December 17 in the order listed, 
as follows: 

~ 1. Financing Resolution (re Warrants); and 

2. Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $4,015,000 Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series C. 

Thank you for your assistance and please contact me if you've any questions. 

Steve 

1 



CITY OF MANDAN 
COUNTY OF MORTON 

STA TE OF NORTH DA KOT A 

FINANCING RESOLUTION 

$98,979.92 
WATER AND SEWER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 57 

$381,456.49 
WATER AND SEWER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 60 

$73,685.64 
STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 158 

$428,526.17 
STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 159 

$109,440.34 
STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 162 

$555,480.93 
STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 167 

$449,668.13 
STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 168 

$277,671.87 
STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 169 

$750,675.73 
STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 170 

$373,664.84 
STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 171 

$515,749.94 
STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 173 

DEFINITIVE IMPROVEMENT WARRANTS 

RECITALS 

The City of Mandan, North Dakota (the "City"), a political subdivision and 
municipal corporation of the State of North Dakota, incorporated under the provisions 
of Title 40 (Municipal Government) of the North Dakota Century Code (the "NDCC"), 
with full power and authority to cause improvement districts to be created and 
improvements to be made therein and assess the costs of the improvements against 
benefited property and incur debt for the payment of the cost of such improvements 
recites that by resolution or ordinance, the City: 

1. Created Water and Sewer Improvement District No. 57 ("District No. 
57") on March 16, 2010, Water and Sewer Improvement District No. 60 

1 



("District No. 60") on November 6, 2012, Street Improvement District 
No. 158 ("District No. 158") on April 6, 2010, Street Improvement 
District No. 159 ("District No. 159") on August 4, 2009, Street 
Improvement District No. 162 ("District No. 162") on April 6, 2010, 
Street Improvement District No. 167 ("District No. 167") on March 20, 
2012, Street Improvement District No. 168 ("District No. 168") on 
March 20, 2012, Street Improvement District No. 169 ("District No. 
169") on April 3, 2012, Street Improvement District No. 170 ("District 
No. 170") on May 15, 2012, Street Improvement District No. 171 
("District No. 171 ") on June 19, 2012 and Street Improvement qistrict 
No. 173 ("District No. 173") on August 21, 2012 (hereinafter, together, 
the "Districts"). In the judgment of the governing body, after 
consultation with the engineer planning the improvements, the Districts 
are of a size and form as to include all properties which will be benefited 
by construction of the respective improvements therein; 

2. Deemed it necessary to make the improvements authorized by law within 
the Districts and directed the engineer therefor to prepare reports as to 
the general nature, purpose and feasibility of the proposed improvements 
and estimates of the probable costs of the improvements; 

3. After receiving, approving and ordering the engineer's reports filed, 
directed the engineer to prepare detailed plans and specifications for 
construction of the improvements; 

4 . Approved the detailed plans and specifications for construction of the 
improvements, thereby establishing any necessary grades, and directed 
a copy of the plans, specifications and estimates be filed in the office of 
the City Administrator; 

5. With respect to District No. 158, District No. 159 and District No. 162, 
caused to be adopted and published resolutions of necessity including 
maps of the City, or such portions of the City as necessary to clearly 
identify said Districts, showing said proposed improvement Districts and 
referring intelligibly to the engineer's reports and published the 
resolutions of necessity once each week for tvvo consecutive weeks in 
the official newspaper of the City and after the expiration of the time for 
filing protests determined the protests, if any, to be insufficient there not 
having been filed protests containing the names of the owners of a 
majority of the area of the property included within each of said Districts 
or the names of the owners of a majority of any separate property area 
included within each of said Districts; 

2 



6. With respect to District No. 57 and District No. 60, determined that 
resolutions of necessity were not required as the improvements 
constitute water or sewer improvements as described in subsection 1 of 
NDCC Section 40-22-01; 

7 . With respect to District No. 167, District No. 168, District No. 169, 
District No. 170, District No. 171 and District No. 173, determined that 
resolutions of necessity were not required as written petitions for each 
of the respective improvements received by the City were signed by the 
owners of a majority of the area of the property included within each 
respective District; 

8. With respect to the Districts, entered into contracts for construction of 
the improvements in accordance with law; and 

9. Performed all other acts required of the governing body by the 
constitution and laws of the State of North Dakota prerequisite to the 
issuance and sale of improvement warrants for the purpose of providing 
money to pay for the cost of the improvements in the manner required 
of the City by law with full power and authority conferred on it as a 
political subdivision of the State of North Dakota and does hereby ratify, 
confirm and adopt all acts performed, resolutions, motions or ordinances 
passed or adopted and publications had in and incidental to the 
construction and financing of the improvements in the Districts whether 
or not reflected on the official minutes and records of the City. 

BE IT RESOLVED: 

CONDITIONS AND AGREEMENTS 

1. The Definitive Improvement Warrants (the "Warrants" or individually, the 
"Warrant") authorized to be issued by the terms of this Resolution are 
issued for the purpose of defraying the cost of the improvements un
defrayed and are issued pursuant to the terms and provisions of NDCC 
Section 40-24-19, as amended. 

2 . The total cost of the improvements for each of the respective Districts, 
including construction, engineering, administrative, any land or easement 
acquisition required, and other fees and all other expenses incidental to 
the completion of the improvements, are estimated to be not less than 
as follows: 

3 



District Estimated Cost 
District No. 57 $ 98,979.92 
District No. 60 381,456.49 
District No. 158 73,685.64 
District No. 159 428,526.17 
District No. 162 109,440.34 
District No. 167 555,480.93 
District No. 168 449,668.13 
District No. 169 277,671.87 
District 170 750,675.73 
District 1 71 373,664.84 
District 1 73 515, 749.94 

3. The City has performed all statutorily required procedures preliminary to 
the issuance of the Warrants and asserts that as a condition of issuance, 
all required acts, conditions and things prerequisite to issue do exist and 
have been performed by the governing body which is legally constituted 
and empowered to bind the City. 

4. All monies required to be deposited in the Principal and Interest Accounts 
of the Funds referenced by this Resolution and any other monies from 
whatever source dedicated to the retirement of the warrants payable 
from the Funds are hereby dedicated and appropriated to the payment of 
outstanding principal and interest on the respective Warrants properly 
chargeable against the Funds when due and payable. 

5. All monies required to be deposited in the Construction Accounts of the 
Funds created by this Resolution are hereby dedicated and appropriated 
to the payment when due and payable of the construction cost of the 
improvements related thereto and all administrative costs and fees 
incident to the construction and the issuance of the respective Warrants 
on the Funds, and to the reimbursement of the City for funds advanced 
from other sources for such purposes. 

6. Expenditure of monies from the Funds shall be made and accounted for 
by the officers of the City empowered to expend and required to account 
for City general funds. 

7. Whenever all special assessments and any other revenues or taxes 
appropriated and theretofore collected for any special ' improvement are 
insufficient to pay principal or interest then due on the Warrant issued 
against such improvement's respective Fund, the City will levy a tax 
upon all taxable property in the City for the payment of such deficiency. 

4 



If a deficiency is likely to occur within one year in any such Fund the 
governing body, in its discretion, may levy a general tax upon all the 
taxable property in the City. 

8 . Special assessments have or will be certified to the Special Assessment 
Commission for spreading against benefited property of the Districts. 
The City agrees to take whatever action is necessary to cause a final levy 
to be made against benefited property of each of the Districts in an 
amount not less than the total cost of the respective improvement 
therein. The City will cause the installments of special assessments as 
finally confirmed by the City to be annually certified to the County 
Auditor for collection with the general taxes chargeable against the 
property in the Districts. The City will continue to cause annual 
certification of balances of special assessments unpaid for the Districts 
to be certified for repayment over a period of years, subject to a 
reduction or extension of such period of time as may be deemed 
necessary by the City due to collection of assessments, with the first 
certification and for first collection in the years, respectively, as follows, 
and annually thereafter: 

Year Year 
Repayment Of First Of First 

District Period {Years! Certification Collection 
District No. 57 15 2013 2014 
District No. 60 15 2013 2014 
District No. 158 15 2013 2014 
District No. 159 15 2013 2014 
District No. 162 15 2013 2014 
District No. 167 15 2013 2014 
District No. 168 15 2013 2014 
District No. 169 15 2013 2014 
District No. 170 15 2013 2014 
District No. 171 15 2013 2014 
District No. 173 15 2013 2014 

9 . The City authorizes officers of the City and Morton County to furnish 
certified copies of all proceedings had with regard to the issuance of the 
Warrants on the Funds by the governing body of the City. The City 
agrees to furnish additional certifications of its officers as are necessary 
to establish the validity of the Warrants, the tax-exempt status of interest 
payable thereon, the absence of litigation materially affecting the 
issuance of the Warrants and any other certifications or information 

5 



reasonably necessary to insure marketability and compliance with the 
conditions of underwriting. 

1 0. The City covenants that (i) it will restrict the use of the proceeds of the 
Warrants in such manner and to such extent as may be necessary, in 
view of the City's reasonable expectations at the time of issuance of the 
Warrants, so that the Warrants will not constitute "arbitrage bonds" 
under Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 and regulations 
prescribed under such Section, and (ii) it will take all actions that may be 
required of it (including, without implied limitation, the timely filing of a 
federal information return with respect to the Warrants) so that the 
interest on the Warrants will be and remain excluded from gross income 
for federal income tax purposes, and will not take any actions which 
would adversely affect such exclusion. 

11 . The Warrants issued on the Funds may be exchanged for Refunding 
Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series C, in principal amounts aggregating 
the total principal balance due on the Warrants at the time of such 
exchange, at the option of the registered owner of the Warrants. 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT FUNDS 

There is hereby created Water and Sewer Improvement District No. 57 Fund 
("District No. 57 Fund"), Water and Sewer Improvement District No. 60 Fund ("District 
No. 60 Fund"), Street Improvement District No. 158 Fund ("District No. 158 Fund"), 
Street Improvement District No. 159 Fund ("District No. 159 Fund"), Street 
Improvement District No. 162 Fund ("District No. 162 Fund"), Street Improvement 
District No. 167 Fund ("District No. 167 Fund"), Street Improvement District No. 168 
Fund ("District No. 168 Fund"), Street Improvement District No. 169 Fund ("District 
No. 169 Fund"), Street Improvement District No. 170 Fund ("District No. 170 Fund"), 
Street Improvement District No. 171 Fund ("District No. 171 Fund") and Street 
Improvement District No. 173 Fund ("District No. 173 Fund") which are the funds 
upon which the Warrants are drawn and payable as provided herein and which have 
been hereinbefore and are hereinafter referred to together as the "Funds" or 
individually, the "Fund". 

Each of the Funds shall be held by the City Administrator of the City and shall 
at all times be kept on deposit with a qualified depository of public funds as provided 
in Chapter 21-04, North Dakota Century Code, as a special fund for the sole purpose 
of payment of all costs incidental to the construction and financing of its respective 
improvement and principal and interest on any outstanding warrant or bond, temporary 
or definitive, secured thereby, and shall be maintained until all balances of principal or 

6 



interest on the respective Warrant issued thereon are fully paid. There shall be 
established and maintained within each of the Funds the following accounts: 

1 . A Construction Account, into which shall be deposited the respective net 
sale proceeds of the Warrant issued on the respective Fund which are not 
required to be deposited to the Principal and Interest Account thereof, 
together with any additional monies pledged to defraying the construction 
cost of the related improvement; and 

2 . A Principal and Interest Account, into which there shall be deposited the 
accrued interest and any funded interest on the respective Warrant issued 
thereon when sold, any paid, prepaid, and all future collections of special 
assessments from the District for which the respective Fund was 
created, and any balances remaining in the respective Construction 
Account therefor when after consultation with the project engineer it is 
determined unlikely that any additional costs properly payable therefrom 
will arise . 

Disbursements from the Construction Accounts for construction costs and the 
Principal and Interest Accounts for principal and interest payments shall be by warrant 
duly signed by the Executive Officer and the City Administrator of the City. 

WARRANTS 

In anticipation of the levy and collection of assessments and any other taxes or 
revenues pledged to pay for the respective improvements, the City herewith 
determines it to be in its best interests to issue the Warrants on the Funds created for 
the Districts. The City covenants that it will diligently pursue completion of the 
improvements, if not completed prior to the date of this resolution, and cause valid and 
final levy of special assessments upon all properties within each of the Districts to be 
benefited by the respective improvement therefor, in an aggregate principal amount for 
each improvement equal to the total cost of the respective improvement to benefited 
property as finally ascertained representing that the aggregate benefits to be derived 
from the making of each respective improvement to the properties to be assessed 
therefor are not less than the aggregate amount of the special assessments so required 
to be levied. The Warrants are hereby authorized for issuance and shall be issued 
according to the following terms and conditions: 

1 . Principal Amounts and Denominations - One Warrant shall be issued on 
each of the Funds, in principal amount and denomination, respectively, 
as follows: 

Fund 
District No. 57 

Principal Amount 
$ 98,979.92 

7 

Denomination 
$ 98,979.92 



District No. 60 381,456.49 381,456.49 
District No. 158 73,685.64 73,685.64 
District No. 159 428,526.17 428,526.17 
District No. 162 109,440.34 109,440.34 
District No. 167 555,480.93 555,480.93 
District No. 168 449,668.13 449,668.13 
District No. 169 277,671.87 277,671.87 
District No. 170 750,675.73 750,675.73 
District No. 1 71 373,664.84 373,664.84 
District No. 173 515,749.94 515,749.94 

2. Date of Warrant - Each Warrant shall be dated December 15, 2013; 

3 . Maturity - The principal of each Warrant shall be payable in installments 
due annually on May 1 in the years and amounts provided on the 
Amortization and Interest Rate Schedule for each respective Warrant 
which is Attachment 1 hereto; 

4. Type and Number of Warrant - Single fully registered definitive warrant, 
numbered R-1 or upward therefrom if subsequent drawn on the 
respective Fund; 

5. Prepayment - The installments of principal due on each Warrant in 2021 
and thereafter shall be subject to prepayment, at the option of the City, 
in inverse order of maturity, in whole or in part, on May 1, 2020, and on 
any date thereafter selected by the City, at par plus accrued interest; not 
less than thirty (30) days prior to the date specified for prepayment, the 
City shall cause notice of prepayment to be mailed or delivered to the 
registered owner of the Warrant; 

6. Payment - The Mandan City Administrator, hereby designated Registrar 
and Paying Agent, will make payment of interest and principal when due 
in lawful money of the United States by mailing or delivering to the 
respective registered owner of each Warrant a check or draft in an 
amount sufficient to meet principal and interest maturities on the 
respective Warrant; 

7. Preparation, Execution and Delivery - Each Warrant shall be printed under 
the supervision and at the direction of the City Administrator, executed 
and authenticated by the signature of the Executive Officer of the City 
and attested to by the City Administrator and sealed and delivered to the 
buyer at closing upon receipt of the purchase price plus any accrued 
interest; 

8 



8. Interest - Each annual installment of principal of each respective Warrant 
shall bear interest from the date of the Warrant until such installment is 
paid at the annual rate shown opposite the respective installment on 
Attachment 1 hereto, which interest shall be payable semiannually on 
May 1 and November 1 in each year, commencing May 1, 2014; 

9. Source of Payment/Security - Each Warrant is payable as to principal and 
interest from the respective Fund on which it is issued, each of the Funds 
deriving its revenues from the levy and collection of special assessments 
against benefited property; 

1 0. Registration - Each Warrant shall be registered as to both principal and 
interest and the Registrar shall establish and maintain a book of registry 
for the purposes of recording the names and addresses of the registered 
owners or assigns, the dates of such registration and the due dates and 
amounts for payment of principal and interest on each respective 
Warrant; and the City and the Registrar may treat the person in whose 
name each respective Warrant is registered as the absolute owner 
thereof, whether the Warrant is overdue or not, for the purpose of 
receiving payment of principal and interest and all other purposes, and 
shall not be affected by any notice to the contrary; 

11 . Assignment - Each Warrant shall be transferable by its respective 
registered owner or the owner's attorney duly authorized in writing upon 
presentation thereof to the Registrar together with a written instrument 
of transfer satisfactory to the Registrar duly executed by the registered 
owner or its attorney, and each such transfer shall be made on the book 
of registry and noted on the reverse of the Warrant by the Registrar and 
the Warrant delivered to the transferee. 

Each Warrant shall be reproduced in substantially the form attached hereto as 
Attachment 2, with suitable variations as to District designations and principal and 
interest amounts and maturities. 

Sale of the Warrants (and the Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series C, 
for which the Warrants are to be exchanged) was awarded by resolution adopted on 
December 3, 2013. 

9 



CITY OF MANDAN 

President, Board of City Commissioners 
Attest: 

City Administrator 

(SEAL) 

10 



The governing body of the political subdivision acted on the foregoing resolution 

on December 17, 2013, as follows: 

Adoption moved by _________ Seconded by _________ _ 

Roll Call Vote (List Last Names) 

"Aye" ------------------------------

"Nay"--- --- ------------------------

Absent -------------- - ---------------

and after vote the presiding officer declared the resolution adopted. 

1 1 



ATTACHMENT 1 

CITY OF MANDAN 
COUNTY OF MORTON 

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

$98,979.92 
WATER AND SEWER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 57 

DEFINITIVE IMPROVEMENT WARRANT 

AMORTIZATION AND INTEREST RATE SCHEDULE 

Interest 
Rate 

Year *Amount Per Annum 

2014 $3,697.95 2.00 % 
2015 7,519.15 2.00 
2016 7,025.95 2.00 
2017 7,025.95 2.00 
2018 7,025.95 2.00 
2019 7,025.95 2.00 
2020 6, 779.42 2.00 
2021 6,779.42 2.10 
2022 6,779.42 2.30 
2023 6,779.42 2.55 
2024 6,532.89 2.75 
2025 6,532.89 3.00 
2026 6,532.89 3.10 
2027 6,532.89 3.25 
2028 6,409.78 3.50 

*Payable on May 1 of year indicated 



CITY OF MANDAN 
COUNTY OF MORTON 

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

$381,456.49 
WATER AND SEWER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 60 

DEFINITIVE IMPROVEMENT WARRANT 

AMORTIZATION AND INTEREST RATE SCHEDULE 

Interest 
Rate 

Year *Amount Per Annum 

2014 $14,251.20 2.00 % 
2015 28,977.41 2.00 
2016 27,077.23 2.00 
2017 27,077.23 2.00 
2018 27,077.23 2.00 
2019 27,077.23 2.00 
2020 26, 127 .15 2.00 
2021 26, 127.15 2.10 
2022 26, 127 .15 2.30 
2023 26, 127.15 2.55 
2024 25, 177 .07 2.75 
2025 25, 177.07 3.00 
2026 25, 177.07 3.10 
2027 25, 177.07 3.25 
2028 24,702.08 3.50 

*Payable on May 1 of year indicated 



CITY OF MANDAN 
COUNTY OF MORTON 

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

$73,685.64 
STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 158 

DEFINITIVE IMPROVEMENT WARRANT 

AMORTIZATION AND INTEREST RATE SCHEDULE 

Interest 
Rate 

Year *Amount Per Annum 

2014 $2,752.95 2.00 % 
2015 5,597.63 2.00 
2016 5,230.47 2.00 
2017 5,230.47 2.00 
2018 5,230.47 2.00 
2019 5,230.47 2.00 
2020 5,046.94 2.00 
2021 5,046.94 2.10 
2022 5,046.94 2.30 
2023 5,046.94 2.55 
2024 4,863.41 2.75 
2025 4,863.41 3.00 
2026 4,863.41 3.10 
2027 4,863.41 3.25 
2028 4,771.78 3.50 

*Payable on May 1 of year indicated 



CITY OF MANDAN 
COUNTY OF MORTON 

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

$428,526.17 
STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 159 

DEFINITIVE IMPROVEMENT WARRANT 

AMORTIZATION AND INTEREST RATE SCHEDULE 

Interest 
Rate 

Year *Amount Per Annum 

2014 $16,009.50 2.00 % 
2015 32,552.83 2.00 
2016 30,418.47 2.00 
2017 30,418.47 2.00 
2018 30,418.47 2.00 
2019 30,418.47 2.00 
2020 29,351.17 2.00 
2021 29,351.17 2.10 
2022 29,351.17 2.30 
2023 29,351.17 2.55 
2024 28,283.87 2.75 
2025 28,283.87 3.00 
2026 28,283.87 3.10 
2027 28,283.87 3.25 
2028 27,749.80 3.50 

*Payable on May 1 of year indicated 



CITY OF MANDAN 
COUNTY OF MORTON 

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

$109,440.34 
STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 162 

DEFINITIVE IMPROVEMENT WARRANT 

AMORTIZATION AND INTEREST RA TE SCHEDULE 

Interest 
Rate 

Year *Amount Per Annum 

2014 $4,088.70 2.00 % 
2015 8,313.64 2.00 
2016 7,768.49 2.00 
2017 7,768.49 2.00 
2018 7,768.49 2.00 
2019 7,768.49 2.00 
2020 7,495.91 2.00 
2021 7,495.91 2.10 
2022 7,495.91 2.30 
2023 7,495.91 2.55 
2024 7,223.33 2.75 
2025 7,223.33 3.00 
2026 7,223.33 3.10 
2027 7,223.33 3.25 
2028 7,087.08 3.50 

*Payable on May 1 of year indicated 



CITY OF MANDAN 
COUNTY OF MORTON 

STA TE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

$555,480.93 
STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 167 

DEFINITIVE IMPROVEMENT WARRANT 

AMORTIZATION AND INTEREST RATE SCHEDULE 

Interest 
Rate 

Year *Amount Per Annum 

2014 $20,752.65 2.00 % 
2015 42, 197.10 2.00 
2016 39,430.17 2.00 
2017 39,430.17 2.00 
2018 39,430.17 2.00 
2019 39,430.17 2.00 
2020 38,046.66 2.00 
2021 38,046.66 2.10 
2022 38,046.66 2.30 
2023 38,046.66 2.55 
2024 36,663.15 2.75 
2025 36,663.15 3.00 
2026 36,663.15 3.10 
2027 36,663.15 3.25 
2028 35,971.26 3.50 

*Payable on May 1 of year indicated 



CITY OF MANDAN 
COUNTY OF MORTON 

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

$449,668.13 
STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 168 

DEFINITIVE IMPROVEMENT WARRANT 

AMORTIZATION AND INTEREST RATE SCHEDULE 

Interest 
Rate 

Year *Amount Per Annum 

2014 $16,799.55 2.00 % 
2015 34, 159.08 2.00 
2016 31,919.16 2.00 
2017 31,919.16 2.00 
2018 31,919.16 2.00 
2019 31,919.16 2.00 
2020 30, 799.19 2.00 
2021 30, 799.19 2.10 
2022 30, 799.19 2.30 
2023 30, 799.19 2.55 
2024 29,679.22 2.75 
2025 29,679.22 3.00 
2026 29,679.22 3.10 
2027 29,679.22 3.25 
2028 29, 119.22 3.50 

*Payable on May 1 of year indicated 



CITY OF MANDAN 
COUNTY OF MORTON 

STA TE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

$277,671.87 
STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 169 

DEFINITIVE IMPROVEMENT WARRANT 

AMORTIZATION AND INTEREST RATE SCHEDULE 

Interest 
Rate 

Year *Amount Per Annum 

2014 $10,373.85 2.00 % 
2015 21,093.48 2.00 
2016 19,710.19 2.00 
2017 19,710.19 2.00 
2018 19,710.19 2.00 
2019 19,710.19 2.00 
2020 19,018.60 2.00 
2021 19,018.60 2.10 
2022 19,018.60 2.30 
2023 19,018.60 2.55 
2024 18,327 .01 2.75 
2025 18,327 .01 3.00 
2026 18,327 .01 3.10 
2027 18,327.01 3.25 
2028 17,981.34 3.50 

*Payable on May 1 of year indicated 



CITY OF MANDAN 
COUNTY OF MORTON 

ST A TE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

$750,675.73 
STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 170 

DEFINITIVE IMPROVEMENT WARRANT 

AMORTIZATION AND INTEREST RATE SCHEDULE 

Interest 
Rate 

Year *Amount Per Annum 

2014 $28,045.20 2.00 % 
2015 57,025.17 2.00 
2016 53,285.82 2.00 
2017 53,285.82 2.00 
2018 53,285.82 2.00 
2019 53,285.82 2.00 
2020 51,416.14 2.00 
2021 51,416.14 2.10 
2022 51,416.14 2.30 
2023 51,416.14 2.55 
2024 49,546.46 2.75 
2025 49,546.46 3.00 
2026 49,546.46 3.10 
2027 49,546.46 3.25 
2028 48,611.68 3.50 

*Payable on May 1 of year indicated 



CITY OF MANDAN 
COUNTY OF MORTON 

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

$373,664.84 
STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 171 

DEFINITIVE IMPROVEMENT WARRANT 

AMORTIZATION AND INTEREST RATE SCHEDULE 

Interest 
Rate 

Year *Amount Per Annum 

2014 $13,960.05 2.00 % 
2015 28,385.49 2.00 
2016 26,524.16 2.00 
2017 26,524.16 2.00 
2018 26,524.16 2.00 
2019 26,524.16 2.00 
2020 25,593.49 2.00 
2021 25,593.49 2.10 
2022 25,593.49 2.30 
2023 25,593.49 2.55 
2024 24,662.82 2.75 
2025 24,662.82 3.00 
2026 24,662.82 3.10 
2027 24,662.82 3.25 
2028 24, 197.42 3.50 

*Payable on May 1 of year indicated 



CITY OF MANDAN 
COUNTY OF MORTON 

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

$515,749.94 
STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 173 

DEFINITIVE IMPROVEMENT WARRANT 

AMORTIZATION AND INTEREST RATE SCHEDULE 

Interest 
Rate 

Year *Amount Per Annum 

2014 $19,268.40 2.00 % 
2015 39, 179.02 2.00 
2016 36,609.89 2.00 
2017 36,609.89 2.00 
2018 36,609.89 2.00 
2019 36,609.89 2.00 
2020 35,325.33 2.00 
2021 35,325.33 2.10 
2022 35,325.33 2.30 
2023 35,325.33 2.55 
2024 34,040.77 2.75 
2025 34,040.77 3.00 
2026 34,040.77 3.10 
2027 34,040.77 3.25 
2028 33,398.56 3.50 

*Payable on May 1 of year indicated 



No. R-1 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

COUNTY OF MORTON 
CITY OF MANDAN 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 
DEFINITIVE IMPROVEMENT WARRANT 

ATTACHMENT 2 

$ 

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS that the City of Mandan, North 
Dakota (the "City"} acknowledges itself to be indebted and for value received promises 
to pay to Raymond James & Associates, Inc., Memphis, Tennessee, or registered 
assign, the principal sum of $ payable in annual installments on May 1 in the 
following years and amounts, and each such installment shall bear interest from the 
date hereof until such installment is paid at the annual rate shown opposite such 
installment: 

Amount Amount 

$ % $ % 

Interest is payable semiannually on May 1 and November 1 in each year, commencing 
May 1, 2014. The principal installments of and interest on this Warrant are payable 
in lawful money of the United States of America by check or draft mailed or delivered 
to the registered owner hereof as the registered owner's address appears on the book 
of registry at the office of the Mandan City Administrator, the designated Registrar and 
Paying Agent. 

The installments of principal due hereon in 2021 and thereafter shall be subject 
to prepayment, at the option of the City, in inverse order of maturity, in whole or in 
part, on May 1, 2020, and on any date thereafter selected by the City, at par plus 
accrued interest. Not less than thirty (30) days prior to the date specified for 
prepayment, the City shall cause notice of prepayment to be mailed or delivered to the 
registered owner hereof. 

The proceeds from the sale of this Warrant will be used to defray the cost of 
providing and related work within the City in Improvement 
District No. (the "District") created under the authority of North Dakota Century 
Code (the "NDCC") Chapter 40-22 for that purpose, in full conformity with the 
constitution and laws of the State of North Dakota and the ordinances and resolutions 
of the City duly adopted and approved prior to the issue hereof and is within the debt 
limit of the City. This Warrant is payable solely out of the City of Mandan 
Improvement District No. Fund (the "Fund") which will contain the receipts derived 
by the City from special assessments levied to pay for the improvements and other 



monies which may be available for the District. Whenever all special assessments 
collected are insufficient to pay principal or interest then due on this Warrant, the City 
shall levy a tax upon all the taxable property in the City for the payment of such 
deficiency. If at any time a deficiency is likely to occur within one year, the City, in 
its discretion, may levy a general tax on all the taxable property in the City for the 
payment of such deficiency. 

This Warrant is issued pursuant to and in conformity with NDCC §40-24-19,as 
amended. It is further certified and recited that all requirements of law have been fully 
complied with by the officers of the City in the issue of this Warrant and that all 
proceedings or actions with reference to creating the District and making the 
improvements, and to the providing for the assessment lien against the property 
benefited and improved have been or will be lawfully taken and performed and that for 
the payment of this Warrant and interest thereon, the City pledges all of its lawful 
corporate powers. 

This Warrant is issued in anticipation of the levy and collection of special 
assessments and is payable therefrom and from any other monies pledged to the 
special Fund established for the District which Fund is hereby dedicated and 
appropriated to the payment of principal and interest on the Warrant when due. 

This Warrant shall be registered as to both principal and interest in the name of 
the owner on the books of the City kept for that purpose by the Registrar. This 
Warrant is transferable upon the book of the City by the registered owner or its 
attorney duly authorized in writing, upon presentation hereof with a written instrument 
of transfer satisfactory to the Registrar, duly executed by the registered owner or its 
attorney. Such transfer shall be noted on the reverse side hereof by the Registrar and 
delivered to the transferee. The City and the Registrar may treat the person in whose 
name this Warrant is registered as the absolute owner hereof, whether this Warrant 
is overdue or not, for the purpose of receiving payment of principal and interest and 
all other purposes, and shall not be affected by any notice to the contrary. 

This Warrant may be exchanged for Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, 
Series C, at the option of the registered owner. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City has caused its corporate seal to be placed 
hereon, and this Warrant to be subscribed by the Executive Officer and attested to by 
its City Administrator as of this 1 5th day of December, 201 3. 

Attest: 

City Administrator President, Board of City Commissioners 

(SEAL) 



(To be printed on reverse of Warrant) 

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 
SS. 

CITY OF MANDAN 

I hereby certify that the within Warrant is issued pursuant to law and is within 
the debt limit of the City of Mandan, Morton County, State of North Dakota. 

WITNESS my hand as of the 15th day of December, 2013. 

Mandan City Administrator 

ASSIGNMENT 

For value received --------------- hereby sells, assigns 
and transfers unto the within-
mentioned Warrant and hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints _ _____ _ 
_ ____________ , attorney-in-fact, to transfer the same on the book 
of registry with full power of substitution in the premises. 



(To be printed on reverse of Warrant) 

NO WRITING HEREON EXCEPT BY THE REGISTRAR 

TRANSFER STATEMENT 

The Registrar has transferred on the book of registry, on the date last noted 
below, to the registered assign noted opposite said date, ownership of the principal 
amount of and interest on this Warrant, except the amounts of principal and interest 
theretofore paid: 

Date of Transfer Registered Assign 
City of Mandan 
Refunding Improvement 
Bonds of 2013, Series C Fund 

Signature of Registrar 



•' 

Greg Welch 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Greg, 

Steven Vogelpohl <slv@slvlaw.net> 
Wednesday, December 11, 2013 3:22 PM 
Greg Welch 
Brown, Malcolm H. 
Resolutions for December 17 - Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series C 
Financing Resolution.pdf; Resolution Authorizing Issuance.pdf 

Attached are two resolutions for adoption by the City Commission on December 17 in the order listed, 
as follows: 

1. Financing Resolution (re Warrants); and 

7 2. Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $4,015,000 Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series C. 

Thank you for your assistance and please contact me if you've any questions. 

Steve 

1 



CITY OF MANDAN 
COUNTY OF MORTON 

STA TE OF NORTH DA KOT A 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ISSUANCE OF 
$4,015,000 

REFUNDING IMPROVEMENT BONDS OF 2013, SERIES C 

RECITALS 

The City of Mandan, North Dakota (the "City" or "Issuer") recites that it has: 

1. Authorized issuance of a $98,979.92 Definitive Improvement Warrant, 
a $381,456.49 Definitive Improvement Warrant, a $73,685.64 Definitive 
Improvement Warrant, a $428,526.17 Definitive Improvement Warrant, 
a $109,440.34 Definitive Improvement Warrant, a $555,480.93 
Definitive Improvement Warrant, a $449,668.13 Definitive Improvement 
Warrant, a $277,671.87 Definitive Improvement Warrant, a 
$750,675. 73 Definitive Improvement Warrant, a $373,664.84 Definitive 
Improvement Warrant, and a $515, 749.94 Definitive Improvement 
Warrant (the "Warrants"), respectively, on Water and Sewer 
Improvement District No. 57 Fund, Water and Sewer Improvement 
District No. 60 Fund, Street Improvement District No. 158 Fund, Street 
Improvement District No. 159 Fund, Street Improvement District No. 162 
Fund, Street Improvement District No. 167 Fund, Street Improvement 
District No. 168 Fund, Street Improvement District No. 169 Fund, Street 
Improvement District No. 170 Fund, Street Improvement District No. 171 
Fund and Street Improvement District No. 173 Fund (the "Funds") of the 
City, which Warrants are outstanding as of the date of this Resolution 
Authorizing Issuance of $4,015,000 Refunding Improvement Bonds of 
2013, Series C (the "Resolution"). 

2. Consented to the exchange of Refunding Improvement Bonds for the 
Warran~s at the option of the registered owner. 

3. In anticipation of the registered owner's request for exchange, the City 
hereby authorizes issuance of its Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, 
Series ~, as authorized by Chapter 40-27, NDCC, in the amount of 
$4,015,000 for the purpose of consolidating the issues of Warrants. 

4. The Financing Resolution authorizing issuance of the Warrants adopted 
December 17, 2013, by the governing body of the City is incorporated 
herein by reference as though set out in full except that in the event of 

1 



conflict between any of the terms and prov1s1ons of the Financing 
Resolution and this Resolution, the terms and provisions of this 
Resolution shall prevail. 

REFUNDING FUND 

There is hereby created City of Mandan Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, 
Series C Fund (the "Refunding Fund") which shall be maintained by the City 
Administrator as a special fund for the sole purpose of payment of principal and 
interest on any outstanding City of Mandan Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, 
Series C (the "Bonds") and shall be maintained until all balances of principal and 
interest on the Bonds are fully paid. The Refunding Fund shall exchange the Bonds for 
the uncancelled Warrants and retain the Warrants as assets of the Refunding Fund. 
The Refunding Fund shall maintain a Principal and Interest Account into which all 
principal and interest received on the Warrants shall be deposited and disbursed 
according to the maturities of the Bonds hereinafter established. Monies in the 
Refunding Fund for the payment of principal and interest on the Bonds are hereby 
dedicated and appropriated. 

BONDS 

Sale having been awarded to Raymond James & Associates, Inc. (the 
"Purchaser") by resolution adopted December 3, 2013, the Bonds shall be issued 
according to the following terms and conditions: 

1 . Principal Amount of Bonds - The total principal amount of Bonds shall be 
$4,015,000. 

2. Book Entry Registration -

(a) The Bonds shall be issued as book entry bonds as required by The 
Depository Trust Company, New York, New York ("OTC") in the 
aggregate principal amount equal to the principal amount of the Bonds. 
The Bonds shall be registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of 
OTC, and the Bond Registrar and Paying Agent named in Paragraph 5 
below (the "Bond Registrar and Paying Agent") shall treat the record 
owner as the absolute owner of the Bonds. So long as Cede & Co. is the 
registered owner of the Bonds, references herein to the Bondholder, 
owner, etc. shall mean Cede & Co. and shall not mean the beneficial 
owners of the Bonds. Sales by purchasers of the Bonds of beneficial 
interest participations in the Bonds to beneficial owners will be limited to 
minimum denominations of $5,000 or any integral multiple in excess 
thereof. 

2 



(b) With respect to the Bonds registered in the registration books kept 
by the Bond Registrar and Paying Agent in the name of Cede & Co., as 
nominee of OTC, the City and the Bond Registrar and Paying Agent shall 
have no responsibility or obligation to any Participant (as referenced in 
the Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations a copy of which is attached 
hereto as Attachment 3) or to any person on behalf of which a 
Participant holds an interest in the Bonds. Without limiting the 
immediately preceding sentence, the City and the Bond Registrar and 
Paying Agent shall have no responsibility or obligation with respect to (i) 
the accuracy of the records of OTC, Cede & Co. or any Participant with 
respect to any ownership interest in the Bonds, (ii) the delivery to any 
Participant or any other person, other than a Bondholder, as shown in the 
registration books kept by the Bond Registrar and Paying Agent, of any 
notice with respect to the Bonds, including any notice of redemption, or 
(iii) the payment to any Participant or any other person, other than a 
Bondholder, as shown in the registration books kept by the Bond 
Registrar and Paying Agent, of any amount with respect to principal of, 
premium, if any, or interest on the Bonds. The City and the Bond 
Registrar and Paying Agent may treat and consider the person in whose 
name each Bond is registered in the registration books kept by the Bond 
Registrar and Paying Agent as the holder and absolute owner of such 
Bond for the purpose of payment of principal, premium, if any, and 
interest with respect to such Bond, for the purpose of giving notices of 
redemption and other matters with respect to such Bond, for the purpose 
of registering transfers with respect to such Bond, and for all other 
purposes whatsoever. The Bond Registrar and Paying Agent shall pay all 
principal of, premium, if any, and the interest on the Bonds only to or 
upon the order of the respective Bondholders, as shown in the 
registration books kept by the Bond Registrar and Paying Agent, or their 
respective attorneys duly authorized in writing, and all such payments 
shall be valid and effective to fully satisfy and discharge the City's 
obligations with respect to payment of principal of, premium, if any, and 
interest on the Bonds to the extent of the sum or sums so paid. No 
person other than a Bondholder, as shown in the registration books kept 
by the Bond Registrar and Paying Agent, shall receive a certificated Bond 
evidencing the obligation of the City to make payments of principal, 
premium, if any, and interest pursuant to this Resolution. Upon delivery 
by OTC to the Bond Registrar and Paying Agent of written notice to the 
effect that OTC has determined to substitute a new nominee in place of 
Cede & Co., and subject to the provisions herein with respect to record 
dates, the word "Cede & Co." shall refer to such new nominee of OTC. 

3 



(cl The Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations, a copy of which is 
attached hereto as Attachment 3, has been executed by the City and has 
been filed with OTC. The Bond Registrar and Paying Agent shall take all 
actions necessary to at all times comply with DTC's Operational 
Arrangements, as same may be amended from time to time. 

(d) ( 1) OTC may determine to discontinue providing its services with 
respect to the Bonds at any time by giving notice to the City and 
the Bond Registrar and Paying Agent. 

(2) The City may terminate the services of OTC with respect to 
the Bonds if the City determines that: 

(i) OTC is unable to discharge its responsibilities with 
respect to the Bonds, or 

(ii) A continuance of the requirement that all of the 
outstanding Bonds be registered in the registration books 
kept by the Bond Registrar and Paying Agent in the name of 
Cede & Co., or any other nominee of OTC, is not in the best 
interest of the beneficial owners of the Bonds. 

(3) Upon the termination of the services of DTC with respect to 
the Bonds, or upon the discontinuance or termination of the 
services of OTC with respect to any portion of the Bonds pursuant 
to either Paragraph 2(d)(2)(i) or Paragraph 2{d)(2)(ii) immediately 
above after which no substitute bond depository willing to 
undertake the functions of OTC hereunder can be found which, in 
the opinion of the City, is willing and able to undertake such 
functions upon reasonable and customary terms, the City - is 
obligated to deliver Bond certificates to the Bondholders and the 
Bonds shall no longer be restricted to being registered in the 
registration books kept by the Bond Registrar and Paying Agent in 
the name of Cede & Co. as nominee of OTC, but may be 
registered in whatever name or names the Bondholders transferring 
or exchanging Bonds shall designate, in accordance with the 
provisions of this Resolution. 

(e) Notwithstanding any other provision of this Resolution to the 
contrary, so long as any Bond is registered in the name of Cede & Co., 
as nominee of OTC, all payments with respect to principal of, premium, 
if any, and interest on such Bond and all notices with respect to such 

4 



Bond shall be made and given, respectively, in accordance with the 
Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations. 

3. Numbering - The Bonds shall be numbered in consecutive numerical order 
from R-1 upwards as issued. 

4. Date of Bonds - The Bonds shall initially be dated December 15, 2013. 
Bonds issued upon exchanges and transfers of Bonds shall also be dated 
December 15, 2013 if issued prior to May 1, 2014, and if issued upon 
such exchanges and transfers on or after May 1, 2014, shall be dated as 
of May 1 or November 1 next preceding their issuance, or if the date of 
issuance shall be a May 1 or November 1, as of such date; provided, 
however, that if interest on the Bonds shall be in default, the Bonds shall 
be dated as of the date to which interest has been paid in full on the 
Bonds being transferred. 

5. Payment - Interest on the Bonds and, upon presentation and surrender 
thereof, the principal thereof shall be payable in lawful money of the 
United States of America by check, draft or wire transfer by Starion Bond 
Services, Bismarck, North Dakota, as Bond Registrar and Paying Agent, 
or its successor. In the event the Bonds are no longer registered as 
book-entry bonds pursuant to Paragraph 2 immediately above, such Bond 
Registrar and Paying Agent is hereby appointed the sole paying agent for 
the Bonds. 

6. Principal Maturities - The Bonds shall mature serially and shall mature on 
May 1 in the years and in the amounts set forth in the Schedule of 
Maturities and Interest Rates attached hereto as Attachment 1 . 

7 . Optional Redemption - Bonds maturing in the years 2014 through 2020 
are payable on their respective stated maturity dates without option of 
prior payment. Bonds maturing in the years 2021 and thereafter shall be 
subject to redemption and prepayment in whole or in part at the option 
of the City, in inverse order of maturities and by lot, assigned in 
proportion to their principal amount, within any maturity, on May 1, 
2020, and on any date thereafter selected by the City, at a price equal 
to the principal amount thereof plus accrued interest. Not less than 30 
days prior to the date specified for prepayment and redemption of any 
Bonds the City will cause notice of the call thereof to be mailed to the 
registered owner and to the paying agent at which principal and interest 
are then payable. Upon partial redemption of any Bond, a new Bond or 
Bonds will be delivered to the owner without charge, representing the 
remaining principal amount outstanding. 

5 



8. Type and Denomination of Bonds - The Bonds shall be in fully registered 
form in denominations of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof, of 
single maturities. 

9. Form, Preparation, Execution and Delivery - The Bonds shall be 
reproduced in substantially the form attached to this Resolution as 
Attachment 2. The Bonds shall be prepared under the supervision and 
at the direction of the City Administrator, executed by the manual or 
facsimile signature of the President of the Board of City Commissioners 
(or in the absence or inability of the President to act, by the manual or 
facsimile signature of the Vice President) and attested to by the manual 
or facsimile signature of the City Administrator, and delivered to the 
owner at closing upon receipt of the uncancelled Warrants plus any 
accrued interest. The Bonds shall not be valid or become obligatory for 
any purpose or be entitled to any security or benefit under this Resolution 
until the Certificate of Authentication thereon shall have been executed 
by the Bond Registrar by manual signature of one of its authorized 
representatives. 

1 0. Interest - The Bonds shall bear interest at the annual rates set forth in the 
Schedule of Maturities and Interest Rates attached hereto as 
Attachment 1. Interest shall be payable on May 1 and November 1 in 
each year, commencing May 1, 2014, to the person in whose name each 
Bond is registered on the close of the 15th day (whether or not a 
business day) of the immediately preceding month. Interest shall be 
computed on a 30-day month and 360-day year basis. Interest on the 
Bonds shall cease at maturity or on a date prior thereto on which they 
have been duly called for redemption unless the holder thereof shall 
present the same for payment and payment is refused. 

11 . Source of Payment/Security - The Bonds are payable from the payments 
of principal and interest received on the Warrants held by the Refunding 
Fund as secured assets . The Warrants held by the Refunding Fund as 
security are payable from the Funds which derive their revenues from the 
levy and collection of special assessments against benefited property and 
from general taxation as provided in the Financing Resolution. 

12. Registration - The Bonds shall be registered as to both principal and 
interest and the Bond Registrar shall establish and maintain a register for 
the purposes of recording the names and addresses of the registered 
owners or assigns, the dates of such registration and the due dates and 
amounts for payment of principal and interest on the Bonds; and the City 
and the Bond Registrar may deem and treat the person in whose name 

6 



any Bond is registered as the absolute owner thereof, whether the Bond 
is overdue or not, for the purpose of receiving payment and for all other 
purposes, and neither the City nor the Bond Registrar shall be affected by 
any notice to the contrary. 

13. Assignment - The Bonds are transferable upon the books of the City at 
the principal office of the Bond Registrar, by the registered owner thereof 
in person or by his attorney duly authorized in writing upon surrender 
thereof together with a written instrument of transfer satisfactory to the 
Bond Registrar, duly executed by the registered owner or his attorney; 
and may also be surrendered in exchange for Bonds of other authorized 
denominations. Upon such transfer or exchange the City will cause a 
new Bond or Bonds to be issued in the name of the transferee or 
registered owner, of the same aggregate principal amount, bearing 
interest at the same rate and maturing on the same date, subject to 
reimbursement for any tax, fee or governmental charge required to be 
paid with respect to such transfer or exchange. No transfer of Bonds 
shall be required to be made during the fifteen days next preceding an 
interest payment date, nor during the forty-five days next preceding the 
date fixed for redemption of Bonds. 

14. Discharge - When all of the Bonds, and the interest thereon have been 
defeased and discharged as provided in this Paragraph 14, all pledges, 
covenants and other rights granted hereinabove by this Resolution shall 
cease . The City may defease and discharge all Bonds and interest due 
on any date by depositing with the Paying Agent on or before that date 
a sum sufficient for the payment thereof in full; or if any Bond or interest 
thereon should not be paid when due, the same may nevertheless be 
defeased and discharged by depositing with the Paying Agent a sum 
sufficient for the payment thereof in full with interest accrued from the 
due date to the date of such deposit. The City may also defease and 
discharge all prepayable Bonds called for redemption on any date when 
they are prepayable according to their terms, by depositing with the 
Paying Agent on or before that date a sum sufficient for the payment 
thereof in full, provided that notice of the redemption thereof has been 
duly given as provided herein. The City may also defease and discharge 
all Bonds at any time by irrevocably depositing in escrow with an escrow 
agent, for the purpose of paying all principal and interest due on such 
Bonds prior to a date upon which all of the same will be prepayable 
according to their terms, and paying all remaining Bonds on that date, a 
sum of cash and securities of the types described in NDCC Section 
40-27-13 in such aggregate amount, bearing interest at such rates and 
maturing or callable at the holder's option on such dates as shall be 

7 



required to provide funds sufficient for this purpose; provided that notice 
of the redemption of all prepayable Bonds on or before such date has 
been duly given as required herein. 

The City covenants that (i) it will restrict the use of the proceeds of the Bonds 
in such manner and to such extent as may be necessary, in view of the City's 
reasonable expectations at the time of issuance of the Bonds, so that the Bonds will 
not constitute "arbitrage bonds" under Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 
1 986 and regulations prescribed under such Section, and (ii) it will take all actions that 
may be required of it (including, without implied limitation, the timely filing of a federal 
information return with respect to the Bonds and the payment of required rebate, if 
any) so that the interest on the Bonds will be and remain excluded from gross income 
for federal income tax purposes, and will not take any actions which would adversely 
affect such exclusion. 

The City hereby designates the Bonds as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" 
under Section 265 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (the "Code") relating to the 
deduction allowed financial institutions for interest expense allocable to tax-exempt 
interest. The City represents that: (i) the Bonds are not "private activity bonds" as 
defined in the Code; (ii) the reasonably anticipated amount of tax-exempt obligations 
(other than obligations described in clause (ii) of Code Section 265 (b)(3)(C)) which will 
be issued during the calendar year 2013 does not exceed $10,000,000; and (iii) not 
more than $10,000,000 of "qualified tax-exempt obligations" will be designated by 
the City (including subordinate entities) for the calendar year 2013. 

The City hereby covenants and agrees, for the benefit of the holders of the 
Bonds, to enter into a written undertaking (the "Undertaking") required by SEC Rule 
15c2-12 promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to the 
Securities and Exchange Act of 1 934 (the "Rule") to provide continuing disclosure of 
certain financial information and operating data and timely notices of the occurrence 
of certain events in accordance with the Rule. This Undertaking shall be enforceable 
by the holders of the Bonds, or by the Purchaser on behalf of such holders (provided 
that the rights of the holders and the Purchaser to enforce the Undertaking shall be 
limited to a right to obtain specific enforcement of the obligations hereunder and any 
failure by the City to comply with the provision of this Undertaking shall not be an 
event of default with respect to the Bonds). The City Administrator and President of 
the Board of City Commissioners shall provide a Continuing Disclosure Certificate for 
inclusion in the transcript of proceedings, setting forth the details and terms of the 
City's Undertaking. 

The Final Official Statement relating to the Bonds, dated December 5, 2013, is 
hereby approved, and the City Administrator is authorized to execute and deliver such 

8 



Final Official Statement and to certify to its correctness and completeness as provided 
therein. 

The officers of the City and Morton County are authorized and directed to 
prepare and furnish to the attorneys passing on the legality of the Bonds, certified 
copies of all proceedings, ordinances, resolutions and records and such certificates and 
affidavits and other instruments as may be required to evidence the legality and 
marketability of the Bonds and the tax-exempt status of interest payable thereon, and 
all certified copies, certificates, affidavits and other instruments so furnished shall 
constitute representations of the City as to the correctness of all facts stated or recited 
therein. 

(REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK) 

9 



Attest: CITY OF MANDAN 

City Administrator President, Board of City Commissioners 

(SEAL) 

10 



The governing body of the political subdivision acted on the foregoing resolution 

on December 17, 2013, as follows: 

Adoption moved by _________ Seconded by __________ _ 

Roll Call Vote (List Last Names) 

"Aye"-------------------------------

"Nay"-------------------------- -----

Absent 
------------------------------~ 

and after vote the presiding officer declared the resolution adopted. 

1 1 



Year 

2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 

ATTACHMENT 1 

CITY OF MANDAN 
COUNTY OF MORTON 

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

$4,015,000 
REFUNDING IMPROVEMENT BONDS OF 2013, SERIES C 

SCHEDULE OF MATURITIES AND INTEREST RATES 

Amount Rate Year Amount 

$150,000 2.00 % 2022 $275,000 
305,000 2.00 2023 275,000 
285,000 2.00 2024 265,000 
285,000 2.00 2025 265,000 
285,000 2.00 2026 265,000 
285,000 2.00 2027 265,000 
275,000 2.00 2028 260,000 
275,000 2.10 

Rate 

2.30 % 
2.55 
2.75 
3.00 
3.10 
3.25 
3.50 



.. 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 
COUNTY OF MORTON 

CITY OF MANDAN 

ATTACHMENT 2 

REFUNDING IMPROVEMENT BOND OF 2013, SERIES C 

No. R-

MATURITY DA TE OF ORIGINAL ISSUE CUSIP 

December 15, 2013 

REGISTERED OWNER: Cede & Co. 

PRINCIPAL AMOUNT: DOLLARS 

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS that the City of Mandan, North 
Dakota (the "City" or "Issuer"), acknowledges itself specially indebted and for value 
received hereby promises to pay to the registered owner specified above or registered 
assigns, the principal amount specified above, but only from the City of Mandan 
Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series C Fund (the "Refunding Fund") on the 
maturity date specified above, with interest thereon from the date hereof at the annual 
rate specified above, payable on May 1 and November 1 in each year, commencing 
May 1, 2014, to the person in whose name this Bond is registered on the close of the 
15th day (whether or not a business day} of the immediately preceding month, all 
subject to the provisions referred to herein with respect to the redemption of the 
principal of this Bond before maturity. The interest hereon and, upon presentation and 
surrender hereof, the principal hereof are payable in lawful money of the United States 
of America by Starion Bond Services, Bismarck, North Dakota, as Bond Registrar and 
Paying Agent, or its successor. 

This book-entry Bond is one of a single series of Bonds (the "Bonds") issued in 
the aggregate principal amount of $4,015,000.00, all of like date of original issue and 
tenor except as to serial number, denomination, interest rate, redemption privilege and 
maturity date, issued, pursuant to a Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $4,015,000 
Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series C, adopted by the Board of City 
Commissioners (the "Resolution"), in exchange for $4,015,000 aggregate principal 
amount of definitive improvement warrants (the "Warrants") issued on special funds 
(the "Funds"} and which represent the cost of improvements for various improvement 
districts (the "Districts") of the City. The Warrants were issued in full conformity with 
the Constitution and laws of the State of North Dakota and the ordinances and 
resolutions of the City duly adopted and approved prior to the issue hereof. The Bonds 



are issued with a single book-entry bond for each of the principal maturities of the 
Bonds and shall be initially registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of The 
Depository Trust Company, New York, New York, and the Bond Registrar and Paying 
Agent shall treat the record owner as the absolute owner of the Bonds. So long as 
Cede & Co. is the registered owner of the Bonds, references herein to the Bondholder, 
owner, etc. shall mean Cede & Co. and sales by purchasers of the Bonds of beneficial 
interest participations in the Bonds to beneficial owners will be limited to minimum 
denominations of $5,000 or any integral multiple in excess thereof. 

Unless this Bond is presented by an authorized representative of The Depository 
Trust Company, a New York corporation ("OTC"), to the City or its agent for 
registration of transfer, exchange, or payment, and any Bond issued is registered in the 
name of Cede & Co. or in such other name as is requested by an authorized 
representative of OTC (and any payment is made to Cede & Co. or to such other entity 
as is requested by an authorized representative of OTC), ANY TRANSFER, PLEDGE, 
OR OTHER USE HEREOF FOR VALUE OR OTHERWISE BY OR TO ANY PERSON IS 
WRONGFUL inasmuch as the registered owner hereof, Cede & Co., has an interest 
herein. 

Notwithstanding any other provisions herein set out, so long as Cede & Co. is 
the registered owner hereof, the provisions of and requirements referenced in the 
Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations filed by the City with OTC with regard to the 
Bonds shall be controlling as to the matters addressed therein and all the terms and 
provisions therein are incorporated herein as though herein fully set out. 

Bonds of this issue maturing in the years 2014 through 2020 are payable on 
their respective stated maturity dates without option of prior payment. Bonds 
maturing in the years 2021 and thereafter shall be subject to redemption and 
prepayment in whole or in part at the option of the City, in inverse order of maturities 
and by lot, assigned in proportion to their principal amount, within any maturity, on 
May 1, 2020, and on any date thereafter selected by the City, at a price equal to the 
principal amount thereof plus accrued interest. Not less than 30 days prior to the date 
specified for prepayment and redemption of any Bonds the City will cause notice of 
the call thereof to be mailed to the registered owner and to the paying agent at which 
principal and interest are then payable. Upon partial redemption of any Bond, a new 
Bond or Bonds will be delivered to the owner without charge, representing the 
remaining principal amount outstanding. 

As provided in the Resolution and subject to certain limitations set forth therein, 
this Bond is transferable upon the books of the City at the principal office of the Bond 
Registrar, by the registered owner hereof in person or by his attorney duly authorized 
in writing upon surrender hereof together with a written instrument of transfer 
satisfactory to the Bond Registrar, duly executed by the registered owner or his 
attorney; and may also be surrendered in exchange for Bonds of other authorized 
denominations. Upon such transfer or exchange the City will cause a new Bond or 



Bonds to be issued in the name of the transferee or registered owner, of the same 
aggregate principal amount, bearing interest at the same rate and maturing on the 
same date, subject to reimbursement for any tax, fee or governmental charge required 
to be paid with respect to such transfer or exchange. 

The City and the Bond Registrar may deem and treat the person in whose name 
this Bond is registered as the absolute owner hereof, whether this Bond is overdue or 
not, for the purpose of receiving payment and for all other purposes, and neither the 
City nor the Bond Registrar shall be affected by any notice to the contrary. 

This Bond is payable solely out of the Refunding Fund which holds as assets 
pledged to the repayment of this Bond, the Warrants issued on the Funds. The 
Warrants are payable from special assessments levied to pay for improvements for the 
Districts, and whenever all special assessments and any other revenues or taxes 
appropriated and theretofore collected are insufficient to pay principal or interest then 
due on the Warrants held by the Refunding Fund .the City shall levy a tax upon all the 
taxable property in the City for the payment of such deficiency. If at any time a 
deficiency is likely to occur within one year, the City, in its discretion, may levy a 
general tax on all the taxable property in the City for the payment of such deficiency. 

Interest on this Bond shall cease at maturity or on a date prior thereto on which 
it has been duly called for redemption unless the holder hereof shall present the same 
for payment and payment is refused. 

It is hereby certified, recited, covenanted and agreed that all requirements of law 
have been fully complied with by the officers of the City in the issue of this Bond and 
the Warrants for which it was exchanged, and that all proceedings and things with 
reference to making the improvements, to the fixing of the assessment lien against the 
property improved have been or will be lawfully taken and performed and that for the 
payment of this Bond and interest thereon, the City pledges all its lawful corporate 
powers. 

This Bond shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose or be entitled 
to any security or benefit under the Resolution until the Certificate of Authentication 
hereon shall have been executed by the Bond Registrar by manual signature of one of 
its authorized representatives. 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City has caused this Bond to be executed on its 
behalf by the signatures of the President of its Board of City Commissioners and its 
City Administrator, and has caused this Bond to be dated as of the date set forth 
below. 

DATED: 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION 
This is one of the Bonds 

delivered pursuant to the 
Resolution mentioned within. 

STARION BOND SERVICES 
BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA 
as Bond Registrar and Paying Agent 

By: ~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Authorized Representative 

CITY OF MANDAN, NORTH DAKOTA 

President, Board of City Commissioners 

Attest: 

City Administrator 



ST ATE OF NORTH DA KOT A 
SS. 

CITY OF MANDAN 

I hereby certify that the within Bond is issued pursuant to law, and is within the 
debt limit of the City of Mandan, Morton County, State of North Dakota. 

WITNESS my hand this 15th day of December, 2013. 

City Administrator 

ASSIGNMENT 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED the undersigned hereby sells, assigns and transfers unto 
_____ _______________ __ the within Bond and all rights 
thereunder, and hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints _ ________ _ 
_____ attorney to transfer the within Bond on the books kept for registration 
thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises. 

Dated: 

PLEASE INSERT SOCIAL SECURITY 
NUMBER OR OTHER IDENTIFYING 

NUMBER OF ASSIGNEE 

Signature Guaranteed: 

NOTICE: Signature(s) must be 
guaranteed by a member of a major 
stock exchange or a commercial bank 
or trust company. 

NOTICE: The signature to this 
assignment must correspond with the 
name as it appears upon the face of the 
within Bond in every particular, without 
alteration or enlargement or any change 
whatsoever. 



$4,015,000 
City of Mandan, North Dakota 

Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series C 

I have acted as bond counsel in connection with the issuance by the City of 
Mandan, North Dakota (the "Issuer"} of $4,015,000 Refunding Improvement Bonds 
of 201 3, Series C, initially dated as of December 1 5, 201 3 (the 11 Bonds 11

). The Bonds 
are issuable as book-entry bonds in fully registered form in the denominations of 
$5,000 or any integral multiple thereof, of single maturities. The Bonds mature on 
May 1 in the years and amounts set forth below, and Bonds maturing in such years 
and amounts bear interest from date of issue until paid at the annual rates set forth 
opposite such years and amounts, respectively: 

Year Amount Rate Year Amount Rate 

2014 $150,000 2.00 % 2022 $275,000 2.30 % 
2015 305,000 2.00 2023 275,000 2.55 
2016 285,000 2.00 2024 265,000 2.75 
2017 285,000 2.00 2025 265,000 3.00 
2018 285,000 2.00 2026 265,000 3.10 
2019 285,000 2.00 2027 265,000 3.25 
2020 275,000 2.00 2028 260,000 3.50 
2021 275,000 2.10 

Interest is payable on May 1 and November 1 in each year, commencing May 1, 2014, 
to the holder of record on the close of the 15th day of the immediately preceding 
month. 

Bonds maturing in the years 2021 and thereafter are subject to redemption and 
prepayment in whole or in part at the option of the Issuer, in inverse order of 
maturities, and by lot, assigned in proportion to their principal amount, within any 
maturity, on May 1, 2020, and on any date thereafter selected by the Issuer, at a price 
equal to the principal amount thereof plus accrued interest. 

I have examined the law and such certified proceedings and other papers as I 
deem necessary to render this opinion. As to questions of fact material to my opinion, 
I have relied upon the certified proceedings and other certifications of public officials 
furnished to me without undertaking to verify the same by independent investigation. 

I have not been engaged or undertaken to review the accuracy, completeness 
or sufficiency of the Official Statement or other offering material relating to the Bonds 
and I express no opinion relating thereto . 



Based on my examination, I am of the opinion, as of the date hereof and under 
existing law, as follows: 

1 . The Bonds are valid and binding special obligations of the Issuer payable 
from the City of Mandan Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series 
C Fund (the "Refunding Fund") which holds as assets pledged to 
repayment of the Bonds, a like principal amount of definitive 
improvement warrants (the "Warrants") issued on the funds of various 
improvement districts of the Issuer. 

2. The Warrants have been duly authorized, executed and delivered and are 
payable from special assessments levied against the property benefited 
by the improvements for the improvement districts. 

3. All taxable property in the territory of the Issuer is subject to ad valorem 
taxation without limitation as to rate or amount to pay any deficiency on 
the Warrants. The Issuer is required by law to include in its annual tax 
levy the principal and interest coming due on the Warrants to the extent 
the necessary funds are not provided from special assessments or other 
sources. 

4. All payments made on the Warrants are to be credited to the Refunding 
Fund and applied in payment of the principal and interest on the Bonds. 

5. The interest on the Bonds is excluded from gross income of the owners 
for federal and North Dakota income tax purposes and is not an item of 
tax preference for purposes of the federal alternative minimum tax 
imposed on individuals and corporations; however, it should be noted 
that for the purpose of computing the alternative minimum tax imposed 
on corporations (as defined for federal income tax purposes), such 
interest is taken into account in determining adjusted current earnings. 
The opinions set forth in the preceding sentence are subject to the 
condition that the Issuer comply with all requirements of the Internal 
Revenue Code of 1986 (the "Code") that must be satisfied subsequent 
to the issuance of the Bonds in order that interest thereon be, or continue 
to be, excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes. 
Failure to comply with certain of such requirements could cause the 
interest on the Bonds to be so included in gross income retroactive to the 
date of issuance of the Bonds. The Issuer has covenanted to comply 
with all such requirements. The Bonds have been designated as 
"qualified tax-exempt obligations" under Section 265 of the Code. I 
express no opinion regarding other state or federal tax consequences 
arising with respect to the Bonds. 



It is to be understood that the rights of the holder or holders of the Bonds and 
the enforceability thereof may be subject to bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, 
moratorium and other similar laws affecting creditors' rights heretofore or hereafter 
enacted and that their enforcement may be subject to the exercise of judicial discretion 
in accordance with general principles of equity. 

STEVEN L. VOGELPOHL 
Bismarck, North Dakota 



We certify that the foregoing is a full and correct copy of the text of the legal 
opinion of bond counsel on the issue of Bonds of the City of Mandan which includes 
the within Bond, rendered as of the date of the original delivery of and payment for the 
Bonds. 

City Administrator President, Board of City Commissioners 



-· 

. .. I 
1 11~,S, 

.. •J 1'• .J!Yi!J ~' 
' .. ' ·~, 

·. 

' I I,. t 

·~r ~ 

' 
' ' • 

ATTACHMENT 3 

Blanket Issuer Latter. of AepreserrtaJons 
· ,~ fie be c.~:tt-?ll:ua by l=;'tt( 

.. 
CITY Of HAllD.1.11, IOILTH DA~DTA 

llaY••bfr 2, J9t9 
jOLCSt 

.A.= a.=dcn:u U r;id•~r Dirpz:n:m c-::i; - .EU gil::illt:y 
'I:ha D•pa:dt.c11:7"lhut Compa:crr , · 

. 
• 

!5 Wv.rar St::aq 50tli. .floar 
NllW' Yod:. ITT !OOil-0098 

' ' 
Tc l:Jdw::a·DTC tEJ ~ tba S~i:r u ~~ ~-~~ i: DTC, au! r:a ic:1a. ~ 

wtth DTC:-.s lhil::f 1rlth rep=; ~ t:h.:z S==fil~ I.rm::-~-ci Ill DTC th:: Irm=wlll c=?f 
Trith th4 1cct'mrm=i:a ~ bi.DTQ ~l~~ Q thcyimy~ mu::cu:bl.A-rnt 

'. 

Pbrlfrir llr•••r, A1Trn11 crry J.ll"lrar 
fl'~!f-~~· 

IC.!1 1~1 1~1 

TOJ-667-JIJf 



SAMPLE 0£iFEilING DOCUMENT LANGUAGE 
DES CRIB fNG D OOK-ENTRY-ONLY ISSUANCE 

SCHEDULE A 

(Prcpim::d by DTC-br.acl•atad m~tarbl mAy ba applli::.:1blc only to ccrt:Un umcs) 

l. TI10 Doposttory 1rust Campany (•DTC-J, New York, NY, will act u 1~urlt:lcs depository for the 
accundcs (tha ·si:curlttci·). Tho Sccuritlas will bo lnucd u fullr-rvgistorad sccuritla1 ragt1tcr~ In t11c 

nil.ma of Cada fx Co. (DTCs parmar:sh.lp nominee). Ono fuUy-rcgistercd Security ccu1:ffic:ue will be 
Luued for f each Issue of] the Sccurltler, feac.hJ ln tha •~!JlltO principal amount a( such l.Jruc, and wi.lJ 
be deposited wlth OTC. (ff, however; th'o l!m'fCB•da prlnc.lp.J amount off a.ny] luue o:rcaadJ S!?OO 
millJon, ona cord8c:ita wtll ba ls.rued wtth respect to oach S200 mLllJon of principal amount md an 
add.itlcnaJ certificate~ be brood wUi1 respect to anyramaJn.lngprlndpa.J amount o( such lm1e.J 

· .2.. DTC ls a IJmlled-purposo trust compllfly orpni=d under the New York Banl.ing Law, a ·bmldng 
orga.nl.z.at!on· wllh.in t110 meaning of this Nc'Y Yori.: Banldng Law, 1 member of tha Federal Reserve 
Syncm, a ·clearing IX!~r.atlon· wlth.J.n tha mcmJs:ig of tho NIS\v York Dnlfonn Commcudal Code, •od • 
·clc.arlng ~goncy· ragt.stcrcd·purnmnt to tho proviston.s of Sec:tJon l7A of the SccurftJes 'E:lcl11111ga Act af 
183':1.. OTC polds sacurlUes ,lhat lt1 participants (-Pa.rttdpants•) deposit with OTC. DTC also focllJt.ites 
the 1ct1.Jcment among Partlc:fp11J1b of secuntfes t:r.uuactfons, such as t:ransfcr.t and pledges, In deposited 
1ccurltics lh~ugb clcctronlo computerized book-ontry cb111gas In Pa.rtlclpants' 1ccounts, thereby 
allmlnating tha "nocd for"ph)'$.lcal movement of 1ccurltics cartlflc:atc~. Direct Participants Include 
securities brokcin and dcalen, banla, trust companies, clearing coi-Porations, and certain other 
organJ%11tions. OTC Is ownc~ PY a number of Its Direct Participants and by I.be Now Yark Stock 
Exd1angc, Ina., the luncdc:ul Stock E:a:hango, Inc., and tho National .A.ssocl.Dtlon of S.ccurltics Dealers, 
Ina . .Access ta the OTC system lJ also avalbbla to othcr.t n1clj a.s securities broken and da11lorx, banl:r, 
11nd burt c:ampanlas that dear Lhraugh or maiutaln a cwtodlal n:ilatiamhJp wtth a Direct Parddpant, 
either dh-cctly or lndJ.rcciJy ("'Indln:c:t Parddpanb-,. Tho Rule1 1ppllcablo to OTC and Its Putldpant.2 
arc on file wflh lhe Sccurltfes and Uchange Commiuion. 

3. P11rdui.ses of SecurlUes under I.Lo OTC syttcm must be mado by or through Direct Partldpa.na, 
which will receive I cn:dlt for the Scouritlcs on DTC.s n:c:ords. Tho ownersbJp lnrcn:st or c:ich actunl 
pu.rcluucr of each Security rBencBdaJ Owncr11.r In turn to be rea::i~~ OD ~e Dlmct and Ind~ct 
Participants' records. Dcncllcinl Owncn will Dot receive wrfltet1 conftnnotfon from OTC of thef.r 

pnn:.l1a.rn
1 

but Dcocfldal Owncrt arc ~ccted to recetva wrfttco a:mfumatforu providing deb.Ju of Lhe 
tr.msaction, u well a.s periodic rtatcmcnu of t11clr holdings, &om tJ1e Dir~ or Jndlrect Putlclp::inc 
1l1rough whlcl1 tho D11neBcW Owner entered Iota tho tr.uuactfon. n.uurc~ or owncnhlp lntan:JU ln the 
S ccurltics arc to bo 11cx:ompll$bcd by entries mo.da 011 Lbo boola of Participants acting- on be uni( of 
Beneficial Owncn. Bcnc8cia.I Own°crs will not receive =rti6c:ite.s n:prr:!enting thcLrawocnblp lotcrcsu 
ln Sr!Cw1Lies, ~e:cpt ln the event that use of tho book-ent:Jy system for the Secwitic' Is dlscootinued. 

'.I.. To radUt:atc subse9ucnt tr.uufcrs, all Sccurftlcs deposited by Partldpants wtt.b OTC ans rc-gUtcrc:d 
In the namo of DTCi pU01crsh.lp nominee, Coda "Co. Tho deposit of Sccurlt:Jcs wllh OTC a.nd their 
rcginration In tba aama of Coda fx Co. effect no change In beneficial ownership. OTC hu no 
~owl~dac of L11c 11ct11nl DcncOWJ Owncn of tho SJcuritles; DTC"s' n:=ords rencct only I.he ldcntlty cf 

lhc Direct PilrtJclpnnts 10 whose 1ccounu sud1 Securlt1.es aro credited, whJch may or may not be the 
6cncf\cla.I OwncrI. The Partldpanl:l will n:maln n:sporuible for he.ping ac::ount of their holdings on 

hclialf of l.l1elr custotnel'l. 

. ., 



5. Convey.nee of notic=s and ' ol~er communlc:il:ions bf OTC tc Direct Participants, by Direct 
Pa.rticlpo.nts to Indirect Participants, and by Olrcct Partk.lpmts and Indirect P:ut:lclp:uits to Beneficial 
OWTJcr1 will ba iovcrnad by arr:rng11mant2 amoni lham, 1ubJcct to any statutory er rcg11la1cry 

requlrementl u may be In elf eel from lime to lime. 

fa. R.sdemptlon notices shall be sent lo Cede & Co. lflcss tban all of the St!curitles wlt.hln an Issue arc · 
belng rcddismcd, DTC's practice Is to determine by lot the amount o( the Interest of e:ich Direct 

Participant Jn rucla lsrue to be n:dc:mcd.] 

7. Neither DTC nor Cede b; Co. will consent or vole wU.h respect lo Securll:les, Under lt.s usual 
proccdure1, DTC ma.L.l.s 111 OmnJbw Proxy to lLc lnucr as sCi'Jn IU' ponlbla ll!icr Lhc record date. The 
OmnJbu1 Prczy Usi(lU c.da b;. Ca.I COOJIODl:ing or votinr ri1hts lo thora Dlract Partlc:Jpa.nt:s to wlaasa 
•=unt:i t.hc Sccwftle1 ua c:n:d!lad DD I.ha ra=rd data (ldcDti.Bcd ID ~ llstiug al:t:Jched to the Omnlbm 
Proxy). ' . 

8. Pdnclpal ~d lntercn payments oa lha 5ccurltles will be mada lo DTC. DTCi proctlc:i: Ls to cn:d.Jt 
Dl.cect Particlpaob' accounts on payabla date ln accordarac: with their respcctlvc,holdlogs shown en 
DTC"~ rcconh unless bTC bas rcas:an to bcUcva that It will oat receive payment on payablc date. 
P;iymena by Partldpana to Bcoeflc:l.al Owners will be govemcd by stand!ng lnstructfcns and customary 
practicc:i:, iu ls tha c:isa wflb securities held for the accounl:J of customers In bc:m:r fonn or registered In 
·so-cct aama,· aud will be the responsfbWty of ruch Plltidp:mt and not of DTC, the Agent. or the 
l::imer, subject to any statutory er regulatory rcqulrcmeats as ma.y be In effect from time to time. 
Payment of principal and Interest to OTC Is the rc~omibllJty of I.ha Isrucr or the .Agent, dLsbursement 
cf .mcl1 payments to Dln:ct Pilrtldpant:s shall be lhc ~wibllJty of DTC, S.Dd dl.sl..auncmeot of ruda 
p:i~enU ta the Dencficlal Owners shall be the rcsparuiblUty of Direct and Indmct Pmtlcipnnls. 

[El • .A. Dcncflcml Owner diall gfvc notice lo elect to hnve lt:s Sc::urltfcs purc:hased or tendered, through 
lb Piut!dpllDt, to l11e {Teodc.r/l\emarketiog] AgcJ:Jt, a.ad shall caed: delJvery cf ruch S=ia.rltles by c::iwing 
U1e Direct: Partlclpmt to transfer tba Putidpant's Interest In the Sccurltles, oil DTCs rccorth, to Lha 
rTi::ndcr/Remnrkctlng] .Agent. The rcqulrcmcnt far pbysic:i.I d:Uvcry of Securities ln coooection wllh a 
demand for pwclnz,sa.Dr & manwtary purcbasa will ba deezncd satf.sficO wbcn the O\.VllCl"ShJp rfguU In 
t11e Sccunt:IC!I n.n: tramfem:d by Direct Partldpana on DTCs r=cn:ll.] • 

J 0. OTC m:iy dlscontlnue pmvldlng Its services a..s securlUes dcpasftorywH.11 r"C:qlect lo Lhc Sec:ur111cs 
nt nny limo hy giving rcnsonohlc noUcc lo the lss11cr or IJ1c • .\geat.· Under sud1. drcumrumccs, In lhc 
cvc11t tLat o succcuor sccurfUc.s dcposllory ls not ohb.laed, Scc:ur1ty cerdnc::ites ore rcrpafrcd to Le 

prlnlcd ;ind delivered. 

l L 1111! Issuer may ~i:clda lo tlL.samtlnua usn of Uac SJ"llcm of Lool:-ent.Ty Ir.Ins[.:'"' lJ1ro11sh OTC (or 
11 mccc:uor scc:uritic~ dcpasllory). ln tJuit event, Security cerdf\c::itcs will be printed anc.l dellverc1L 

l!!.. Tue lnfonnatfon ln th.ts 1cctica =n=rn.lnir OTC lllld DTC's book~utry syrtam bas baan c6ta.lnad 
from , 0 urces that I.he b.mcr believes ta ba rallal.ila, but t.l1c Tuucr ta.Ices Do rcsponslblllty for the 

11o:ur.icy thereof. 



RESOLUTIONS #3 

Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

"WHERE THE WEST BEGINS" 

MEETING DATE: 
PREPARATION DATE: 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: 

December 17, 2013 
December 12, 2013 
Finance 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: 
PRESENTER: 
SUBJECT: 

PURPOSE 

Greg Welch 
Greg Welch 
$136,629.78 Sidewalk, Curb and Gutter Warrant 
of2013. 

To approve the Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $136,629.78 Sidewalk, Curb and 
Gutter Warrant of2013. 

BACKGROUND 
The issuance of the Warrant is necessary to finance the improvements for the 
construction, repair and rebuilding of sidewalks, curb and gutter. 

ATTACHMENTS 
• Letter (pending) from Starion Financial offering and agreeing to purchase the 

Warrant. 
• Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $136,629.78 Sidewalk, Curb and Gutter 

Warrant of2013. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The City assessed these improvements on October 15, 2013 and certified the assessments 
to the County. The assessment period for these improvements will be 10 years to match 
the term of the Warrant. The interest rate on the Warrant is at 2.75%. 

STAFF IMPACT 
None 

LEGAL REVIEW 
Steve Vogelpohl, Bond Counsel, prepared the Resolution. 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: December 17, 2013 
Subject: $136,629.78 Sidewalk, Curb and Gutter Warrant of2013 
Page 2 of2 

RECOMMENDATION 
To approve the Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $136,629.78 Sidewalk, Curb and 
Gutter Warrant of2013. 

SUGGESTED MOTION 
Move to approve the Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $136,629.78 Sidewalk, Curb 
and Gutter Warrant of2013. 



[TYPED ON STARION LETTERHEAD AND DATED ON OR BEFORE DECEMBER 17, 2013) 
December _, 2013 

Board of City Commissioners 
City of Mandan 
205 2nd Ave NW 
Mandan, North Dakota 58554 

Re: City of Mandan, North Dakota 
$136,629.78 

Sidewalk, Curb and Gutter Warrant of 2013 
No. R-1 

Dear Commissioners: 

Starion Financial, Mandan, North Dakota, hereby offers and agrees to purchase the above 
Warrant (the "Warrant") at a purchase price of par and issued on the terms and conditions as 
set forth in the attached form of resolution entitled "Resolution Authorizing Issuance of 
$136,629.78 Sidewalk, Curb and Gutter Warrant of 2013". 

We are purchasing the Warrant for our own investment, and in making our decision to 
purchase, have made our own inquiry and analysis with respect to the City, its financial 
condition and other material factors affecting the security for and payment of the Warrant. 
We understand that no official statement, prospectus, offering circular or other comprehensive 
offering statement containing material information with respect to the City or the Warrant is 
or will be issued, and we do not intend to resell or otherwise dispose of the Warrant or any 
portion thereof or interest therein, except as permitted by law on a basis of full disclosure to 
any subsequent holder and subject to applicable securities laws and regulations. 

Very truly yours, 

STARION FINANCIAL 

Title:---------------



CITY OF MANDAN 
COUNTY OF MORTON 

ST A TE OF NORTH DA KOT A 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ISSUANCE OF 
$136,629.78 

SIDEWALK, CURB AND GUTTER WARRANT OF 2013 

RECITALS 

The City of Mandan, North Dakota (the "City"), a political subdivision and 
municipal corporation of the State of North Dakota, incorporated under the provisions 
of Title 40 (Municipal Government) of the North Dakota Century Code (the "NDCC"), 
with full power and authority to cause construction, rebuilding and repair of sidewalks, 
curb and gutter in the City and assess the costs thereof against benefitted property 
and incur debt for the payment of such cost recites that the City: 

1. Prescribed plans and specifications, widths, kinds and quality of materials 
and manner of construction for sidewalks, curb and gutter in the City; 

2. Deemed it necessary and duly ordered construction, rebuilding or repair 
of certain sidewalks, curb and gutter in 2012 and 2013 and entered into 
contracts for construction of such improvements with the lowest 
responsible bidders therefor and approved the contractors' performance 
bonds; and 

3. Performed all other acts required of the governing body by the 
constitution and laws of the State of North Dakota prerequisite to the 
issuance and sale of warrants for the purpose of providing money to pay 
for the cost of such improvements in the manner required of the City by 
law with full power and authority conferred on it as a political subdivision 
of the State of North Dakota and does hereby ratify, confirm and adopt 
all acts performed, resolutions, motions or ordinances passed or adopted 
and publications had in and incidental to the construction and financing 
of the improvements whether or not reflected on the official minutes and 
records of the City. 

BE IT RESOLVED: 

CONDITIONS AND AGREEMENTS 

1. The Warrant (the "Warrant") authorized by the terms of this Resolution 
to be issued on the Sidewalk, Curb and Gutter Special Fund (the "Fund") 

1 



of the City is issued for the purpose of paying the cost of sidewalk, curb 
and gutter construction, rebuilding and repair ordered and contracted for 
in 2012 and 2013 (the "Improvements") and is· issued pursuant to the 
terms and provisions of NDCC Chapters 40-29 and 40-31 and Mandan 
Code of Ordinances Chapter 10-02.1 (the "Ordinance") which is hereby 
incorporated herein. 

2. The total cost of the Improvements, including construction, engineering, 
administrative, and other fees and all other expenses incidental to the 
completion of the Improvements, is estimated to be not less than 
$136,629.78. 

3. The City has performed all statutorily required procedures preliminary to 
the issuance of the Warrant and asserts that as a condition of issuance, 
all required acts, conditions and things prerequisite to issue do exist and 
have been performed by the governing body which is legally constituted 
and empowered to bind the City. 

4. All monies required to be deposited in or transferred to the Principal and 
Interest Account 2013 Sub-account of the Fund referenced in this 
Resolution and any other monies from whatever source dedicated to the 
retirement of the Warrant payable from the Fund are hereby dedicated 
and appropriated to the payment of outstanding principal and interest on 
the Warrant properly chargeable against the Fund when due and payable. 

5. All monies required to be deposited in or transferred to the Gonstruction 
Account of the Fund referenced in this Resolution are hereby dedicated 
and appropriated to the payment when due and payable of the 
construction cost of the Improvements and all administrative costs and 
fees incident to the construction, the levying of assessments and the 
issuance of the Warrant on the Fund, and to the reimbursement of the 
City for funds advanced from other sources for such purposes. 

6. Expenditure of monies from the Fund referenced in this Resolution shall 
be made and accounted for by the officers of the City empowered to 
expend and required to account for City general funds. 

7. The City recognizes its obligations under the provisions of NDCC 
Sections 40-29-1 4 and 40-31-08 that whenever all taxes and special 
assessments, appropriated and theretofore collected for the 
Improvements for which the Warrant was issued are insufficient to pay 
the Warrant with interest, this governing body, upon maturity of the last 
Warrant principal installment, is required by law to levy a tax upon all 

2 



taxable property within the City for the payment of such deficiency. The 
City is also authorized to and in accordance with the Ordinance will levy 
such a tax if at any time prior to the maturity of the last Warrant principal 
installment, such deficiency exists or is deemed likely to occur within one 
year. Such taxes may be levied without limitation as to rate or amount, 
and the City covenants and agrees that all collections thereof will be 
credited to the Principal and Interest Account 2013 Sub-account of Fund 
referenced in this Resolution and used to pay principal and interest on the 
Warrant. 

8 . The cost of the Improvements shall be assessed against the lots or tracts 
of land properly chargeable therewith in accordance with NDCC Sections 
40-29-05 and 40-31-02. The City will cause the installments of said 
special assessments as finally confirmed by the City to be annually 
certified to the County Auditor for collection with the general taxes 
chargeable against the property. The City will continue to cause annual 
certification of balances of special assessments unpaid to be certified for 
repayment over a period of ten (10) years subject to a reduction or 
extension of such period of time as may be deemed necessary by the 
City due to collection of assessments with the first certification in 201 3 
for collection in 2014 and annually thereafter. 

9 . The City authorizes officers of the City and Morton County to furnish 
certified copies of all proceedings had with regard to the issuance of the 
Warrant by the governing body of the City. The City agrees to furnish 
additional certifications of its officers as are necessary to establish the 
validity of the Warrant, the tax-exempt status of interest payable thereon, 
the absence of litigation materially affecting the issuance of the Warrant 
and any other certifications or information reasonably necessary to insure 
marketability and compliance with the conditions of underwriting. 

10. The City covenants that (i) it will restrict the use of the proceeds of the 
Warrant in such manner and to such extent as may be necessary, in view 
of the City's reasonable expectations at the time of issuance of the 
Warrant, so that the Warrant will not constitute an "arbitrage bond" 
under Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 and regulations 
prescribed under such Section, and (ii) it will take all actions that may be 
required of it (including, without implied limitation, the timely filing of a 
federal information return with respect to the Warrant) so that the 
interest on the Warrant will be and remain excluded from gross income 
for federal income tax purposes, and will not take any actions which 
would adversely affect such exclusion. 

3 



11 . The City hereby designates the Warrant as a "qualified tax-exempt 
obligation" under Section 265 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (the 
"Code") relating to the deduction allowed financial institutions for interest 
expense allocable to tax-exempt interest. The City represents that: (i) 
the Warrant is not a "private activity bond" as defined in the Code; (ii) 
the reasonably anticipated amount of tax-exempt obligations (other than 
"private activity bonds" except for "qualified 501 (c)(3) bonds" as defined 
in the Code) which will be issued during the calendar year 2013 does not 
exceed $10,000,000; and (iii) not more than $10,000,000 of "qualified 
tax-exempt obligations" will be designated by the City (including 
subord)nate entities) for the calendar year 2013. 

FUND AND PROCEEDS 

The City has created the Fund pursuant to NDCC Chapters 40-29 and 40-31 
and the Ordinance and the Fund shall be held by the City Administrator of the City and 
shall at all times be kept on deposit with a qualified depository of public funds as 
provided in Chapter 21-04, North Dakota Century Code, as a special fund for the sole 
purpose of payment of all costs incidental to the construction and financing of 
sidewalk, curb and gutter improvements and principal and interest on any outstanding 
warrant secured by the Fund and shall be maintained until all balances of principal or 
interest on the Warrant of the Fund are fully paid. 

Upon issuance of the Warrant, the net sale proceeds of the Warrant not required 
to be deposited to the Principal and Interest Account 2013 Sub-account referenced 
below shall be deposited to the Construction Account established within the Fund by 
the Ordinance. 

Within the Principal and Interest Account of the Fund established by the 
Ordinance, there is hereby created a Principal and Interest Account 2013 Sub-account 
which shall be separately maintained until all principal of and interest on the Warrant 
has been paid and into which there shall be deposited any accrued interest and any 
funded interest on the Warrant when sold, and any paid, prepaid, and all future 
collections of the special assessments levied for the Improvements. 

Disbursements from the Construction Account for construction and other related 
costs and the Principal and Interest Account 2013 Sub-account for principal and 
interest payments shall be by warrant duly signed by the Executive Officer and the 
City Administrator of the City. 

4 



WARRANT 

In anticipation of the levy and collection of assessments with respect to the 
Improvements, the City herewith determines it to be in its best interests to issue the 
Warrant on the Fund. The City covenants that it will diligently pursue completion of 
the Improvements, if not completed prior to the date of this Resolution, and cause 
valid and final levy of special assessments upon all properties properly chargeable 
therewith. The Warrant is hereby authorized for issuance and shall be issued according 
to the following terms and conditions: 

1 . Principal Amount, Denomination and Number - One Warrant, numbered 
R-1, shall be issued on the Fund in principal amount and denomination of 
$136,629. 78; 

2. Date of Warrant - The Warrant shall be dated as of the date of delivery 
thereof and payment therefor; 

3. Maturity - The principal of the Warrant shall be payable in installments 
due annually on May 1 in the years and amounts provided in the form of 
Warrant which is Attachment 1 hereto; 

4. Type of Warrant - Single Fully Registered Definitive Warrant; 

5. Prepayment - The installments of principal due on the Warrant shall be 
subject to prepayment at any time, at the option of the City, in inverse 
order of maturity, at par plus accrued interest; not less than thirty (30) 
days prior to the date specified for prepayment, the City shall cause 
notice of prepayment to be mailed or delivered to the registered owner 
of the Warrant; upon partial prepayment of the Warrant, a new Warrant 
will be delivered to the owner without charge, representing the remaining 
principal amount outstanding; 

6. Payment - The Mandan City Administrator, hereby designated Registrar 
and Paying Agent, will make payment of interest and principal when due 
in lawful money of the United States by mailing or delivering to the 
registered owner of the Warrant a check or draft in an amount sufficient 
to meet principal and interest maturities on the Warrant, provided, 
however, that the final payment of principal shall be payable only upon 
presentation and surrender of the Warrant; 

7. Preparation, Execution and Delivery - The Warrant shall be printed under 
the supervision and at the direction of the City Administrator, executed 
and authenticated by the signature of the Executive Officer of the City 

5 



and attested to by the City Administrator and sealed and delivered to the 
buyer at closing upon receipt of the purchase price plus any accrued 
interest; 

8 . Interest - Each annual installment of principal of the Warrant shall bear 
interest from the date of the Warrant until such installment is paid at the 
rate of 2.75% per annum, which interest shall be payable on May 1 and 
November 1 in each year, commencing May 1, 2014, and shall be 
computed on a 30-day month and 360-day year basis; 

9. Source of Payment/Security - The Warrant is payable as to principal and 
interest from the Principal and Interest Account 2013 Sub-account of the 
Fund which derives its revenues from the levy and collection of special 
assessments against benefitted property; 

10. Registration - The Warrant shall be registered as to both principal and 
interest and the Registrar shall establish and maintain a book of registry 
for the purposes of recording the names and addresses of the registered 
owners or assigns, the dates of such registration and the due dates and 
amounts for payment of principal and interest on the Warrant; and the 
City and the Registrar may treat the person in whose name the Warrant 
is registered as the absolute owner thereof, whether the Warrant is 
overdue or not, for the purpose of receiving payment of principal and 
interest and all other purposes, and shall not be affected by any notice 
to the contrary; 

11. Assiqnment - The Warrant shall be transferable by its respective 
registered owner or the owner's attorney duly authorized in writing upon 
presentation thereof to the Registrar together with a written instrument 
of transfer satisfactory to the Registrar duly executed by the registered 
owner or its attorney, and each such transfer shall be made on the book 
of registry and noted on the reverse of the Warrant by the Registrar and 
the Warrant delivered to the transferee. 

The Warrant shall be reproduced in substantially the form attached hereto as 
Attachment 1 . 

SALE 

Having determined it to be necessary and in the best interests of the City to 
cause the Warrant to be sold at private sale, and Starion Financial, Mandan, North 
Dakota, having offered to purchase the Warrant at par and on the terms and conditions 

6 



set forth above, the offer of Starion Financial is hereby accepted and the Warrant is 
hereby sold and shall be issued according thereto and on the terms and conditions set 
forth above. 

CITY OF MANDAN 

Attest: President, Board of City Commissioners 

City Administrator 

(SEAL) 

7 



The governing body of the political subdivision acted on the foregoing resolution 

on December 17, 2013, as follows: 

Adoption moved by _ ________ Seconded by __________ _ 

Roll Call Vote {List Last Names) 

"Aye"--------- -------------------- - -

"Nay" -------------------------------

Absent ---- ---- -----------------------

and after vote the presiding officer declared the resolution adopted. 

8 



No. R-1 

UNITED ST A TES OF AMERICA 
STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

COUNTY OF MORTON 
CITY OF MANDAN 

ATTACHMENT 1 

SIDEWALK, CURB AND GUTTER WARRANT OF 2013 

$136,629.78 

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS that the City of Mandan, North 
Dakota {the "City") acknowledges itself to be indebted and for value received promises 
to pay to Starion Financial, Mandan, North Dakota, or registered assign, the principal 
sum of $136,629. 78 payable in annual installments on May 1 in the following years 
and amounts: 

Year Amount Year Amount 

2014 $10,000.00 2019 $14,069.98 
2015 14,069.98 2020 14,069.98 
2016 14,069.98 2021 14,069.98 
2017 14,069.98 2022 14,069.98 
2018 14,069.98 2023 14,069.94 

Each such installment shall bear interest from the date hereof until such installment is 
paid at the rate of 2.75% per annum. Interest is payable on May 1 and November 1 
in each year, commencing May 1, 2014. The principal installments of and interest on 
this Warrant are payable in lawful money of the United States of America by check or 
draft mailed or delivered to the registered owner hereof as the registered owner's 
address appears on the book of registry at the office of the Mandan City Administrator, 
the designated Registrar and Paying Agent, provided, however, that the final payment 
of principal shall be payable only upon presentation and surrender of this Warrant. 

The installments of principal due hereon shall be subject to prepayment at any 
time, at the option of the City, in inverse order of maturity, at par plus accrued 
interest. Not less than thirty (30) days prior to the date specified for prepayment, the 
City shall cause notice of prepayment to be mailed or delivered to the registered owner 
hereof. Upon partial prepayment of this Warrant, a new Warrant will be delivered to 
the owner without charge, representing the remaining principal amount outstanding. 



The proceeds from the sale of this Warrant will be used to defray the cost of 
providing sidewalk, curb and gutter construction, rebuilding and repair within the City 
ordered and contracted for in 2012 and 2013, and this Warrant is issued for that 
purpose in full conformity with the constitution and laws of the State of North Dakota 
including Chapters 40-29 and 40-31 of the North Dakota Century Code and the 
ordinances and resolutions of the City duly adopted and approved prior to the issue 
hereof and is within the debt limit of the City. This Warrant is payable solely out of 
the Principal and Interest Account 2013 Sub-account (the" Account") of the Sidewalk, 
Curb and Gutter Special Fund (the "Fund") of the City which will contain the receipts 
derived by the City from special assessments levied to pay for the improvements and 
other monies which may be available for that purpose. Whenever all taxes and special 
assessments collected are insufficient to pay this Warrant, with interest, the City, 
upon maturity of the last principal installment hereof, shall levy a tax upon all the 
taxable property in the City for the payment of such deficiency. If at any time prior 
to the maturity of the last principal installment hereof, suqh deficiency exists or is 
likely to occur within one year, the City, in its discretion, may levy a general tax upon 
all the taxable property in the City for the payment of such deficiency. 

It is further certified and recited that all requirements of law have been fully 
complied with by the officers of the City in the issue of this Warrant and that all 
proceedings or actions with reference to making the improvements, and to the 
providing for the assessment lien against the property benefited and improved have 
been or will be lawfully taken and performed and that for the payment of this Warrant 
and interest thereon, the City pledges all of its lawful corporate powers. 

The Warrant is issued in anticipation of the levy and collection of special 
assessments and is payable therefrom and from any other monies pledged to the 
special Account established within the Fund, which Account is hereby dedicated and 
appropriated to the payment of principal and interest on the Warrant when due. 

This Warrant shall be registered as to both principal and interest in the name of 
the owner on the books of the City kept for that purpose by the Registrar. This 
Warrant is transferable upon the book of the City by the registered owner or its 
attorney duly authorized in writing, upon presentation hereof with a written instrument 
of transfer satisfactory to the Registrar, duly executed by the registered owner or its 
attorney. Such transfer shall be noted on the reverse side hereof by the Registrar and 
delivered to the transferee. The City and the Registrar may treat the person in whose 
name this Warrant is registered as the absolute owner hereof, whether this Warrant 
is overdue or not, for the purpose of receiving payment of principal and interest and 
all other purposes, and shall not be affected by any notice to the contrary. 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City has caused its corporate seal to be placed 
hereon, and this Warrant to be subscribed by the Executive Officer and attested to by 
its City Administrator as of this __ day of , 2013. 

Attest: 

City Administrator President, Board of City Commissioners 

(SEAL) 



(To be printed on reverse of Warrant) 

ST A TE OF NORTH DAKOTA 
SS. 

CITY OF MANDAN 

I hereby certify that the within Warrant is issued pursuant to law and is within 
the debt limit of the City of Mandan, Morton County, State of North Dakota. 

WITNESS my hand as of the day of , 2013. ----

Mandan City Administrator 

ASSIGNMENT 

For value received ---------------· hereby sells, assigns 
and transfers unto the within-mentioned 
Warrant and hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints __________ _ 
_ __ attorney-in-fact, to transfer the same on the book of registry with full power 
of substitution in the premises. 

Dated:. ______ _ 



(To be printed on reverse of Warrant) 

NO WRITING HEREON EXCEPT BY THE REGISTRAR 

TRANSFER STATEMENT 

The Registrar has transferred on the book of registry, on the date last noted 
below, to the registered assign noted opposite said date, ownership of the principal 
amount of and interest on this Warrant, except the amounts of principal and interest 
theretofore paid: 

Date of Transfer Registered Assign Signature of Registrar 



 

RESOLUTION 

 WHEREAS, Pursuant to § 21-09-13(22)(b), Mandan Code of Ordinances, the Board of 

City Commissioners may establish a fee to be used for park land acquisition and development 

within the City of Mandan; and 

 WHEREAS, The Mandan Park District has requested that the Board of City 

Commissioners establish a fee for said purpose. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED That the fees for park land acquisition and 

development shall be as follows: 

 a) (1) For each multi-unit building $250.00; 

  (2) For each single family residence $500.00; 

  (3) For each commercial building $1,000.00. 

b) The unit fee shall be paid before the building permit is issued by either the 

subdivider or the party requesting the building permit. The fees shall be placed in 

a special fund to be used for park land acquisition or development. 

 Dated this _____ day of _____________, 201__. 

  

       

       ____________________________________ 

       Arlyn VanBeek, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_______________________________________ 

James Neubauer, City Administrator 

 

 

 

       

Res. & Ord. No. 4 



    Park Board Commissioners 

   Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: Dec. 17, 2013 
Submitting Department:  Cole Higlin; Admin 
Subject:  Green Space Ordinance  
             
Statement/Purpose- The city commission approved the first reading of the land dedication back in 
Dec. 2012.  The motion had a contingency included in it that pending approval from Bismarck.  The 
City of Bismarck has completed their ordinance and approved special assessing the improvement.   
 
Background/Alternatives: 
Options:   

1.  Current Ordinance:  $100 per building permit   
a. Increase fees to park fee to $500single family; $250 per multi-unit; $1000 commercial 
b. In 2013 we have received $47,000 ytd with the $100 fee.  If the new fees would have 

been in effect for 2013, we would have generated $240,000. 
2.  Land Dedication: 

a. 7% land dedication of new developments 
b. Cash in lieu (market value of land)   
c. All developers must meet with park district representatives to determine which option 

prior to coming before the planning & zoning commission. 
d. City would like to change the strictly Park Ordinance; they would like the land 

dedication to include city, school, and park needs.  A trustee committee would be set 
up to make recommendations on land vs cash in lieu.   

3. Bismarck Ordinance 
a. Land cost and site development cost would be special assessed to the individual lots. 
b. The city would carry the debt of the lots as home sales occur.   
c. Developer and Park would determine site, amenities, and cost incurred and a written 

agreement between parties would be need to be completed. 
 
Revenue Generate Comparison:   
Option #1  with increased fees 
 100      single family    x  $500= $50,000 

(2)      36 plex apartments  x $250= $18,000 
10 commercial    x       $1,000= $10,000 

        $78,000 
Option # 2(Land Dedication): 
     Example:  Developer brings in 300 acres and purchased it at $10,000 an acre. 

 250 of it is useable property (minus roads and unusable land) 

 Park Board would decide land or cash: 

 7% of 250 acres= 17.5 acres 

 17.5 acres x10,000 acres= $175,000 
Option # 3 (Bismarck Ordinance) 
Example:  Developer brings in 300 acres times 5 units per acres and purchased it at $10,000 an acre. 

 We would determine the amount of land needed to provide a park. 
o As an example we say 4 acres (4 acres x $10,000= $40,000 special assessed) 
o Improvements to the park (irrigation, shelter, playground, etc  $250,000) 
o Total assessment for park improvements is $290,000 
o 300 acres x 5 homes per acre=1,500 homes divided by $290,000 

 Each home would be special assessed $193.33 
 
 
 



Attachments-   YTD permits issued. 
     
 
Fiscal Impact-     
Option # 1 (Fees):   

 The fees are simple and straight forward for city staff to implement and support.  We 
tried in 2005, 2008, and again in 2012.   

 These funds are restricted in the general fund and are only be used for park 
development (land, playground equipment, shelters).  They cannot be used for 
operational items or used at Raging Rivers, Golf, DCP, or maintenance.   

 The downside of the fee is that we only receive funding and permits as they being 
taken out by the builder..  If the land west of Sunset Park start development and they 
state that they are bringing in 300 homes, it might take 5 years to complete.  Which in 
return means it might take 5 years to construct green space in the development 

 The fee increase will make it a lot easier to start securing green space compared to the 
current fee structure.   

 
Option # 2 (Land Dedication):   

 I support the land dedication and the cash in lieu of.   

 It gives us more options to receive land or receive cash. It requires all developers to meet 
with Parks and Rec staff in advance to determine green space needs. 

  We also keep up with inflation and do not have to increase our fees annually which never 
seem to receive welcome response.   

 I realize this is difficult and the last thing the Park District wants to do is stop or slow down 
development.   

 
Option #3 (Special Assessment):   

 The special assessment is another funding source to accomplish the improvements to new 
developments.  The developed area directly pays for the improvement on their tax 
statements.   

 Only concern is sometimes there are cost overruns that we cannot predict and then get 
passed on to the home owner.  I hear many times how taxes and specials are too high.  

 I support the City trying to lower the amount of special assessments debt and make the 
developer have to carry more of the debt of specials.   

 I do not support this option. 
     
Recommendation- I recommend approving Option # 1 with the fees as stated.   I would also 
request adding language in the current ordinance that all developers must present their development 
to park district staff prior to bringing it to Planning and Zoning.  This allows us to follow the 
Comprehensive Plan that we are currently developing.     
 
The Park Board of Commissioners goal is to keep up with growth and provide quality green space 
and trails to all of the new developments.  By no means do we want to slow or stop growth during 
this great economic boom.  I believe it’s important to find other revenue sources outside of property 
taxes to meet the services and demands of our community.     
 



 

......,.:o .,. ........ .... .... .,,, ... ...,._ .. 
• i;; f)) ll.C•:Jii-Kl 
i 1:: r..t~ 

_,. 1:: :n:;o.,-,;; 
1 1::~: 

' ... ~"""· ··~ ....... _ 
-·~.,_,.. - -1 

I ll~ t:C7.~ ;.io«!ll•: • ;.c-:»; • 
!l»t~:i;;;., 

I :» :&.<lt 
':O~;.Q(!.>: :: ,, .. ~., ... ".' . :;., ..... ,., .. ,. .... , .... -· 
1~$Q!; 

:~~= :1;,. 
l l'.ll t:C 

q:.~:%~2! ~ .. , .. r;: 
_ _..,, ·~•..4#> "-"·"" 

~ ;l(~~OC:.11$ ; ,;.;rr,~ 
} I)(~ .cw_ nl': • eo:> X'I', 
J I>(::·~!":"'' " f ,_.,, 
1 :l: l!:!t 
•:Y.fl-y••r-... ' '" -. .... ,, ,,,.,.,, .. ~, ; .. ,...;.·~i.\•·.:··-
1m:a::.:·.b 
I :::· ll>'lll.:llt :::i 
, ,,.~~·:.i., 

! \:• lt'O< r.:~•1::. 

· ~··, : ••11.e< ... .-.• ·~·.i 

, (1n:1:111 r.:.u u 
JM (I! l?'IJ!. ll ..... ....... -.. .. 

- ·~ " 

... , .... .... 
... - ,.,r.t • •ta ... 

\"' " : ... 11(.-...lt!t .:; :·~1':1• .. ( . ) . 
• > ' .... ;: ::: " ...... .. " •: .. ..... ~ -
.. :I t ... . f( .. : ' ' ~ . .:.,; 

)~:~r:::;~~~ 1 ~;~·~ 
1: • • • ·l' 
•: ,. .. ....... 
'" , '1::.:: '· . . .•.. ~ ' .:} 

:: ,;: :;.· " " ' 111 :> ., . ... ...• 
• ~ '\ ( .!> 

:~~~~:-s; •::.l'::~ 
.), r. I •~U!o 

:~.,. t ot: I< ' ... !"° .. . " . ,. .. .. 
··~· . .... ... .... "' • ~!lol.ol 

• • ;.:,,,..11 
<)> ; . ~01 .. 1 
(> ,.., ., 

.J;< " ~' .. ·"'· .:: ... 
" ,, ::.:; 

.:) Ill ~: ... ll " ' • 
>.:::.:: : ... ~ .. ... .. :. 
•>it.:} ., 
"' •• >) ~: 

::.•Y. ,. 
c.:oi,. 

:.:::.» :i: :: . .,. .. 
.... ~ .. >~N 

·~·· ... ... =-· 

" . .• 
.. i: ..... 

> 
> 

"''·"' .. ,u.,,J 
u:.·I• ..... :. 

::.1•:.1:. 
:.:•~.;:) 

• 
.. .... :ju 

?:+,·• 
·~ • 
··~ , . 

• ::f)'!I« 
< 

' : :o 1>: ....... 
'" ,,. ix: 
i:: 1:· 

( :::.::: 
1;::.::: ,,. .. , 

'• " 

1.~ • .,, ... 

·~ , . .. 1 
•u •: 

.tl .i•t • .i: 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 1136 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND REENACT SECTION 21-03-02 OF ORDINANCE 

1088 OF THE MANDAN CODE OF ORDINANCES RELATING TO DISTRICT 

BOUNDARIES AND ZONING MAP. 

 

BE IT ORDAINED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, Morton 

County, North Dakota, as follows: 

 

SECTION 1.  AMENDMENT.  Section 21-03-02 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances is 

amended to read as follows:  

 

The following described property located within the City of Mandan, Morton County, 

North Dakota shall be excluded from the A (Agricultural) and CC (Heavy Commercial) zoning 

and shall be included in R7 (Single-Family Residential) and CA (Light Commercial and 

Services) zoning namely, 

 

A replat of Lot A of Lot 3, Block 1, Boutrous Addition of the NE ¼, a portion of 

the SW ¼ and a portion of the NW ¼ in Section 21 and a portion of the NW ¼ in 

Section 28, Township 139N, Range 81W in the  City of Mandan, Morton County, 

North Dakota. (Proposed Christianson’s First Addition) 

 

and as so amended said section is hereby reenacted.  The city administrator is authorized and 

directed to make the necessary changes upon the official zoning map of the city in accordance 

with this section.   

 

           

President, Board of City Commissioners 

Attest: 

 

                                             

City Administrator 

 

Public Hearing:   November 25, 2013 

First Consideration:   December 17, 2013   

Second Consideration 

and Final Reading:                         January 7, 2014 __  

Publication Date:     _ __     

Recording Date:                              ____       

 

 

 

 

 

Res. & Ord. # 5  



 

Z 0:'/1?/G .<-iAP 

CHRIST/ANSON'S FIRST ADDITION 

.,, ( 
CA· ' · ''- ,, 

A -........ (: 

' ·· 

A ' 

~tt-· 
~!t --' ••• 
"" .. -«t . , , ~·) 


	Agenda - December 17, 2013
	Minutes - December 3, 2013
	Christianson's zone change
	Reorganization Assessing Building Inspection Finance
	Sunday Openings - Bayside, LLC dba Bayside Tesoro
	SSBCI agreement amendment
	SSBCI notification
	Voting Locations June 10, 2014 Election
	Homestead Credit Exemption for Henry Gustin
	Homestead Credit Exemption for Mardella Meske
	Missed Property Tax Incentives - new or expanding businesses - Jessara Properties, LLC - assessor error
	Morton/Mandan Combined Communications Center Operations - Old Business No. 1
	Houston Engineering Agreement - Sunset Dr. reconstruction project
	Water and Wastewater Master Plan Amendments
	ND State Water Commission Grant Agreements Intake & WTP Impr. Projects Grant Consideration
	RZ Committee Recommendation - Lease Appl. by Sweet Beginnings Bakery
	RZ Sweet Beginnings application
	RZ Recommendation appointments
	RZ letters of interest (5)
	Meadows 6th zone change
	Extraterritorial Zone agreement
	MARC Appointees 2014- Mehlhoff & Breiner
	Financing Res. Series C Impr. Bonds
	Res. Refunding Impr. Bonds of 2013, Series C
	Sidewalk, Curb & Gutter Warrant of 2013
	City of Mandan Resolution Park Land
	Revised Park Fees & Green Space Ordinance attachment
	Ord. 1136 only



